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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. BONAS (SCHEAUIE D) ...ttt e 7,334,794,514 | oo (V1N I 7,334,794,514 |............ 6,254,430,434
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred SIOCKS ....c.o.iiiieririeerisceicieisiresesesee e seeesee s e sesesssesees freniciciseseeand 851,613,640 ..o (V1 851,613,640 |.............. 422,212,561
2.2 COMMON SLOCKS ...ttt st senens [reseninins 17,869,864,596 |.........cooveviiiiciine [ 17,869,864,5% |.......... 15,591,292,495
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B FIFSEHENS .ottt e 7,977,197 [ [V 7,977,197 [ 565,507
3.2 Other than first IENS...........ccoveveveieieeceicce e et [0 [0 [0 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $  ..cooeieiiiiiicince 0
ENCUMDBIANCES) ...oeveeiieieeieieteiieeiete et nanns [eeseseiennnanas 135,883,593 | [ R 135,883,593 |[.ovovovieeeee 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
e 0 encUMDIanCeSs) ........cccviueiieeiieeieieineieis [ 0 [ 0 [ [OOSR 0
4.3 Properties held for sale (Iess $§ ..o 0
ENCUMDIANCES) ......veieeiivevetetceee sttt teses s s sttt s sess s es s et sesesesssnans [eeeseeeseneeen s eeeeeeeannene [0 [0 [0 0
5. Cash($ .ot 625,144,012 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
[C.J 423,280,558 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($  .cocevieenn. 49,675,760 , Schedule DA) ........coocvueueeereees v 1,098,100,330 |.oeeeeeeeeeiecicieeeeene (V1N S 1,098,100,330 |............ 1,080,975,056
6. Contract loans (including $  .c.eeovvrirvrieecciine 0 premium notes) ...... foeeenecenerccne [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeee 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
7. Derivatives (SChedule DB) ........c.ccciuiiieieieeeeeececeeeeeieee et e 10,946,761 [ (1N SO 10,946,761 |.......ocoveeee 3,400,680
8. Otherinvested assets (Schedule BA) ........ccccooiiviiricieeirinennseeeeese s [ 3,5611,5612,256 |...cocveiccce (1N SO 3,511,512,256 |............ 3,683,949,362
9. RECEIVADIE fOr SECUMLIES ........ocvvivecteiceceicee ettt e 29,472,908 | (V1N SO 29,472,908 |................ 21,140,226
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) ..........ccoovves foeerereeneeeceeeeeeene (O R [OOSR 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for iNVested aSSEtS ...............ccceueviieieeeiiieievereeeee e [reseeeeeeeeeeeene 50,473,356 |- (V1N SO 50,473,356 |..ccovereenns 1,271,000
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) ....ccvvvvvveeeereiriiicieieieinns e 30,900,639, 151 [ [ 30,900,639, 151 |........... 27,059,237,321
13. Title plantsless $ ..cooovveeieiciiicicies 0 charged off (for Title insurers
ONIY) ottt bbbttt e ettt et s et e e s s b benene [eret ettt O RN [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
14. Investmentincome due and ACCTUET ...........cowooweoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e | 74,667,838 |....ovoeeeeeeeeeeen 0 [ 74,667,838 |................. 66,595,542
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|............ 1,471,929,657 |................. 82,781,654 |............ 1,389,148,003 |............ 1,407,026,439
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $
earned but unbilled PremitumS) .........ccceiririririreieieiiine s e [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeee 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ........ccoevvvvcccen 00 ) i [ [OOSR 0 feeeeeeeeeee 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from rEINSUIErS ............c.ooeieurieerieenieenneeeneeense oo 394,204,128 | [ R 394,204,128 |......c......... 291,307,571
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMpanies ...............ccccocovee. |oeeererereeenens 3,481,024 | (V1 3,481,024 |...oov. 4,213,404
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CONracts ...........ooeeers foeeeeinsiicieicsniicenn O RN [OOSR [OOSR 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUred Plans ..............cccocovevieveveveueueeeee oo [0 [0 [0 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ... |................ 202,971,588 | ..o [ R 202,971,588 |............... 182,432,320
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSOl ........cvoviveveveececeiiieieeeeeec et [eeeseeeeeeeeeseene e eeeeeeas [0 [0 [0 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N depOSit ...........cccevevveueuereieiieeeeeieeeeien [erereieieieneenns 5,638,599 |....cooiiiieieee (V1 5,638,599 |....covrnene. 4,811,610
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWAre ..............cccveveveueceeevenas foeveeeeicnenene 99,468,983 |.....occveuenne 93,183,870 |...cooveeeeee 6,285,113 | 3,472,868
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
(B v [0 U VTSR 98,999,377 |...ooeeenn 98,999,377 |- [0 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ........ [oooececeiininniicce [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ..............ccccooovevvvevirerenes forveecicnenenes 95,243,881 |................. 95,243,881 ..o [ TSR 0
24. Healthcare ($ oo 0 ) and other amounts receivable ...... [...cocceerrniiccinnne [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeee e 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets ..............cccccceeeeeevevevevenens foeeeeene 1,572,411,527 |............ 1,286,455,748 |................ 285,955,779 |.....oeeo. 253,754,685
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25) ....c.cucveveececueueeeeeeeeeceeieeeeseeeeeeeen oo 34,919,655,753 |............ 1,656,664,530 |.......... 33,262,991,223 |.......... 29,272,851,760
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
AACCOUNES .ttt [eosesni e [0 [0 0 [ 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 34,919,655,753 1,656,664,530 33,262,991,223 29,272,851,760
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Collateral due from counterparty .........ccooooioiiioieieeccceeeeeecceees o 50,473,356 |..ooovoeeeeeeeeeeeee (1 50,473,356 |....ccveeene. 1,271,000
0 O R PP POTR PPN
B L0 TR RO RO O OO TS U SRS PPRTR ST T R TU S URTR TR OURRN
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page .............cccoc.|oeeeeeeeererecccneniene [OOSR [OOSR 0 freeeeeeeeeeee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 50,473,356 0 50,473,356 1,271,000
2501, Pension asset ... [ 879,261,968 |................ 879,261,968 |...veeeeeeeeeeeeeene 0 [ 0
2502, CSV 1ife INSUFANCE ...ooeeiieiiceciieiee ettt e 130,668,321 [ [ 130,668,321 |...ccvvvnne 128,067,921
2503.  Prepaid eXPENSES .....ocooioioiieieeeieececce et e 154,072,284 |................ 154,072,284 | [ TSR 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ...........c.coo..foeeeeccnne. 408,408,954 |................ 253,121,496 |...cocenve. 155,287,458 |................ 125,686,764
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 1,572,411,527 1,286,455,748 285,955,779 253,754,685




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Year PriorzYear
1. L0SSES (Part 2A, LiNE 35, COIUMN 8) .......uviviieieiieeeieiieeietete it sese ettt se s st se st s s seses s ssssssssesese s ssssnsesesessnas [eosseserenes 3,381,700,749 |............ 2,586,877,483
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Column 6) ..........ccccccovevevevevevececee o 78,163,055 |...cccvvinnee 111,970,833
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Line 35, COIUMN ) ......c.coiuiiiririeieieieeeieesesieieieeieeeesesssseseseseeesessssssesesessnsessssesseses oeeesenennnnnn208, 200,801 [ 157,154,548
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other Similar Charges ............cooeoiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeceee e [ [V RN 0
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, lICENSES AN FEES) ..........cceviiiiiriieieiiiieieeciete sttt ss bbb sse bbb es s e eeeeeeeenees 964,819,292 |................ 917,363,435
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES) ............c.cevevruiieiiiieiieieteeeeeeee ettt 8,734,326 |....ccccvvvnee 33,519,224
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $ ... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)) ........ccove. fveererrerrernerrenereneenes 0 i, 0
7.2 Net deferred taX lIADIlIY ............cceevevieeeeceeteeeeeeeeecte et eeecae et eeeeseeae et eeeesse et s et esenssseae st esenssseaetesesensssesesesessnsssntesesessnsssesasasansnsnen . 125,024,085
8. Borrowed money $ .o 0 and interest thereon $ .......cccccovveeuvierricnnne 0 e 0 e 0
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$ s 934,659,000 and including warranty reserves of $  ...cocvererenicicincnnns 0 and accrued accident and
health experience rating refunds including $ ........ccocooviiiiiiiee 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health
SEIVICE ACE) ..ottt ettt et sttt s et ettt A st s ettt s ettt s st st s s s |ee e 2,656,874,860 |........... 2,721,771,433
10, AQVANCE PIEIMIUM .....ooeieieieeeeeeeeeceeeceete et tes s s seseseses s s s s s seseseseses s s s s s seseseseaessss s st s esesesesessasssssasesesesesesessasassssesesesesssnananas |eoeetneneenererenis 1,021,912 [ 2,168,151
11. Dividends declared and unpaid:
11,1 SEOCKNOIABTS ...ttt ettt s et e e s e e e e e seseeee e 2 eseseeee a2 e e s e s esee a2 e eseseeee e e s e aeseeee e s s e seseseses s snsesesesesannnnsesesefosns st et st [V RN 0
11,2 POICYNOIAETS ...ttt ettt sttt ettt ettt b bbb st e e e s s bt eses e st ee s e s s b e b e s e s e st e se s b e s et e s enene e ssssesesesesenenenssssss|oosessenenesean e es s s eenenenas [V 0
12. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS) .........ccccvovviviveueriuiieeeeseeieteteseeee s et sesesss s s ssss e 447,646,768 |................ 375,199,574
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 20) ..........cccccevviiueveriieinieecieisieessseeseseees ...21,448,101 |.. ... 24,030,670
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for CCOUNt Of OINETS ..........cccveioiiiiiieciciceiieee ettt et 18,325,927 | 21,244,713
15.  Remittances and items NOt @llOCALEA ..............cooiiiiiiii s [ (O T 0
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $ .....cccccvvvericene 327,000 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 78) .........cccceueveverees |oeveeeerienens 293,885,600 |................ 149,297,801
17. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rAtes ..............c.c.cvcucueueiieeiieieeieieeceee e 394,103,689 |............... 175,217,429
18, DIafts OUESTANGING ......vivveveeetieieii it tetetet ettt ettt ettt be b et e s s et st s s s e s e b e s e sesese s s s e b e b e s es e st e s ee e s s e s e s ese st s se s s besesesene e s ssas [eoe s se s sesnenen e sees [V 0
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ... 44,703,284 |....cccovenve 260,819,123
20, DIEIVALIVES ....vuiverieiaieeiieeeiee e aeee et ts e ses e es e ses b es b es b es b £8 b £8 b £8 b £s b e8 b £8 e EE8 e h 8 h£E b e s bR b At s b es b s bbbt e 6,052,119 |oiiiee 2,009,547
21, PaYADIE fOr SECUNLIES ........cocviviuieiiiietetetetceeee st e ettt s et e ettt et s sse s es s s et s et et esese s s ssesesesesesesess s asssesesesesesnsnssssssasesesesesssnnnssns|rereseneererenis 175,332,130 oo 42,290,257
22, Payable fOr SECUMIES I8NAING ........iiuiiiiiiiiti i bbb bbbt bbbt bbbt bt bt bt bbbt bbbttt nbe et s e et e st e et e ettt [V 0
23. Liability for amounts held under UNINSUIEd PIANS ........c.ooiiiiiiiieeie ettt se e e e b e et e e seeeneeeneeeneenneennes
24. Capitalnotes$ ........... ..0 and interest thereon $ ..
25.  Aggregate Write-ins fOr HADIIIHES ................c.ccueveceereceeeeeeeeeeee e e et eeeee et eeae e eee e en e ee e ene e ensesenaesenassenassenaesenaesensesensnsanene] 190,567,042 226,793,717
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 throUgh 25) .........ccccoviiriiieieiiiiiiierisseeeeese s |reseeeenenes 9,042,919,186 |............ 7,932,752,023
27, Protected Cell HADIMIIES ............ouiueiieeiieci ettt s s e s s e s s s s s s s st neeseeen 0 0
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 26 @NG 27) ........cueueueeeririiiisieieieteieseset sttt sttt e s s s st sesesesessesesebesesesesessssssesesesesasesessssssesesesesesenssssns|oessesenenn 9,042,919,186 |............ 7,932,752,023
29. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds
30.  COMMON CAPILAI STOCK .....cuvieiiieiiieiiieieetie ettt ettt ettt e et eesteesteesee e st esaeeseeseesseesseesaeesseeseessseeseesseenseenseesseesseenseeneenneensaenen
31, Preferred Capital STOCK ........o.ooiiiiieee ettt et et e s e e e a e e e et e ea e e a e e a e et e et e e ae e en e e ene e eneeeneeeneeaeeae e s e ennean
32. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUMPIUS FUNAS ..........cccooiriririeieirieiiiiieieeee e | 1,250,000 |...ccvcvereee 1,250,000
33, SUIPIUS NOLES ...ttt ettt et a ettt e s e s e s e s s sttt es e s e s e seae s s e s s e s et es e s e s s s s st et et esesessas s st seseseseasas s s st esesesesne et ne sttt [V RN 0
34. Gross paid in @and CONHDULEA SUIPIUS ........cc.eiiuiiiiiiiieiie ettt e et e et e et e et eesteeseeeseeeseeeseeseesseesseesseenseessesssesnsensees|essssessanssanssressbeesresareeas [0 0
35.  UN@SSIGNEd fUNAS (SUMPIUS) ......vvivieieieiieictetetetcteee ettt bt esese et e sttt s eas s s es et et e s et esesess s esesesesesesessas s st esesesesesesnas s ssssesesesesesnanerererenis 24,218,822,037 |........... 21,338,849,737
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 e 0 shares common (value included inLine 30§ .oooocvvicinicnicinicae 0 ) e 0 [ 0
36.2 e 0 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 % oveveeeerinncccicninenes 0 ) e e [V RN 0
37. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LiNE 39) .........cocovvvevereeeeeneeeeeeeeeeseeesessessesseesessssensnians 24,220,072,037 21,340,099,737
38. TOTALS (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 33,262,991,223 29,272,851,760
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501. Miscellaneous accounts payable 152,942,451
2502. SSAP 92 defined benefit plan contra [Hability ..ottt (799,000)|....cccvnnn. (1,038,000)
2503. Deferred Ceding COMMISSIONS ...c.c.oiiiiiiieieieteteee ettt ettt s et e s e s e e e e s sesesesese e nesssssesesenes|osesesetereneneas 73,005,342 |................. 74,889,266
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from OVerfloW PAgE ...........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee et [ [V 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 190,567,042 226,793,717
P22 0 TSSO TSP OT SR TP PRPOTPP PPN
207 O R P OP RN RPN
P22 01 T TSN RO ST PP RPN TP E TR OTPP PPN
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from oVErflOW PAGE .........coouiiiiiiiiiiiiieee ettt [ [V RN 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998)(Line 29 above) 0 0
32071, GUAFANTY FUNGS oottt ettt e et e s e s e s e e e s st et esesene e e st senenenes|eeese bt 1,250,000 |.......cocvenvees 1,250,000
1< 7220 17T TSN RO ST PP RPN ST PSP PP OTPP PPN
£ 7201 P RPN RPN
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from oVerflow PAgE ...........ccuciiiiiiiiiiieeeee e [ [V 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298)(Line 32 above) 1,250,000 1,250,000




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

UNDERWRITING INCOME

1. Premiums earned (Part 1, LiNe 35, COIUMN 4).........c.ccuiuiuiiiririniieieteittt sttt ettt sttt st o 5,527,883,016 |............ 5,028,023, 148
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, LiNg 35, COIUMN 7) ......ciuiiriiiieieiiiniiteeietsese s seeses s scssee b scsse st cssee e sessse s sessesesessssssssedlonsnsnsnnens 2,798,335,615 |............ 1,985,371,262
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1) 150,057,896 93,461,544
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, COIUMN 2) ..ottt [ 1,829,040,739 |............ 1,586,687,002
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deAUCHIONS ........... .o oo e [ee e et e e e e e e e e e e e eeenee [0 0
6. Total underwriting deductions (LINES 2 throUGN 5) ........c.ciiiiriiiiiiiiciiiiin sttt 4,777,434 ,250 3,665,519,808
7. Netincome of Protected CelIS ...........c.o oo e e e e e e s eaee e sae s e s e eseeseesnesneees Q) Joreeeeeeeeeees e eeeeeeeeeeeeenes 0
8. Net underwriting gain (10ss) (Line 1 MinUS LiNe 6 PIUS LINE 7) ...c.ciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeecieeeee e e 750,448,766 |........... 1,362,503,340
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income eamned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LiNE 17) .......ccoiuiuirririniiiieinininieceieeeeeeeeiesseeeeeeeesees o 492,145,060 |................ 379,426,049
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $§ ... 161,639,080 (Exhibit of Capital
GAINS (LOSSES) ) ..ttt ettt ettt ettt et e bttt ettt b bttt et et e et e et 598,487,004 198,282,874
11.  Netinvestment gain (108S) (LINES 9 + 10) ...c.c.covrurueueieieececteteteeeeeeecaeteteeeeeeseaetesesesenssaesesesesesssaesesesessnsssesesessssnsssssesassssnsssssesssssadonseresesin 1,090,632,064 |................ 577,708,923
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off (amount recovered
SO 0 amountchargedoff$§  .........ccco.ee.. 351,919 )t e (351,919) [ (12,239,620)
13.  Finance and service charges not included in PremMiUMS ...........cccooiiiii it e [0 0
14.  Aggregate write-ins for MisCellaneous INCOME ...........c.cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e (13,522,575) (10,712,202)
15.  Total other iNCome (LINES 12 thrOUGN 14) .....viuoueuiiiiiiieieisietete ettt ettt s ss s b bt s e e e s s senenin (13,874,494) (22,951,822)
16. Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign income taxes
(LINES 8 # 11 # 15) ottt ettt te bbb bbbt b et E e E bbb bbb eb bbbttt b ettt b sttt s e 1,827,206,336 |........... 1,917,260,441
17, Dividends t0 POIICYNOIAETS ..........c.ciiiiiiiiiiii et ] 0 0
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign income taxes
(LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17) 1euvttiiieieieteie ettt st et s et sn s et et s s nansesess s e sesesesssnsnsssea|eoceeeennas 1,827,206,336 |........... 1,917,260,441
19.  Federal and foreign inCOME taXES INCUITEM ..........ccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieii ettt 158,567,910 321,298,554
20. Netincome (Line 18 Minus LiN€ 19)(10 LINE 22) .........cveveuiuiuiiieiiieieteeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt s et eseseas s s s s s seseseanas 1,668,638,426 1,595,961,887
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, COIUMN 2) ......ccooiiiiiririeeeeeenenineeeneeeeeenenenes o 21,340,099,737 |.......... 17,560,438, 356
22, NetinCOME (frOM LINE 20) ......cueuiuriieieitetiirinieeeieteese s teeeete st te et es bbbt es bbbt es bbbt b et b et seb et e b e st sb et ene s e sesnted|onsanaesns 1,668,638,426 |............ 1,595,961,887
23.  Net transfers (t0) from ProteCted Cell BCCOUNES ...........cuiueuiuiuiiiriririeteieteie ettt ettt se e e seseseses e e ssssesesesenes |oaessassesese et esesese s snaes [0 0
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains taxof $  .............. 141,094,955 P O 1,739,054,098 |............ 2,197,941,447
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (IOSS) ........ccurrirrririereieiinirererieieeeieeene st neseses e (103,528,888)|................. (5,022,281)
26.  Change in Net defErmed INCOME tAX ........c.iueriiiiieieiieteiriri ittt ettt b et ee bbbttt b ettt ettt et en st seos [onsesesensnnas 109,779,508 |.......coe..... 96,065,571
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, Col. 3) .......cccceeirieieieirieesieiesieesiee e (679,275, 771) | (6,202,635)
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus COolUMN 1) ..o s (144,587, 799)|......coo...... (12,191,385)
29.  ChaNGE N SUIPIUS MOES ......viuiuiiiriiteteteeeies st sttt s esee st e e eeete s s ea e e se s e s e b e b eb e s ea e e ee e e e e b eb e b eseae e ee s e e e b et et esen et sesessebebeteseneneaesessendoseasas st e et et ese e s s nas [0 0
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected Cells ...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e o [0 U 0
31. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting PrinCIPIES ........... ..o e [0 0
32. Capital changes:
1720 I = 1o T SRRSO RS RRRORS KOTSRS [0 0
32.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIENA) .........c.cuiuiuiiiiiiiricieeie et o [0 U 0
32.3 TrANSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS .....vvtieieieiitetetetet sttt ettt s e e b bt eh st ee e e e bt e b ee et ee s s e b et et eses et assesessebenetesenes [oeveseseseass s st eseseaeaeas [0 0
33.  Surplus adjustments:
13 Tt I = 1o T OSSOSO
33.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENG) ........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiie bbb bbbttt bbb nrenne e
33.3 Transferred fromM CAPILAL .......... oo ittt et e s h e e a e b e e b e e as e en e e es e e eseeeaeeeaeeaeeneenbeenneeneeeneeennen
34. Net remittances from or (10) HOME OFfiICE .........iiiiiiiiiiiiii bbb bbb bbb
35.  Dividends t0 STOCKNOIABTS ............ et e oo e e e e e e e eeans
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus Column 1) ........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciececeeceeees e [0 U 0
37. Aggregate write-ins for gains and I0SSES IN SUIPIUS ........c.cuiiiuiiiiiiiieiriet ettt sttt 289,892,726 (86,891,223)
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37) ............ceeueurueririninirisisieieieeeeese s 2,879,972,300 3,779,661,381
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37) 24,220,072,037 21,340,099, 737
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501, ottt E bR R R £ £ RS E SR £ LR LR SRR S £ £ R LE SRR £ £ £ R R RS R S E LR LR LR R £ £ LA E LR R S £ LR LA R e R e £ ee bR e bt ee e s e b e bt ee e et een e tet et et s naeses et esennans |reseaeaetee s s naesee s s s neeeen
0502, et h R R R b £ R SRR £ e RS E R £ £ £ R LE R £ £ LR LR RS E £ £R LR R SR £ £ LA E SRR £ LR E R e R et Rt E R b et s bbb ettt ettt sttt neaes |reaes ettt es
L0 PPN USRS U TSR T U UURRRT) PP UTST P TTRRRPT
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow Page .............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic s [ [0 U 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598)(Line 5 above) 0 0
14071, MiSCEITANEOUS EXPENSE .....vvvvieieieeiiietetetce et et et ettt et se et s et et e b et s e se e s s s e s s e s e s esess s es et et et et et essan s ssasesesetesesssn s ssssesesesesssnsnsssssanaonsasenasesesas (11,388,010) [ (439,739)
1402, BAlANCES TEBCOVEIEA .....ivuiuieieieiieitiet ettt ettt bbbt b ekttt ettt ebe et 33,390 |oie 24,159
1403, Gain (10SS) 0N TOrEigN EXCRANGE ....ocoviveveeeeieceiec ettt ettt et es e s s s s st esesessas s sssenaeseseseseseseananas 2,748,723 |................ (10,296,622)
1498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow Page ...........c.cceuiuiiiiriniricccee e [ (4,916,678)|..cccvverricciereiies 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498)(Line 14 above) (13,522 ,575) (10,712,202)
3701. SSAP 102 and SSAP 92 amortization / actuarial gains (10SSES) ....ccciiiiieiciiiieee ettt e et en s enen s s e 289,892,726 |................ (86,891,223)
7072 TP USRS P USSR TT U UPRRR) IR U TSR TTRRTPT
LT 0 TSSOSO OSSP O TP SERORPEPII) FESPRORRTEERRRPPRRRO
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow Page ........ ..o [ [0 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798)(Line 37 above) 289,892,726 (86,891,223)
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CASH FLOW

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
Premiums cOlleCted NEt Of FEINSUTANGCE .........c.cu ittt ettt [rorne e 5,560,475,687 |............ 5,180, 188,641
NEE INVESIMENE INCOME ...ttt 605,023,421 |.....ccoceecee. 330,698,634
MISCEIIANEOUS IMCOME ......evuietiietiet ettt bttt bsee e ee bbb ee e et bbb bbb bbbttt (21,890,873) (22,951,822)
TOtal (LINES T HIOUGN 3) ..ottt ettt b s e e e bbb s e e s es e s e s et e b e s eseas s ss et e s etesessan s esssasesesesesnananas 6,143,608,235 5,487,935,453
Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENES ...........ccooveviiiviieieeceieie ettt ettt s e e st s bt esess s et ss et esesesesess s s ssesesesesesssnssesssanasas |oresesesess 2,224,296,915 |........... 2,217,458 ,910
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNTS ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiienieeeeeeeees e, (O O 0
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dEAUCHONS ................c.ceueueueiieieieieieeeeeeeeeeie et |reseeeeeees 1,911,208,412 |........... 1,579,450,689
Dividends Paid t0 POICYNOIAETS ...........c.cuiviuieiiiiiieietetetceee ettt st ee et ettt et sess e es e s s s sesesesessss s ssssasesesesessas s asesesesesesesssnassssss|ressseesesesenee e seseseeaenenes (O O 0
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ ................ 60,635,356 tax on capital gains (I0SSES) .....rvrvvvv.... 340,746,259 187,928,825
Total (LINES 5 thIOUGN 9) ...ttt ettt ettt ettt s et e e ettt s s e s s e s e s e s e s et e s esesn s e st et etesessan s esasasesesesesnanana 4,476 ,251,586 3,984,838 ,424
Net cash from operations (Line 4 MINUS LiNE 10) ..........ccoiiieiiiiiriieretieieee et teteteesees st sssss st s s s s s s seseseseenene] 1,667,356 ,649 1,503,097,029
Cash from Investments
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONGS .ottt bbbttt [ere s 2,750,984 ,611 |........... 4,497,340, 124
12,2 STOCKS ...ttt 5,185,543,391 |.......... 3,658,267,892
12.3 MOMGAGE I0BNS .........vvvieieieieeeete ettt ettt et et se et e e et s et et esessee s e s es e s et e b et esses st s e s et et e s et essssasssssesesebesesessssasssesesesesesesnssssssas|oetesenenene st seseenetenen e (O R 0
12,4 REAI ESIALE ......ceuiici bbbttt [t (U R 0
12.5 OhEr iNVESIEA @SSELS .....vuiuiiieiiieciie ittt bbbttt 772,724,566 |............... 240,205,601
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and Short-term INVESIMENS .............ccocooveveveveueeciceei e oo (CXRY6) ] 39,594
12.7 MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEAS ..........ceeeveeieeeeececeete e eeeeeeae et eseessaete st esesssaetesssesensssesesesesensssesesesassssssesesesensnsnsetesasensssnsesasasannnsnsasa 99,371,346 (25,831,131)
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7) ....ccocvviveuereuieieieee ettt ettt s sttt ss et besess s s essnenas [onenenanane 8,808,580,339 |............ 8,370,022,080
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BONGS .ottt e 3,853,553,986 |............ 4,978,303,532
1312 STOCKS ..ottt 5,349,187,759 |............ 4,381,387,832
13.3 MOIGAGE I0BNS ........vvveiiieieieee ettt ettt et st s st ettt eaees s es e s et et et e s esess s et es et e s et eseseas s ssss s esesesesssn s ssesasesesesessas s asssas et er e et nenenees 7,411,690 |oeoreiicenns 565,507
1314 REAI ESIALE ......eoiii bbbttt [oet e (U 0
13.5 Oher iNVESIEA @SSELS ......vuiueiieiieeiii ittt bbbttt 427,040,241 | 410,504,222
13.6 MiSCEllAaNEOUS @PPIICALIONS ...........cecuvieieeetceete e eeeeecte et ee e s et ee e sa ettt esen s s sae e s esen s s eaetesesenssaesetesesensssesesesesenssansesasannneen 65,081,119 49,027,230
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.68) .....c.cvoueueueuieiiieieeeeeeeeeeeie ettt s et es et s s s seseananas 9,702,274,795 9,819,788 ,323
Net increase/(decrease) in contract loans and PremiUuM NOTES ..........ccuiiiiiiiiieiieieeie ettt e e seeesaeeseeas 0 0
Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 MINUS LiNE 14) ..........cccoeeuioiiieeeieieieieteeeeeeee et (893,694 ,456) (1,449,766 ,243)
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPILAI MOES ........e.vvevececeieceetet ettt ettt a ettt s e s e s as s st esesesesessasas s sesesesessasasssssesesesessasasanas [seseseseneaesesesesaeseneneneneas (O T 0
16.2 Capital and paid in SUrpluS, [€SS trEASUNY STOCK ............iiiiiiiiieitieie ettt sttt ettt ae e b e sbe e bt e sbeebeesnesmeesnne s [ereenssa s s s s sre s (O T 0
16.3 BOITOWET fUNGS ...ttt bbbttt [ e s (U 0
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities ..............occoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeseeseeeeeeeeee e, 0 foreeeee e 0
16.5 DIVIAENAS 0 STOCKNOIABTS ..ottt e 0 [ 0
16.6 Other cash Provided (BPPIHEA) ..........c..cueviuiiiuiieeiecee et eeae et esae et sae e a e s st a s a s a s s st s s s st s sen s (756,536,919) (134,136,876)
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ..........c.ccccceerrinnne (756,536,919) (134,136,876)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) ........cccccoovvuevereirirnrinnnnns 17,125,274 (80,806,090)
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING Of YEAI .....vviviiiiiieieteteteiet sttt ettt sttt s ettt s b b et eses e e se s e s b e b b e s e s e e s ss s s e b e b esere e ss s e s sebesenese e e s s sen et e renees 1,080,975,056 |............ 1,161,781,146
19.2 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 1,098,100,330 1,080,975,056

The Company acquired real estate and other net assets internally via a return of capital from its subsidiary FMRE LLC. This $301,091,414 transaction was non-cash and the
impact has been excluded from this Cash Flow statement.

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED

1

Net Premiums

2
Unearned Premiums
Dec. 31 Prior Year -

3
Unearned Premiums
Dec. 31 Current

4

Premiums Earned

Written per per Col. 3, Year - per Col. 5 During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Last Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols.1+2-3)
I S 1,058,474,763 |................ 588,394,830 |..cccceueenene 571,645,987 |........... 1,075,223,606
............ 1,263,314,397 |.............. 849,915,292 |...............719,801,923 |........... 1,393,427,766
2.2 MUHIIPIE Pl CTOP ...ttt seaeanas [oeeeeeeseseeeeeneeeaeaeeeeeas [0 [0 (01 0
2.3 FEAEral fOOA ......c.cuviieietciceieceeee ettt es s seae s oeseeenet et (O R (O R [0 U 0
2.4 Private crop
2.5 Private flood LV LV .0
3. Farmowners MUItPE PEFil .........cc.ceveueieeeieieeceieeeeeeeeeee e [eeeee e [0 [0 (01 0
4. Homeowners MUIPIE PEIl ..........cciiieveieeeeeeceeieeeieie et [eeeeeieiee e ees (O R (O R [0 U 0
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability POrON) ..........coorriieeeernirniirennine fromeeeeeemeeieeeecces 0 [ 0 [ [0 0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability POFtION) ...........coooieveieieiereieeeceeeeieeeieeas oeeeeeeeeeee e (O R (O R [0 U 0
6. MOFGAGE QUANANLY ......coveeeveviiicecieteteiee ettt se b [eocesessensiciseseesenacacacees [0 [0 [0 0
8. Ocean marine
9.1 Inland marine
9.2 PetinSUrANCE PIANS .........coovovveeeececeeeieeeeeeeeecee e snnsoeseeeseees e (O R (O R [0 U 0
10.  Financial QUaranty ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiice e
11.1 Medical professional liability - 0OCCUITENCE ..........coeiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeee
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made
12, E@rNQUAKE ....coiiiiiiiie e
13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) iNdIVIAUA ............cccceeeiriririeeeeiens [eeecieieeeececeaes [0 [0 (01 0
13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and Medical) Group ...........ccccovevevevereueueeeeeeieeeies [oeeeeeenereeeeeeee s [OOSR [OOSR [0 U 0
14.  Credit accident and health (group and iNdiVIdUa) ..........ccveeereernirninennines foreememeeeeeeccceeae 0 [ 0 [ [0 0
15.1 ViSION ONIY .ottt
15.2 Dental only ...
15.3  Disability iINCOME ........vveieciieciieieeeecec ettt eseaens[eeeeeseees et eeas [OOSR [OOSR 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0
15.4 Medicare SUPPIEMENL .........c.ceiviuiieiiieeieeeeeeteeee ettt ns [eeeeseeee e [0 [0 (01 0
15.5 Medicaid Title XIX ..ot nee [reerie e [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
15.6 MediCare Title XVIII ......c.cueuiiieiieieiiiccieieieieeeet ettt nsnsesene [oesemennsnasaessnensieaeseenas [0 [0 [0 0
15.7 Long-term care 0. 0. 0. ...0
15.8 Federal employees health benefits Plan .............ccccceeiiririeieieieeeeeeeies [ [0 [0 [0 0
15.9 Other NEAIN .......ooeieieieeeeece et enes[eeeeeiee et (O R (O R [0 U 0
16.  WOrKErs' COMPENSALION .........cocvevivieiirieiiteeiieeeeieteseete sttt ve st s s e sbeessennes |eeeseeseeie s [0 [0 (01 0
17.1 Other liability - OCCUITENCE .......cocviviieeieicieteietieeeee et easannes[eeeeeieeeee e (O R (O R [0 U 0
17.2 Other liability - CIAIMS-MAAE ........cveveviriiiririeieieiecee e [eoeeeieee e [0 [0 [0 0
17.3 EXCESS WOTKErS' COMPENSALION ..........vvieieieceiieeeeeeeeccece et [eeeeeieeeeeee e (O R (O RN [0 U 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUIMENCE .........ccoviveveieiiriiriririeeie et [eoeeeieeeeeee s [0 [0 [0 0
18.2 Products liability - CIAIMS-MAAE ............ooveveveririiieeciciceieetceeeee e eaennes[eeeeeeeeee s (O R (O R [0 U 0
19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection) ............cccccceeees |ooenminnineiniiis 0 [ 0 [ [0 0
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability............ccccoooeiiiniiiiii e,
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection) .
19.4 Other commercial auto liability............cooeeiiiiiiiii e
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage .............cccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiicicin [ 0 [ 0 [ [0 0
21.2 Commercial auto physical dAmMagE ..........cccccvoveveveriuieiieieieeeieeveeeesee e enseies [oeeeeeeee e (O R (O R [0 U 0
22, AIFCTaft (Al PEFIIS) ....c.vevveieiecieieieieiee ettt saesenes [eoeeeessens e eeeen [0 [0 [0 0
23, FIAEIEY et et eneeens [eee et [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
24, SUELY w.vveieeeeeeetet ettt s et s s nne [eoeeeees s eeeen [0 [0 [0 0
26.  BUrglary @nd theft ............c.ovoveuiuiiiiieeeeeeecce et [oeee et (O R (O R [0 U 0
27.  Boiler and MACKINETY .........cccveveviieieieieieieeeie et ssssssaesens [eoceeeenenas 1,425,833,587 |....coonnee 667,522,362 |................ 692,434,460 |............ 1,400,921,489
28, CIEAIL ..oevvveececce ettt ettt a sttt et en et reseaes oottt (O R (O R [0 U 0
29, INEEMNEALONA ...ttt e [0 [0 0 [ 0
30. Warranty WO L0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed ProPerty ..............ccceeeevreuerereienns [reeeeeeccecenes 432,522,619 .o [0 (V1 432,522,619
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed lability ...............ccccoooieiiiieeiieieies oo 6,019 | (O R [V SR 6,019
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines ............ccccoeveiivins |oemmmimieeeeee [0 [0 [0 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS .........ccceurrircerereneiieeereeens 0 0 0 0
35. TOTALS 5,462,986,443 2,721,771,433 2,656,874,860 5,527,883,016
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
B0 . e e e s bt s et e nr e e sane e e s reeeenreennnneesrnesaneenane |oesuneeaneeesneeansneesneeesnees [oeneesanneeeneeeeneeenareesneees [seneeesneeesaneeenneenaneeennreees [eereeenee e e e e e e e e e e nneeeas
L0 R KPP KPP PP PR RO PPN
1101 T T ST RO T RO TSP RSO PRSP TR PR RSO TSS PR OPPRUPRPRRORIN
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page ..........ccccoe. |oeoceeirniiciccnniiiinenns 0 [ 0 [ (O R 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0 0
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4 5
Reserve for Rate
Amount Unearned Amount Unearned Credits and
(Running One Year | (Running More Than Retrospective Total Reserve for
or Less from Date One Year from Earned But Unbilled | Adjustments Based | Unearned Premiums
Line of Business of Policy) (a) Date of Policy) (a) Premium on Experience Cols.1+2+3+4
1o RN e [ 571,645,987 | ..o (O RN (O RN (1 571,645,987
2.1 AllIEd INES ..o oeeeeeeeeeas 719,801,923 oo [0 [0 (V1 719,801,923
2.2 MUIPIE PEFIl CrOP «..vveeeeeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e [ereeeeeeee e 0 feeeeeeeeeeee [0 U 0 [ 0 [ 0

2.3 Federal flood
2.4 Private crop ..

2.5 Private flood ........cccooiiiiiiie e
3. Farmowners multiple Peril ..........c.ccooveveeevevivieiiieiees [oreeeeeeeseeseeeees 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0 [ 0 [ 0
4. Homeowners MUItiple PEril ...........cccoeeveveveierereees [reeeeereeeeeeeeeens [0 [0 [0 [0 0
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability portion) ....... |-eceeveeeeeeririniennns 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0 feeeeeeeeeeee 0 [ 0 [ 0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) .............. |reeeeeeeereerenessnennas [0 [0 [0 [0 0
6. MOrtgage QUAIANLY ...........ccceeuereiiriririnieieereeeseseees [oeeeeeeeeseeeeeieeeseeseeeeeeas (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
8. OCEAN MAMNE ... oeeeeeeeeeeeeienn 4,459,056 |.....o.cocveveeeie. [0 0 e ()0 T 4,459,056
9.1 INlaNd MAMNE ...oovieiiiie s [ 427,520,794 |..ooooieecee (O R 0 [ 0 [ 427,520,794
9.2 Petinsurance plans .
10.  Financial guaranty ............ccccoecveviiiinieiieniceiceee
11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence ............... ..
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made ............
12, EarthQUaKe ........ccccooiiiiiiiieniieieeeeeeee e
13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual ... [......ccccoeoiirininnnicns (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group ......... foooeeoeeoinnniccccs [0 [0 [0 [0 0
14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual) ... [...ccccoeeiinininiicns [OOSR (O R [0 U [0 U 0
15.1 ViSion ONlY ....coiiiiiiiiiiieeee e
15.2 Dental Only .......cccoeviiiiiiiiiccccceeees
15.3 Disability inCOmMe ........ccoooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee
15.4 Medicare supplement ..
15.5 Medicaid Title XIX ....c.ooiiiiiiiiieeeee e
15.6 Medicare Title XV .......cooeveueuiiiiieieieieeeeesieieies [ [OOSR [OOSR [OOSR [OOSR 0
15.7 LONG-EIMN CAIE ... [eeeeeeeeeeiee e [0 [0 [0 [0 0
15.8 Federal employees health benefits plan ............ccco.. oo 0 foeeeeeeeeee 0 foeeeeeeeeee [0 OO [0 OO 0
15.9 Other Nealth .........ocooovveveeeicececeeeccceeee e [ [0 [0 [0 [0 0
16.  Workers' COMPENSAtioN ............ccveveeviveveeveeiieiiiees foeeeeneeeeeeeeeeeeseesenes [0 U [0 U [0 OO [0 OO 0
17.1 Other liability - OCCUITENCE ........coeveeeeeiiieieieiiieeeees [ [0 [0 [0 [0 0
17.2 Other liability - claims-made .........c.cccoevrivivreeeiiiins oo (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
17.3 Excess workers' compensation .. S R [0 [0 [0 [0 0

18.1 Products liability - occurrence ..........ccccoveiieiiicnnnns
18.2 Products liability - claims-made

19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury
PrOECHION) ©.vvveeiicietetetcecee et ieaes [oeeeeee e (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0

19.2 Other private passenger auto liability...................coc. foeeeeeoeieinns [0 [0 [0 [0 0

19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury
ProteCtion) .....cooveeiiiiiiiii e

19.4 Other commercial auto liability.............ccccoevenienens
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage .

21.2 Commercial auto physical damage ...........ccccceeeuens

22, Arcraft (all PErilS) .....ceveeeieieieieeeeesireieieeeeeens [oeeeeieeeeeee s (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
23, FIdelity oo [ [0 [0 [0 [0 0
24, SUIELY oo [eeeeei et (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
26. Burglary and theft ............ccoeeeiiieieeccccceeeeees [ [0 [0 [0 [0 0
27.  Boiler and MaChinery .........cccccoueveueueueieieeeeieieieiinns |oeeeeeeeennennd 692,434,460 | (O R [0 U [V 692,434,460
28, CIEAIL ...vvcvceceieceeeeee ettt |eeeeer et [0 [0 [0 [0 0
29, INterN@ALIONAL .....c.cveviiiecieieiinceieier s oo (O R (O R (O R (O RN 0
30. Warranty

31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property .. |-......cccoeeururueueeennnn. (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability .....
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial
TNES .ot eaenas[eeee et (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business ........ 0 0 0 0 0
35. TOTALS 2,656,874,860 0 0 0 2,656,874,860
36. Accrued retrospective premiums DASEd ON EXPEIIEICE .......c..eiuiiiiiiiiieeii ettt ettt et et e et e eaeeeseess e e s e esseaaseeaeeaaeeeaeeeseesseeseeaseenseaneeanseeneenneenseenseennees [soesuesiaesisesae s e e s 0
37. Earned but unbilled premiums
38. Balance (Sum of Line 35 through 37) 2,656,874,860
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from
OVEITIOW PAGE ....vvieeecieeteeceeee e [eeeiee s (O R (O R [0 U [0 U 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34
above) 0 0 0 0 0
(a) State here basis of computation used in each case Dai |‘/ LR OR3-S



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Written
Line of Business Direct Business (a) From Affiliates From Non-Affiliates To Affiliates To Non-Affiliates Cols. 1+2+3-4-5
T FIre cis [ 1,340,759,242 |............ 115,869,410 |............ 144,631,401 |............ 105,900,155 |............ 436,885,135 |....... 1,058,474,763
2.1 AllIEd lINES ...oveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e [ 1,727,131,213 |............ 258,238,865 |............ 268,976,650 |............ 194,257,331 |............ 796,775,000 |......... 1,263,314,397
2.2 MUHIPIE PEFil CrOP ....ceceveveveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeies foeseene e [V [V [V (VI (1 0
2.3 Federal flood .........cccerriieererinniseeieriens [oermeseeeseeieeie e [V [V [V [V [V 0
2.4 Private Crop ......ccveveiviiieiieeieeieeie e eie e [oeeeeee e 0
2.5 Private flood ..........cccc..... 0.
3. Farmowners multiple peril .........cccoooeeveeees forveninnii O i O L O 0 0
4. Homeowners multiple peril
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability
POIHIONY .t ettt (U R (U R 0 Joeeeerererrreieeeen O o (1 0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) |........c.coceevevrreincns (U R (U R 0 Jveeeerererrreieeeen O o (1 0
6. Mortgage QUaranty ...........cccceueeeverceeueuenas |reeeeremsnencseeenienenes (U R (U RO 0 oo 0 o [V R 0
8. OCEaN MAINE ...c.ooueuiiiiieiieieieeeeeseeees e 2,583,812 | 6,520,708 |............... 2,674,768 |..................404,953 |............. 1,680,310 |.ooveevennnne 9,694,025
9.1 Inland marine ....... ..837,864,334 |.. .. 111,385,625 |.. ..109,603,018 |.. ..189,654,364 |.. ..828,666, 177
9.2 Petinsurance plans ...........ccccceveveveveueeeeeecs foeeeeerennseereeneens (U R (U R 0 Jveeeerererrreieeeen O o (1 0
10.  Financial QUaranty ............ccococeveueueeeeeveeens feoererneeeceinnes (U R (U R 0 Jveeeerererrreieeeen O o (1 0
11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence . [..........cccceeveirnenene. (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-
MATE ..ottt [oreeeeeseaeae e [V [V [V [V [V 0
12.  Earthquake .........cccccoiviiiiiciiiiicic foee 518,382,253 |............. 94,261,136 |........... 123,751,941 ..o 54,569,993 |........... 237,350,481 |........... 444 474,856
13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical)
INAIVIAUAD ..o et (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and medical)
GPOUP ettt ettt sens [oeseseaeses s eae s (U RN (U RN (U RN [V [V 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and
individual) ......cccooiiiiiiiii e
15.1 Vision only ....
15.2 Dental only .......ccceeiieiiiiieiieeeeeees
15.3 Disability iNCOME ........coeveeeeriiieiereicecees [ (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
15.4 Medicare supplement ............c.cocoeveveveueees ferrrnnncecens (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
15.5 Medicaid Title XIX ......ccooviiriinicincs
15.6 Medicare Title XVIII .
15.7 LONG-term Care .........ccocceeveeeieeieeieeeeee
15.8 Federal employees health benefits plan ... [......c.ccccoevevrinnenne. (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
15.9 Otherhealth ...
16.  Workers' compensation ............cccocereenen.
17.1 Other liability - occurrence ..
17.2 Other liability - claims-made
17.3 Excess workers' compensation ................. oo (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
18.1 Products liability - 0CCUITENCE .........cocveveves [ (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
18.2 Products liability - claims-made ................ oo (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal
injury protection) .........ccccevrininiinininenns
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability.........
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury
Protection) ........ccoceereenieieeeee e
19.4 Other commercial auto liability.
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage . |-.....cccceoerrrrnenenns (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
21.2 Commercial auto physical damage .......... | (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
22, Aircraft (all PErilS) ...c.ccvveeverereieececeeieieis [oeeeereieeeee e (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
23. Fidelity .............. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
24, SUMELY oo [reee e (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
26. Burglary and theft ...........cccoeueeeieeeieieeens e (U R (U R (U R (1 (1 0
27. Boiler and machinery ........c.ccccceeoeeeecneees [rernennns 884,761,410 |........... 125,174,619 |............ 676,437,615 |............. 12,780,876 |............ 247,759,181 |........ 1,425,833,587
28, CreAIt ...vcvevceceieiieeeieeceteececeee et [ee e 0
29. International .. 0.
30, WAITANLY .o [ 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed
PrOPEIY ... [ D,0.0 CHPII R 496,717,764 |..ooooeeceeee [V 64,195,145 ..o [V 432,522,619
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed
liability
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed
financial liNes ........ccocovveeeeernnencccennns e XXX [ [V [V [V [V 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of
DUSINESS ....cvoeeceeic e 0 0 0 0 0 0
35. TOTALS 5,311,482,264 1,208,168, 127 1,326,081,412 472,640,889 1,910,104,471 5,462,986,443
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401, e [rrerrere e e e [ f e
3402, e [rre e e e [ f
3403, e [rrerrere e e e [ f
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line
34 from overflow Page .........coveceeeervererins forereeeceeeeeeecicia (U RN (U RN (U RN [V [V 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus
3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums $ .......cccooeinnnnn 0
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been reported on an annualized basis $§ ..o 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Line of Business

Losses Paid Less Salvage

Direct Business

2 3
Reinsurance Reinsurance
Assumed Recovered

Net Payments
(Cols. 1+2-3)

Net Losses Unpaid
Current Year
(Part 2A, Col. 8)

Net Losses Unpaid
Prior Year

Losses Incurred
Current Year
(Cols. 4 +5-6)

8
Percentage of
Losses Incurred
(Col. 7, Part 2) to
Premiums Earned
(Col. 4, Part 1)

21
2.2
2.3
2.4
25

5.1
5.2

9.1

9.2
10.
111
11.2
12.
131
13.2
14.
151
15.2
15.3
15.4
15.5
15.6
15.7
15.8
15.9
16.
171
17.2
17.3
181
18.2
191
19.2
19.3
19.4
211
21.2
22.
23.
24.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.

Multiple peril crop .
Federal flood ..
Private crop .
Private flood ...
Farmowners multiple peril .
Homeowners multiple peril ...
Commercial multiple peril (non-liability portion) ...
Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) .
Mortgage guaranty
Ocean marine .
Inland marine ....
Pet insurance plans .
Financial guaranty ......
Medical professional liability - OCCUITENCE ............eiiiiiiiiiie e
Medical professional liability - claims-made
Earthquake ............eeveiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie
Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual
Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group ......
Credit accident and health (group and individual)
VISION ONIY ..o e e e e e e e e s s e e e e e s s sa e e e e e s e saa e e e e e s s snnae e e e e e nnnnnaaas
[DT=T o= o] | USRS UTRTTN
Disability income ..
Medicare supplement .
Medicaid Title XIX ...
Medicare Title XVIII .
Long-term care
Federal employees health benefits plan
Other health ..................
Workers' compensation .
Other liability - occurrence
Other liability - claims-made ...
Excess workers' compensation
Products liability - occurrence .
Products liability - claims- made ...........
Private passenger auto no-fault (persona injury protection)
Other private passenger auto liability.............ccccceeneeene
Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection) ...
Other commercial QU0 IabIlItY..........ooueiiiiie e
Private passenger auto physical damage
Commercial auto physical damage ......
Aircraft (all perils) .
Fidelity ...........
Surety ............
Burglary and theft
Boiler and machinery ..
Credit
International ...
Warranty
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability .....
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines .
Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
TOTALS

556,543,760

............ 122,469,060 |...

1,148,618,239 |.

475,547 |,
8,824 483 |

“a77.601 |,
©.211)|

..80, 187,905

3,600
995,061

165,933,508
21,192,553

..253,330, 108
377,685,973 |.

851 120 171

101,523
180,058,374

126,027
.(9.271)

. 155,933,508
.. 15,421,785
.0

0

..425,682,712 |..

..1,045,712,882

30,489,240 |
156,559,277 |.

.................... 749,281,4% |...
1,409,405,460 |.

.835,376,624

27,611,155
210,210,034

..722,114,009

21,712,258

0

1,425,149,007 |.

. (17,905) ).

55,933,508 |
(16.616.061) .
ol

2,321,530,432

914,579,914

2,003,512,349

3,381,700,749

2,798,335,615

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.
3499.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page ...........cccooueeriiiiiiiiiii e
Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses

Line of Business Direct

4

Net Losses Excl.
Incurred But Not
Reported
(Cols. 1+2-3)

Deduct
Reinsurance
Recoverable

Reinsurance
Assumed

Direct

Incurred But Not Reported
6

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Losses Unpaid
(Cols.4+5+6-7)

Net Unpaid
Loss Adjustment
Expenses

N
SO0 OA W
[N

1.1
1.2
12.
13.1
13.2
14.
15.1
15.2
15.3
15.4
15.5
15.6
15.7
15.8
15.9
16.
171
17.2
17.3
18.1
18.2
19.1
19.2
19.3
19.4
211
21.2
22.
23.
24.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.

Fire
Allied lines ..
Multiple peril crop
Federal flood ..
Private crop
Private flood ..

Farmowners multiple peril ....
Homeowners multiple peril ...
Commercial multiple peril (non-liability portion
Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) .....

Mortgage guaranty
Ocean marine ...
Inland marine ...
Pet insurance plans .
Financial guaranty ...
Medical professional lia

ili
Medical professional liability - claims-made .
Earthquake ..........ccceevenninne
Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual ..
Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group ....
Credit accident and health (group and individual) ..

Vision only .....
Dental only ....
Disability income
Medicare supplement ..
Medicaid Title XIX ...
Medicare Title XVIII .
Long-term care

Federal employees health benefits plan

Other health
Workers' compensation ..
Other liability - occurrence

Other liability - claims-made .
Excess workers' compensation
Products liability - occurrence ..
Products liability - claims-made ...
Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection)
Other private passenger auto liability...........ccccoccveeeen
Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection)
Other commercial auto liability
Private passenger auto physical damage .
Commercial auto physical damage ....

Aircraft (all perils) ....
Fidelity ....
Surety .....
Burglary and theft ....
Boiler and machinery ..
Credit
International ...
Warranty

Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property .
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability ...
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines ...
Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business

TOTALS

).

958,285,655
..1,573,360,579

12,029,958 |..

..1,021,840,494
..1,314,106,923

0
. 105,207 |..
..8,335,008 ..

0]
. 105,207 |..
..4,324,327 |..

8,019,277 |.

... 19,241,029
... 87,893,503

243,916,737 |.

... (9,924,158)
.. (5,760,966)

0]
... 211,578 |..
84,450,583 |..

..(14,554,617)
.(13,166,000)
.0

coocooooooocx

0

9.856.12

2,574,375 .
(2,045.572)

210,562,995 |.

0
0
0
0 .
0 .
0
0
0
0
1

..1,045,712,882
.. 1,409,405, 460

PO DDDD

3,306.18

0,489,240 |
166,559,277 |-

. .0 .
..... . 316,875 |..
..126,139,333 |..

0
0
0
0
0 .
0 .
0
0
0
9

...51,971,735
... 48,417,628

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.
3499.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summar

Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)

(a) Including $

0 for present value of life indemnity claims reported in Lines 13 and 15.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES

1 2 3 4
Loss Adjustment Other Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
1T DIFECE oottt e 46,643,005 |.......occovveicieie 0 [ 0 oo 46,643,055
1.2 REINSUIANCE @SSUMEA .........cvuiieiieieeeieeeisei et ees e oo 66,769,462 ..o (O RN [V 66,769,462
1.3 REINSUIANCE CEART ......vvireiriiieiieie ittt 21,329,904 0 0 21,329,904
1.4 Net claim adjustment service (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3) ..c.cooooreueieeeeeceeeeeeeeceee e 92,082,613 ..o [0 U (V1N 92,082,613
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct excluding CONtINGENT .........c.cueuiuiiiieieeeeeeececie et e [V 7,557,117 [ 0 foeeriiins 7,557,117
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding contingent .............cccooeveeevevereeeeneeee o 0 [, 489,015,259 |...ooveeieeee 0 oo 489,015,259
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding contingent ................coeveueeeeeecevereereee e (1 385,271,551 oo (V1 385,271,551
2.4 CONtNGENE = QIFECL ......vvviiceeeiete sttt bbb s [0 [0 [0 0
2.5 Contingent - reinSUrance asSUMEQ .............cccooveveveveveueeeeeieieieseseesseeeses e (O R (O R [0 U 0
2.6 Contingent - reinSUranCe CEAEM .............ovoveueueurueiieiieieeeieieeeeeeseese s oo [0 [0 [0 0
2.7 Policy and membership fEES .........c.ccurrririririeirreneeieeesese e seenes 0 0 0 0
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-23+24+25-26+2.7) [ (V1 111,300,825 |.ovoeieeeeeee 0
3. Allowances to managers and agENtS ...............ccueueueereeieiereeeeeeeeeeesesesesee et (O R [0 U 0
4. AAVEIISING .
5. Boards, bureaus and associations
6. Surveys and underwriting rePOMtS ..........cccuriiiiiririiine s
7. AUdit Of @SSUIEAS’ FECOIAS .......cviuieieiiieieteteeeeeeeeete ettt ee et es ettt (O R (O R [0 U 0
8. Salary and related items:
8.1 SAIAMES ....ecveieeicecece ettt e 38,844,468 |................ 746,558,359 |.....oooone 9,221,978 |..covivnne 794,624,805
8.2 PAYION tAXES .....eeevieiieeieeeiete et e 1,665,976 |..cocveeenene 34,175,297 ..o 392,147 | 36,233,420
9. Employee relations and WEIFare .................ccceueueuiieieeeeeieieieeeeeeee e oo 4,603,507 |......coovneeee 132,091,802 |.....covveneee 1,361,462 |............... 138,056,771
10, INSUFANCE .ottt 123,740 ..o 8,663,304 |.....cooerere 24,312 [ 8,811,356
11, DIFECIOIS’ fEES .....vvvvvieeeeeee ettt n s ess s et (V1 4,763,815 | (V1 4,763,815
12, Travel and travel IHBMS ........ccoceriiiriieiieniece st 6,602,173 |....coveeneee. 97,560,294 |......coceeeenne 1,677,564 |................ 105,840,031
13, ReNtand reNt iBMS ......ouoiieieeieeeiee e s 2,797,274 | 97,796,078 |.......ocovvnvee 1,350,109 101,943,461
T o TU T oY =Y 3 SO ....(150,130).. ... 13,443,574 |.. ... 13,316,607
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWare ............cccoooevevecueuevevens foeeeeserecicinnennnns 185,461 |...coveee 149,225,708 |................... 5,489,350 |.............. 154,900,519
16.  Printing @nd StALIONEIY ...........coviuiueieieiiieieieteieee ettt 97,877 | 2,469,164 | 98,151 | 2,665,192
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and eXPress .............cocceueuers foeeeeeerereencenennnnns (5,961 [ v (335,251)[cvceciiee (988,315) ...ccvvevee (1,329,527)
18.  Legal @and AUAItiNG .....c.ccevveeeiveriiiiicieie et 2,922,125 13,056,114 238,847 16,217,086
19, Totals (LINES 310 18) ..ouiiiiiiieiieciieie et 57,704,540 |............ 1,380,194,500 |.........ccoc... 18,889,321 |.....c...... 1,456,788,361
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association
credits of $ .vveevieciriieinens 537,455 e frss 11,484 |............... 151,862,669 |.......cocccveeeenne 192,151 | 152,066, 304
20.2 Insurance department liceNSESs aNd fEES ...........cccueueuevevereceeeeeeieeeeeeee e (V1 2,284,995 | 62,310 | 2,347,305
20.3 Gross guaranty association aSSESSMENLS .............ovrveverererererererernsereesesoeeecicciceceee [V 701,856 oo [0 701,856
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate) ........... 0 0 0 0
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 + 20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4) .....ocoovevereees forrvvocncnnn 11,484 [ 154,849,520 |......ocvcvvevens 254,461 |.............. 155,115,465
21.  Real eState EXPENSES .........cocueveeeeeeeceeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeesesesesesssesesnsssesesesssnassssso|eresesssesessnensnseeneeens 0 forieiiiics 3,399,712 [ (V1 3,399,712
22, REAI ESLALE tAXES ... .cveeeveeeeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt en s e e e (01 O 273,606 |...ooeeeeeeeceeeeees 0 [ 273,606
23.  Reimbursements by UNINSUrEd PIANS ............ocooveveveueuciiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo (O R (O R [0 U 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous EXPENSES .............cvoveuevereieeresereseneas fciciseeeeicccens 259,259 |.oiieiiene 179,022,576 27,479,676 |................ 206,761,511
25. Total expenses incurred ..150,057,896 |.. ..1,829,040,739 |.. ...46,623,458 |(a) ... 2,025,722,093
26. Less unpaid eXpenses - CUITENTE YEAT ..........c..cccueuevivreisiserereisesssesesesesssssssseses feoeeeneccicaes 203,200,801 |................ 973,553,618 |....oeeeeeee ()] 1,176,754,419
27.  Add UNpaid EXPENSES = PIIOT YEAT .......covevieeereeeiieieeeeeeeeesee et eeenenas 157,154,548 |............... 950,882,659 |.....cvoveeciicieiine [V 1,108,037,207
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, prior year ..............ccocoeviei Jorennnnnnnnns 0 [ 0 [ [0 0
29. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, current year ..............ccc...... 0 0 0 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29) 104,011,643 1,806,369,780 46,623,458 1,957,004,881
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, Bank ACtivity FEE oo s 452 | 924,690 |.....oovevnennn 1,868,821 |.ooieee 2,793,963
2402. Charitable Contributions ... e [V S 245,813 [ 5,000 oo 250,813
2403. CoNSUITANTS  ..oviieiiecc ettt s 256,800 |......c..cee... 241,818,238 |..oooveene 1,443,897 |...occoee. 243,518,935
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow Page ...................|oceeeeerereeeennnnns 2,007 |ooeeeine (63,966,165)]........coenene 24,161,958 |........c....... (39,802,200)
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498)(Line 24 above) 259,259 179,022,576 27,479,676 206,761,511
(a) Includes management fees of $  .oooovvieeciicnnnn 0 toaffiliatesand $  oooeevvrererccieee 0 to non-affiliates.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected During Year| Earned During Year
1. (WS T CTo Y=Y 0T 1 T=Y 0T i oo g o[-t () J— 18,559,784 |....c.c.oce.. 21,817,967
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax @) 37,026,768 |.. .... 35,908,687
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) .... @) 229,230,628 |.. ...238,045,013
1.3 BONAS OF @FfIlAIES .......cvevveeeececteie ettt eeecae e et e e ees st et e eee e asaeae e s es e ssaeteteses s ssaetesesesensssetesases s sseetesesennssaesesesenensnsntesasananenen () S, 0
2.1 Preferred StoCkS (UNAIAIEA) ........cevevevieeeceeeeieeeeeeececte et ee ettt s ee e ssaeae et senssaetesesesensnssaeseseses s sssetesesesnsssetesesssensssntesasessnsnensasas [(5) JE— 1,645,572
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates ... D) e 0.
2.2 Common StOCKS (UNGFMAIEA) ..........c.ovevivitieieieieieicietet ettt ettt e ettt ese e s s st e b et esesesn s st esesesesesesnsnassnssasans |eenees 186,813,767 |..
221 CommoON StOCKS OF @ffIlIAIES ........eoeieeeie ettt ettt e st e st e et e sseebe e s e e s e enseeneeeneennnennes |eeeesie it et 0.
3. Mortgage loans ................ .. 162,351 |..
4. Real estate ........ 3,778,143 |..
5 CONFACE IOBNS ......o.vceieieieie ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et seae e s e s et et e b e s e s eae st s s st eseseseseanss s ss s et et et essss s et ssasesesesesssnasssasesesesesesssnsasana [eseenseseneneensneneeessenenens 0.
6 Cash, cash equivalents and ShOM-term INVESIMENLS ............c.ccuevicucueeeeeeeceeee e aeae et aeae s s s s assesesesessasasaesanas (e) .. 42,844 451 |.
7 Derivative instruments ) 0.
8. OhEr INVESTEA @SSELS ........cocveviviiiiiiie ittt ettt ettt ettt s e st e s et et et et e se s s et et et e tebes e s e st ss st et esebesesess s ssssesesebeseseannenas [erenen 40,379,598 |..
9. Aggregate Write-ing for iINVESIMENT INCOME ...........c.ciiiiiieic ettt ettt s et s e s s ssssesesesessssnsnssenesenes |oeeeseseeeaenenens 2,944,609 | 2,944,609
10. Total gross investment income 563,385,671
11. INVESTMENT EXPENSES ... .ottt h ettt b e e et she e s heesb e e ke e bt ea bt ea et ea et £he e 4H e e 4h e e b e e bt ea b e ea e e £a e e SHe e £R e e AE e e AE e e b e e b e em b e e aeeeaeeeaeenheenbeenbeenbeenbeennennne
12. Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13. Interest expense
14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets ........
15. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
16. Total deductions (LINES 11 thrOUGN 15) ... ittt et e e b e e e e e st e e st e ea e e es e e ea e e et e st e as e e aseea s e ea e e eaeeeseeseenseenseenseeneeaneeeneenneenneennen ,014,
17. Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16) 492,145,060
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901, FaiT PIAN INCOME ..ottt ettt e et ae et ae et eaeeeeseee et e esete s etensetensstensseensaseseseeseesateesssnsatensssensseesesens |oeesesesnseeaseeeanas 904,529 .o 904,529
0902. MiSCEITANBOUS TNCOME ..ottt e et e e e eae et e s e e eae s e e e e ee e s et eaeesenseseseeseaenseannseeenneennsessanesnanan |ooeseessenenseeinns 2,040,080 |....occveeee 2,040,080
0908, e e oot e e a e e e eae et e aae e e e et e e eae et e an e e e aneeeean et e an e e e ae e e eane e e eaneeeaeeeeeaneeeean et e neeeeaneeeeaneeeanneeenreenaneeennneeennneeanne [sennneeenneeeanneeenneenneeennnes [ernneeenre e s e e e r e e e e enneen
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from oVEerfloW PAgE ..........couiiiiiiiiieeeee et [eeee s [0 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9, above) 2,944,609 2,944,609
1501. .
1502.
1503.
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from OVEIIOW PAGE ..ottt ettt et et esae e b e e e e e b e eneeeseeeneenseenneennees [eaesneseesie e s e 0
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15, above) 0
(@) Includes $  .......... 26,881,732 accrual of discount less $ .......... 24,655,257 amortization of premium and less $ -......... 16,027,257 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes $  .ooeiiiie 0 accrual of discount 188 $ .....coucvuvcucinnnes 0 amortization of premium and less $ .........ccccovuvuenne 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(c)Includes $ ..oooviiiiiie 0 accrual of discount 188 $ .....cvucvucvcucunenes 0 amortization of premium and less $ .........cccccevvuenne 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes $  ............ 3,778,143 for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $ .......cccccvvveuenee 0 interest on encumbrances.
(€)Includes $ oo 0 accrual of discount 188 $ .....coucvucvcucunnnes 0 amortization of premium and less $ .......ccccccovvvuenne 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(f)Includes $  cvcvcrvccin 0 accrual of discount [€SS $ ...evvurerericiinines 0 amortization of premium.
(9)Includes $ ... 0 investmentexpensesand $ ... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to
segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes $ oo 0 interest on surplus notes and $ .........ccccceueuenene 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes$ ... 533,699 depreciation on real estateand $ ... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Total Realized Capital Change in Change in Unrealized
Realized Gain (Loss) Other Realized Gain (Loss) Unrealized Capital Foreign Exchange
On Sales or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 + 2) Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. Government DONdS ........cccveveeeveiivevevcriieienen oo (821,175) (821,175) [ccvveeeeeeeeee 0
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. taX ........cccceueveieviiiieieieiciens [oeeeeeeeneeeeeeeeeeeens 0 oo 0 e 0 Lo 0
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ... ...(18,266,012)|.. .. 1,941,478 |.
1.3 Bonds Of @ffili@tes ...........cccooeeievevieiiercrceiieee e [ 0 oo 0 e 0 [ 0.
2.1  Preferred stocks (unaffiliated) . (25,448)|.. ... 146,767,697 |..
211 Preferred stocks of affiliates .............cccceeeeriieiiieies oo 0 oo 0 e 0 Lo 0.
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated) . ...824,081,227 |.. ...517,232,575 |.
221 Common stocks Of affiliates ............c.cocveveveueueuceiis oo 0. ..1,097,563,155 |..
3. MOTgage 08NS .........ccceveveveeeeceeeeeeeeeeecee e 0. 0.
4. Real estate ....... 0. 0.
5. COMTACE I0ANS ...oovoveeeececee et eeesae e enenas [seeeeeseseise et 0. ettt 0.
6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments |..........c.cccceu.... (36,819) (36,819)]..vceeeeee. (6,756)
7. Derivative iNStruMEeNts ............cccceeeeveveiereeveieieeenens oeeeeeeeeeeeen (50,056,855 |....ccvvreriiiiiciinn (1 (50,056,855)]........cccuuee 16,386,328
8. Other invested assets 56,083,700 |.. 39,912,507 |.. ...133,334,712 |..
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SS€S) .......... [oreeeeiiiieriniiicce 0 oo 0 0 (33,070, 136)
10. Total capital gains (losses) 810,958,618 760,126,084 1,880, 149,053
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901. Unrealized Impact of Internal Transfer of
Corporate Properties from Affiliate ....cocooovvieiis [ [0 OO [0 OO 0 [ (33,070,136)[.....c.ceveerecicceinee 0
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from
OVEITIOW PAGE ....vveeieeiiieteiceeeeee e [ (O R (O R 0 feeeeeeeee [0 U 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
above) 0 0 0 (33,070, 136) 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2

Prior Year Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D) ..ottt s e s s st esesesesesnnnans [eeeeseseeeieieee e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PrEfErTed STOCKS .........ooveieieeeeieiececeeee ettt ettt s s s e s s s s eseasasannans [reseeeteeeieeee e [OOSR [OOSR 0
2.2 COMIMON SEOCKS ...ttt [ooesne e [0 0 [ 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B FIISEIEINS ettt [eeiee s [0 0 [ 0
3.2 Other than ISt BNS........cucvevieieiieieieieeetct ettt ettt es e s s s s beseseanns|eeeeeseseeenee s e ieieeeaes [OOSR [OOSR 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied Dy the COMPANY ..........ccccoviviveveuieiiieeeieieietetesees et esssss s sesssnns [oeeeeeeeseeeeeieie e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME............cccoiiiiiiiiiiiciecece e | [0 (01 0
4.3 Properties NEId fOr SAIE ........c.ccoovviviiiieictceieeee ettt esesss s s s et sessannas [eeeeeeeeeieiee e [OOSR 0 Jreeeeeeeeee 0
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
(SCNEAUIE DA) ...ttt ettt st b bt s es bbbt st b b s ssns b e b s s snnsesens | [eoeseeesnasicasesese s aceeees [0 [0 0
6. CONMFACE IOBNS ......eovvieieieeiee ettt ettt ee ettt et et ae e s et e s et s et e s sss s s st e sesesesesess s s st et esesesesssnanns |eoeseseseneasenes et eeeae e eaeaes [OOSR [OOSR 0
7. Derivatives (SCNEAUIE DB) ........c.ccuiuiuereiiiieeiieteteiet ettt ssese st ssssse b es st ssses s s s s sssesebesesssnsesesas [eocssessnacacasesessenasacaeees [0 [0 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SCNEAUIE BA) .........c.c.cucuiuiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeieee ettt s s snans [eeeseseseneesee e e e eeas [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
9. Receivables fOor SECUMHES ...........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiii s [rre e [0 [0 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (SChedule DL) ...........c.cccciiieveveveieeeeceeeiee e [ [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
11, Aggregate Write-ins fOr iNVESEA @SSELS ..........cocueveiiiiieieieiieeietete et [oeeensicicesessensiciceeesnnas [0 [0 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) ..
13.  Title plants (for Title insurers only) ...
14.  Investmentincome due and @CCIUEM ..............cccoiiiiiiiiiii i [eee
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection .............ccccceveeiinieennen.
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred and not yet due .. |....
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination ...............ccccooeeieies e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable frOM FBINSUIETS .............cceieieiiiiieieiesceeeiees et ettt sessses s s seaas [eeeeeeeeeiee et [OOSR [OOSR 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES ...........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiceieeeeeeseeies [ [0 [0 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reiNSUraNCe CONTACES ..............oovoveveveveeeueeeieeieie et [reeeeeeeeeieeeeeeee e [OOSR [OOSR 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUred PIANS ...........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiic e [ [0 [0 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ..............cccooeiineniininn e [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
18.2 NEt AEFEITEA TAX @SSEE ....v.vuivieieieieietei ettt [eonenessne s [0 0 [ 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL .............c.cucueueviieieiiiiieietetesee ettt ses s es st sss s snens [eeee et [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAIE .............cccuvveeiveveiiieiiiieeieteieeeseeie s oeeesencececees 93,183,870 |................ 115,362,667 |....ccocvee.. 22,178,797
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery @SSets ...........ccoceueueueeccueueueeeeeeeeeee e feeeeeseeeenens 98,999,377 |.covienne 81,802,670 |..cccnenee (17,196,707)
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ...............ccccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiins frrinnie 0 [ [0 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................ccocveverevereeeeiieieieeeeeeee e [ 95,243,881 |......coeeve. 34,709,354 |.....ccoeee (60,534,527)
24. Health care and other amounts receivable ................ccocoiiiiii s [ [0 [0 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-iNvested @SSEtS ..............cccceeieieveiiiiicucieeceee e [ 1,286,455,748 |................ 663,171,320 |.............. (623,284,428)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(LINES 1210 25) ...ttt ettt bttt ettt nns [ereneinnas 1,656,664,530 |................ 977,388,759 |.............. (679,275,771)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES .........ccccovvririnininies [seemmmsmieieeecee [0 [0 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 1,656,664,530 977,388,759 (679,275,771)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T1070, ettt ettt h e h ettt b e e e e s £t e s £t e h £t e s et e s et e ae e b et ete st et et et e st et e st et et e et es e et esetes [oetetete e et et et ettt et eteneene [eeeteteet e e ee et e te et e s ees [eeee ettt ettt
I 7 R PP POTR PPN
1103, ettt a et h et h ekt e et e e h e R £ et e s £t h £ et ek et eh et ae e he e eaetes et et e st et es et et e et et e et etetes [oetetete e et et ettt e et e te e eae [eeeteteetete e e et et et eeaeees [seee et ettt ettt
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from oVerflow PAge ............cccveueveueueeeiiieieeeeeeeeeeeei oo [OOSR 0 foeeeeeeeeeee 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0
2501, PENSTON @SSET ..ottt [eneaeeeaeenea 879,261,968 |................ 558,417,000 |.............. (320,844,968)
2502.  Prepaid XPENSES ...cooicecieiiieieceeie ettt sttt [eeneieseaennas 154,072,284 |....... ...89,722,835 |.............. (64,349,449)
2503.  MisCellaneous IECEIVADIE ........ocoieiiieee ettt ettt ee st e e ensseenneaenneeete e foeeeieeeeeneeeeeaenes 992,211 |... ..2,957,848 |... ...1,965,637
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page .............ccccceeeoveieveveveueecceeeeeieeenens foeee ... 252,129,285 |....... ... 12,073,637 |.............. (240,055,648)
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 1,286,455,748 663,171,320 (623,284 ,428)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A

Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of Factory Mutual Insurance Company ("Company") have been prepared on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the Rhode Island Division of Insurance.

The state of Rhode Island requires insurance companies domiciled in the state of Rhode Island to prepare their statutory financial statements in accordance with the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners' (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual subject to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the
Rhode Island Division of Insurance. The Company has no state prescribed or permitted practices.

F/S F/S
SSAP # Page Line # 2024 2023

NET INCOME
(1) State basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ 1,668,638,426 $ 1,595,961,887
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/ - -

(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) - -

from NAIC SAP:
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ 1,668,638,426 $ 1,595,961,887
SURPLUS
(5) State basis (Page 3, Line 37, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ 24,220,072,037 $ 21,340,099,737
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP: - -
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP: - -
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 24,220,072,037 $ 21,340,099,737

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and
expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounting Policy

Premium is earned over the terms of the related policies and reinsurance contracts. Unearned Premium is established to cover the unexpired portion of premium
written. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct, assumed and ceded business.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including acquisition costs such as sales commissions, are charged to operations as incurred.
Expenses incurred are reduced for ceding allowances received or receivable.

Net investment income earned consists primarily of interest, dividends and rent income less investment related expenses. Interest is recognized on an accrual basis

and dividends are recognized on an ex-dividend basis. Net realized capital gains (losses) are recognized on a specific identification basis when securities are sold,
redeemed or otherwise disposed. Realized capital losses include writedowns for impairments considered to be other than temporary.

In addition, the Company utilizes the following accounting policies:
(1) Basis for Short-Term Investments
Short-term debt securities are stated at amortized cost using the interest method.
(2) Basis for Bonds and Amortization Method

Non loan-backed bonds with NAIC designations 1 or 2 are stated at amortized cost using the interest method. Non loan-backed bonds with NAIC
designations of 3 through 6 are stated at the lower of amortized value or fair value. See paragraph 6 for loan-backed and structured securities.

3) Basis for Common Stocks
Common stocks, except investments in stocks of subsidiaries, are stated at fair value.
(4) Basis for Preferred Stocks
Perpetual preferred stocks are carried at fair value.
(5) Basis for Mortgage Loans
Mortgage loans are carried at book value/recorded investment value.
(6) Basis for Loan-Backed Securities and Adjustment Methodology
U.S. government agency loan-backed and structured securities are valued at amortized value. Other loan-backed and structured securities are valued
at either amortized value or fair value, depending on many factors including: the type of underlying collateral, whether modeled by NAIC vendor,

whether rated (by either NAIC approved rating organization or NAIC Securities Valuation Office), and relationship of amortized value to par value and
amortized value to fair value.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1

D.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern (continued from preceding page)

@)

®)

©)

(10)

(1

(12)

(13)

Accounting Policies for Investments in Subsidiaries, Controlled and Affiliated Entities

U.S. insurance subsidiaries (Affiliated FM Insurance Company, NAIC #10014, and Appalachian Insurance Company, NAIC #10316) are stated at
statutory equity value in accordance with SSAP 97 paragraph 8(b)i. Foreign insurance companies (FM Insurance Europe S.A., and

Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited) are stated at the audited foreign basis equity converted to U.S statutory equity value

in accordance with SSAP 97 paragraph 8(b)iv. Non-insurance subsidiaries (FMRE Holdings LLC) are stated at audited GAAP equity in accordance
with SSAP 97 paragraph 8(b)iii.

Accounting Policies for Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Entities

Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability corporations are stated at the underlying audited GAAP equity value.
Accounting Policies for Derivatives
The Company began to use derivatives during 2022 with the intent to manage certain economic risks inherent to the investment portfolios.
The positions are marked to fair value at the end of each reporting period and the related unrealized gain or loss is included in net unrealized capital
gain or loss in policyholder's surplus. The fair value of derivative assets is reported on line 7 of the Statement of Assets.

Anticipated Investment Income Used in Premium Deficiency Calculation

The Company anticipates investment income when evaluating the need for premium deficiency reserves.

Management's Policies and Methodologies for Estimating Liabilities for Losses and Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses

Liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses (including Asbestos and Environmental reserves) are based on case estimates or reports
from ceding companies. Estimates of incurred-but-not-reported (IBNR) reserves are based on historical experience and management analysis.
Although the above-described amounts are based on estimates, management believes recorded liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses are reasonable to cover the ultimate settlement cost of losses incurred. These estimates are continually reviewed and adjustments to such
estimates are reflected in current operations.

Changes in the Capitalization Policy and Predefined Thresholds from Prior Period

The Company has not changed its capitalization policy from the prior period.

Method Used to Estimate Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

The Company has no "pharmaceutical rebate receivables".

Going Concern

Based upon its evaluation of relevant conditions and events, management has concluded that the Company will continue as a going concern.

NOTE 2 Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable.

NOTE 3

Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable.

NOTE 4 Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable.

NOTE 5

A.

Investments

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

M

@

®)

The Company holds one construction commercial mortgage with an interest rate of SOFR+400 basis points, with effective interest rates ranging from 8.67%
and 9.38% in 2024.

Not Applicable.

Not Applicable.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 Investments (continued from preceding page)

(4) Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage

Loan Agreement:
Residential Commercial
Farm Insured All Other Insured All Other Mezzanine Total
a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ -1 - 19 - 19 - | $ 7977197 | $ - |$ 7977197
(b) 30 - 59 Days Past Due $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 -
(c) 60 - 89 Days Past Due $ -1 -1 - 1% - 198 - 198 - 198 -
(d) 90 - 179 Days Past Due $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 -8 -
(e) 180+ Days Past Due $ -1 -1 - 1% - 198 - 198 - 198 -
2. Accruing Interest 90 - 179 Days Past
Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 13 - 19 - 19 - 198 - 198 - 198 -
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 - 18 -
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 198 - 198 - 198 - 18 - 18 -
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 13 - 13 -
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 13 - 19 - 19 - 198 - 198 - 198 -
(b) Number of Loans $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 -8 -
(c) Percent Reduced 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%
5. Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 13 - 19 - 19 - 198 - 198 - 198 -
b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ - 198 - 18 -8 - |$ 565507 | $ - |$ 565507
(b) 30 - 59 Days Past Due $ - 13 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 13 - 18 -
(c) 60 - 89 Days Past Due $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 -
(d) 90 - 179 Days Past Due $ - 13 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 13 - 13 -
(e) 180+ Days Past Due $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 -
2. Accruing Interest 90 - 179 Days Past
Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 198 - 198 - 198 - 18 -8 -
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 13 - 19 - 19 - 1% - 198 - 198 -
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 - 18 -
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 198 - 198 - 198 - 18 - 18 -
(b) Number of Loans $ -1 - 1% -1 - 198 - 198 - 198 -
(c) Percent Reduced 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%
5. Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 -

(5)-(9)  Not Applicable.

B.  Debt Restructuring
Not Applicable.
C. Reverse Mortgages
Not Applicable.
D. Loan-Backed Securities
(1) Description of Sources Used to Determine Prepayment Assumptions

Loan-backed bonds and structured securities are valued at amortized cost using the constant interest rate method, and using an effective yield based on
current prepayment assumptions obtained from Bloomberg, rather than anticipated prepayments at the date of purchase. Prepayment assumptions are
reviewed periodically and updated in response to changes in market interest rates.

(2) Other-Than-Temporary-Impairments
Not Applicable.

(3) Recognized OTTI Securities
Not Applicable.

(4) All impaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in earnings as a
realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when a non-recognized interest related
impairment remains):

a) The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $ 887,895

2. 12 Months or Longer $ 20,541,781
b) The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses:

1. Less than 12 Months $ 28,290,844

2. 12 Months or Longer $ 102,164,439
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NOTE 5 Investments (continued from preceding page)

(5) Information Investor Considered in Reaching Conclusion that Impairments are Not Other-Than-Temporary

All loan-backed and structured securities in an unrealized loss position were reviewed to determine whether other-than-temporary impairments should be
recognized. The Company asserts that it has the intent and ability to hold these securities long enough to allow the cost basis of these securities to be
recovered. These conclusions are supported by a detailed analysis of the underlying credit and cash flows of each security. Unrealized losses are primarily
attributable to credit spread widening and increased liquidity discounts. It is possible that the Company could recognize other-than-temporary impairments in
the future on some of the securities, if future events, information and the passage of time causes it to conclude that declines in value are other-than temporary.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Not Applicable.
F.  Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not Applicable.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
(1) Company Policy or Strategies for Engaging in Repo Programs
One outside investment manager invests uninvested cash in overnight repos to capture an incrementally better return than typical custodial STIF rates.

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Bilateral (YES/NO) Yes
b. Tri-Party (YES/NO) No
(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Maximum Amount
1. Open — No Maturity $ - 19 - 18 - 18 -
2. Overnight $ - 19 - 19 -1 9,800,000
3.2 Days to 1 Week $ - 19 - 18 - 13 -
4.>1 Week to 1 Month $ - |9 -8 - |8 -
5.> 1 Month to 3 Months $ - |9 -8 - |8 -
6. > 3 Months to 1 Year $ - 19 - 13 - 13 -
7.>1 Year $ - 19 - 13 - 13 -
b. Ending Balance
1. Open — No Maturity $ - 19 - 18 - 13 -
2. Overnight $ - 19 - 18 - 13 -
3.2 Days to 1 Week $ - 19 - 18 - 13 -
4.>1 Week to 1 Month $ - |9 -8 - |8 -
5.> 1 Month to 3 Months $ - |9 -8 - |8 -
6. >3 Months to 1 Year $ - 19 - 13 - 13 -
7.>1 Year $ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
(4) Fair Value Securities Sold and/or Acquired that Resulted in Default
Not Applicable.
(5) Fair Value of Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Maximum Amount $ - 19 - 19 - 19 9,800,000
b. Ending Balance $ - 19 - 19 - 19 -

(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

Not Applicable.

(7) Collateral Provided — Secured Borrowing

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Maximum Amount
1. Cash $ - 198 - 13 - 19 9,800,000
2. Securities (FV) $ - 13 - 13 - 13 -
3. Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
b. Ending Balance
1. Cash $ - s - |8 - s -
2. Securities (FV) $ - 13 - 13 - 13 -
3. Securities (BACV) $ - 13 - 13 - 13 -
4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV) $ - 13 - 13 - 13 -

(8) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Pledged by Remaining Contractual Maturity

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 5 Investments (continued from preceding page)

(9) Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borrowing
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. Maximum Amount

1. Cash $ - 198 - 18 - 198 9,800,000

2. Securities (FV) $ - 19 - 18 - 13 -
b. Ending Balance

1. Cash $ - 18 - |8 - 13 -

2. Securities (FV) $ - 19 - 19 - 13 -

(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a. Maximum Amount

1. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Cash Collateral $ - 1% - 19 - 19 9,800,000

2. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Securities

Collateral (FV) $ s s s _
b. Ending Balance

1. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Cash Collateral $ - 1% - 1% - 1% -

2. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Securities

Collateral (FV) $ s s s _

H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not Applicable.

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale
Not Applicable.

J.  Real Estate
Not Applicable.

K. Low Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC)
(1)  The number of remaining years of unexpired tax credits was 12 years and the required holding period was 15 years.

(2) The Company recognized tax credits of $7,395,193 in 2024 and $5,356,978 in 2023 as well as other tax benefits of $2,453,480 and $1,894,515 in 2024 and
2023, respectively.

(3) As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had $59,854,211 and $26,269,286, respectively, invested in low-income housing tax credit (“LIHTC")
property Investments.

(4) None of the LIHTC investments were subject to regulatory reviews during 2024.
(5) The LIHTC investments do not exceed 10% of the total admitted assets of the Company.
(6) The Company did not record impairments on its LIHTC investments during 2024 and 2023.
(7) Not applicable.

L.  Restricted Assets

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted
Current Year
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
G/IA Protected
Supporting Total Cell Account
Protected Protected Assets
Total General | Cell Account | Cell Account | Supporting Total Increase/
Account Activity Restricted G/A Activity Total From Prior | (Decrease) (5
Restricted Asset Category (G/A) (a) Assets (b) (1 plus 3) Year minus 6)
a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -1s -1s -
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 1% - 1% -1s -
c. Subject to repurchase agreements $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
g. Placed under option contracts $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB capital stock $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 -
i. FHLB capital stock $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
j. On deposit with states $ 5,639,001 | $ - 198 - 13 - | $ 5,639,001 | $ 5681775 | $ (42,774)
k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements) $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -1s -1s -
m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories $50,473,356 | $ - 198 - 13 - | $50,473,356 | $ 2,580,785 | $47,892,571
n. Other restricted assets $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
0. Total Restricted Assets (Sum of a through n) $56,112,357 | $ - 19 -1 - | $56,112,357 | $ 8,262,560 | $ 47.849.797
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Current Year
8 9 Percentage
10 11
Gross
(Admitted &
Non- Admitted
admitted) Restricted
Total Total Restricted to to Total
Non- Admitted Total Admitted
admitted Restricted Assets Assets
Restricted Asset Category Restricted (5 minus 8) (c) (d)
a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ - 1% - 0.000% 0.000%
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements $ - 1% - 0.000% 0.000%
c. Subject to repurchase agreements $ -1$ - 0.000% 0.000%
d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ -1$ - 0.000% 0.000%
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ -1$ - 0.000% 0.000%
f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements $ -1$ - 0.000% 0.000%
g. Placed under option contracts $ - 19 - 0.000% 0.000%
h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB capital stock $ - 19 - 0.000% 0.000%
i. FHLB capital stock $ - 13 - 0.000% 0.000%
j. On deposit with states $ - |$ 5,639,001 0.016% 0.017%
k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ - 13 - 0.000% 0.000%
|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements) $ - 19 - 0.000% 0.000%
m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories $ - | $50,473,356 0.145% 0.152%
n. Other restricted assets $ - 19 - 0.000% 0.000%
0. Total Restricted Assets (Sum of a through n) $ - ] $56,112,357 0.161%l 0.169%l|

(a) Subset of column 1
b) Subset of column 3

(
(c) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(d) Column 9 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

2. Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories

Gross (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted Percentage
Current Year 6 7 8 9 10
1 2 3 4 5
G/A Supporting| Total Protected| Protected Cell Gross
Protected Cell | Cell Account Account (Admitted & Admitted
Account (S/IA) Assets Increase/ Total Current | Nonadmitted) | Restricted to
Total General Activity Restricted | Supporting G/A] Total Total From (Decrease) (5 | Year Admitted | Restricted to | Total Admitted
Description of Assets Account (G/A) (a) Assets Activity (b) (1 plus 3) Prior Year minus 6) Restricted Total Assets Assets
Collateral pledged for derivatives | $50,473,356 | $ - 1% -1 - | $50,473,356 | $ 2,580,785 | $47,892,571 | $50,473,356 0.145%) 0.152%)|
Total (c) $50.473.356 | $ -193 -193 - 1850473356 | $ 2.580.785 | $47.892.571 | $50,473.356 0.145%| 0.152%|

a) Subset of column 1
b) Subset of column 3

(
(
(c) Total Line for Columns 1 through 7 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 1 through 7 respectively and Total Line for Columns 8 through 10 should equal 5L
(

1)m Columns 9 through 11 respectively.

3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets

Not Applicable.

4. Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements

Not Applicable.
M.  Working Capital Finance Investments
Not Applicable.
N.  Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
Not Applicable.

O. 5GlI Securities

Investment Number of 5GI Securities Aggregate BACV Aggregate Fair Value
Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
(1) Bonds - AC 0 of $ - |8 $ - |8 -
(2) Bonds - FV 0 of $ - |8 $ - |8 -
(3) LB&SS - AC 0 o $ - |8 $ - |8 -
(4) LB&SS - FV 0 of $ - |8 $ - |8 -
(5) Preferred Stock - AC 0 0l $ - 19 $ - 1% -
(6) Preferred Stock - FV 2 0] $827,140,575 | $ $ 827,140,575 | $ -
(7) Total (1+2+3+4+5+6) 2 0] $827,140,575 1 § $827,140575 1§ -

AC - Amortized Cost FV - Fair Value

P.  Short Sales

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 5

Investments (continued from preceding page)

Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

General Account Protected Cell
1. Number of CUSIPs 27 0
2. Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ 340,971 $ -

R.  Reporting Entity’s Share of Cash Pool by Asset Type

Not Applicable.

S. Aggregate Collateral Loans by Qualifying Investment Collateral

Not Applicable.

NOTE 6

Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A.  Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies that Exceed 10% of Ownership

Not Applicable.

B. Investments in Impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

During 2024 the Company recognized other than temporary impairments on the private equity investments Obsidian Fund LP and Antler Global Fund. These
investments were determined to be other-than-temporarily-impaired due to significantly depressed fair value for an extended period.

Obsidian Fund LP was written down to a fair value of $4,578,947 resulting in a realized loss of $4,394,244. Antler Global Fund was written down to a fair value of
$4,960,231 resulting in a realized loss of $1,299,800. The fair value was determined based on the equity value of the private equity holding.

The Company invests in limited liability companies that generate federal and state tax credits available for the Company’s use. In 2024 the Company recognized
$10,477,149 of impairment losses on these investments based on the audited equity balances of the investees.

NOTE 7

Investment Income

A. The bases, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and accrued:

The Company non-admits investment income due and accrued if the amounts are over 90 days past due.

B.  The total amount excluded:

There were no accrued investment income amounts over 90 days past due as of December 31, 2024, or as of December 31, 2023.

C. The gross, nonadmitted and admitted amounts for interest income due and accrued.

Interest Income Due and Accrued _ Amount
1. Gross $ 74,667,838
2. Nonadmitted $ -
3. Admitted $ 74,667,838

D. The aggregate deferred interest.

Not Applicable.

E. The cumulative amounts of paid-in-kind (PIK) interest included in the current principal balance.

Not Applicable.

NOTE 8

Derivative Instruments

A.  Derivatives under SSAP No. 86—Derivatives

(1) Adiscussion of the market risk, credit risk and cash requirements of the derivative.

Derivatives are financial contracts, the value of which is derived from underlying interest rates, foreign exchange rates, credit, equity price movements,
indices or other market risks arising from on-balance sheet financial instruments and selected anticipated transactions.The Company’s principal derivative
exposures to market risk are interest rate risk, foreign exchange (FX) risk, and equity market risk. Interest rate risk pertains to the change in fair value of the
derivative instruments as a result of changes in market interest rates. Similarly, the Company’s equity index options may fluctuate in value based on
movements in equity indices. The Company's FX forward contracts may fluctuate based on changes in foreign exchange rates between the US dollar and
other major currencies. The Company may be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to the derivative financial
instruments. The current credit exposure of the Company’s derivative contracts is limited to the fair value in excess of the collateral pledged at the reporting
date. The Company manages its credit risk by entering into transactions with creditworthy counterparties, entering into master netting agreements that
provide for a netting of payments and receipts with a single counterparty, and monitoring its derivative credit exposure as part of its overall risk management
program. The Company has cash of $50,473,356 pledged as collateral to facilitate derivatives trading.

(2

-

A description of the reporting entity’s objectives for using derivatives, i.e., hedging, income generation or replication, as well as a description of the context
needed to understand those objectives and its strategies for achieving those objectives, including the identification of the category, e.g., fair value hedges,
cash flow hedges, or foreign currency hedges, and for all objectives, the type of instrument(s) used.

The Company maintains derivative contracts to manage certain economic risks inherent to the investment portfolios. The Company does not designate any
derivative contracts as effective hedging relationships under SSAP 86; the derivatives are classified as other hedging relationships.

The Company uses exchange-traded equity market futures primarily to economically mitigate emerging market equity market risk of the Company’s emerging
market equities portfolio. The Company utilizes exchange-traded futures in other hedging relationships. Under exchange-traded futures, the Company agrees
to purchase a specified number of contracts with other parties and to post variation margin on a daily basis in an amount equal to the difference in the daily
fair values of those contracts. The parties with whom the Company enters into exchange-traded futures and options are regulated futures commissions
merchants who are members of a trading exchange. FX forward contracts are OTC contracts utilized to mitigate foreign exchange risks of future cash flows.
Equity index options are contractual agreements whereby the holder has the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sell an underlying equity market index on
or before a specified future date at a specified price. The Company utilizes equity index options and FX forwards in other hedging relationships.

3

=

A description of the accounting policies for recognizing (or reasons for not recognizing) and measuring the derivatives used, and when recognized and where
those instruments and related gains and losses are reported.

The positions are marked to fair value at the end of each reporting period. The related unrealized gain or loss flows through policyholders’ surplus on the

statements of changes in policyholders’ surplus and the realized gains or losses flow through realized capital gains/loss in the statements of operations.
Derivatives Assets are shown on Line 7 on the Assets page.
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(4) Identification of whether the reporting entity has derivative contracts with financing premiums. (For purposes of this term, this includes scenarios in which the
premium cost is paid at the end of the derivative contract or throughout the derivative contract.)

The Company did not enter into any derivative transactions with financing premiums.
(5)-(9) Not Applicable.
B. Derivatives under SSAP No. 108—Derivative Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees
Not Applicable.
NOTE9 Income Taxes
A. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

1. Components of Net Deferred Asset/(Liability)

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2023 Change
(M (2 (3) 4) (6) (6) (7) (8) (9
(Col. 1 +2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) | (Col.2-5) | (Col.7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
(a) Gross Deferred Tax Assets $ 665,480,102 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 855,041,221 | $ 527,563,286 | $ 227,183,517 | $ 754,746,803 | $ 137,916,816 | $ (37,622,398)| $ 100,294,418
(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustment | $ - 13 - 13 - 13 71,891 | $ - 13 71,891 | $ (71,891)| $ - 1% (71,891)
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (1a -
1b) $ 665,480,102 | $ 189,561,119 | § 855,041,221 | $ 527,491,395 | $ 227,183,517 | § 754,674,912 | $ 137,988,707 | $ (37,622,398)| $ 100,366,309
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted $ -1 -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -
(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset
(1c-1d) $ 665,480,102 | $ 189,561,119 | § 855,041,221 | $ 527,491,395 | $ 227,183,517 | $ 754,674,912 | $ 137,988,707 | $ (37,622,398)| $ 100,366,309
(f) Deferred Tax Liabilities $ 43,280,935 | $ 968,099,818 | 1,011,380,753 | $52,694,134 | $ 827,004,863 | $ 879,698,997 | $ (9,413,199)| $ 141,004,955 | $ 131,681,756
(9) Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net
Deferred Tax Liability)
(le- 10 $ 622,199,167 | $ (778.538,699) | $ (156.339,532) | $ 474.797.261 | $ (599.821.346) ] $ (125.024,085)] $ 147,401,906 1§ (178.717.353)1 $ (31,315.447)

2. Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2023 Change
(1 2 (3) “4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) | (Col.2-5) | (Col. 7 +38)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid In Prior
Years Recoverable Through Loss
Carrybacks $ 246,791,557 | $ - | $ 246,791,557 | $ 308,550,895 | $ - | $ 308,550,895 | $ (61,759,338)| $ - |$ (61,759,338)

(b) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected To Be Realized
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred
Tax Assets From 2(a) above) After
Application of the Threshold Limitation.
(The Lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 Below) $183,065,060 | $ - | $183,065,060 | $40,150,863 | $ - | $40,150,863 | $ 142,914,197 | $ - | 's 142,914,107

1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected to be Realized

Following the Balance Sheet Date. $183,065,060 | $ - | $183,065,060 | $40,150,863 | $ - | $40,150,863 | $ 142,914,197 | $ - |'s 142,914,197
2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax

Assets Allowed per Limitation

Threshold. XXX XXX $ 3,673,502,842 XXX XXX $ 3,200,494,030 XXX XXX $ 473,008,812

(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred Tax
Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) above)
Offset by Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities. $ 235,623,485 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 425,184,604 | $ 178,789,637 | $ 227,183,517 | $ 405,973,154 | $ 56,833,848 | $ (37,622,398)| $ 19,211,450
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the result
of application of SSAP No. 101. Total (2(a) +
2(b) + 2(c)) $ 665480102 | $ 189561119 | § 855041221 | $ 527.491.305 | § 227.183517 | 754674912 | § 137.088707 | $ (37,622.398)| § 100,366,309

3. Other Admissibility Criteria

2024 2023
a. Ratio Percentage Used To Determine Recovery Period And Threshold Limitation Amount. 760.545% 815.807%
b. Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus Used To Determine Recovery Period And
Threshold Limitation In 2(b)2 Above. $ 24,483,733,832 $ 21,340,099,737

4. Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2023 Change
Q)] 2 (3) 4) (5) (6)
(Col. 1-3) (Col.2-4)
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital

1. Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9A1(c) $ 665,480,102 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 527,491,395 | $ 227,183,517 | $ 137,988,707 | $ (37,622,398)

2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax

planning strategies 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%
3. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e) $ 665,480,102 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 527,491,395 | $ 227,183,517 | $ 137,988,707 | $ (37,622,398)

4. Percentage of net admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax planning
strategies 0.000%l 0.000%l 0.000%l 0.000%l 0.000%l 0.000%l|

b. Do the Company's tax-planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? Yes [1No [X]

B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 9 Income Taxes (continued from preceding page)

C.  Current and Deferred Income Taxes

The Inflation Reduction Act (Act) was enacted on August 16, 2022, and included a new corporate alternative minimum tax (CAMT). The IRA and the CAMT are
effective for tax years beginning after 2023. Factory Mutual Insurance Company will recognize the effect of the CAMT as appropriate. For the tax year ending
December 31, 2024, the Company did not recognize a CAMT liability.

The Company invests in partnerships which make equity investments in projects eligible to receive historic, energy, low-income housing and new market tax credits,
collectively referred to as investment tax credits. The investments are accounted for under the equity method and reported within other invested assets. The tax
credits, when realized, are recognized as a reduction of tax expense under the flow-through method, at which time the corresponding equity investment is written-
down to reflect the remaining value of the future benefits to be realized. For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 the Company recognized investment tax
credits of $135,819,258 and $114,117,563 respectively. The equity investment write-down is reflected within net realized capital gains, in the Statement of

Income. There are no investment tax credit carryforwards at December 31, 2024 or 2023.

) @ @)
As of End of (Col. 1-2)
1. Current Income Tax Current Period 12/31/2023 Change
(a) Federal $ 115,944,456 |$ 266,527,883 |$ (150,583,427)
(b) Foreign $ 42,623456 |$ 54770672 |$ (12,147,216)
(c) Subtotal (1a+1b) $ 158,567,912 |$ 321,298,555 |$ (162,730,643)
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains $ 161,639,080 |$ 79,896,087 |$ 81,742,993
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards $ - 13 - 13 -
(f) Other $ I K - 1s _
(g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (1c+1d+1e+1f) $ 320,206,992 |$ 401,194,642 |$ (80,987,650)
2. Deferred Tax Assets:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses $ 19,287,365 |$ 14,949,765 | $ 4,337,600
(2) Unearned premium reserve $ 109,343,063 |$ 112,032,162 | $ (2,689,099)
(3) Policyholder reserves $ - 13 - 13 -
(4) Investments $ - 13 - 13 -
(5) Deferred acquisition costs $ - 13 - 13 -
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual $ - 13 - 13 -
(7) Fixed assets $ 60554379 |$ 52838619 |$ 7,715,760
(8) Compensation and benefits accrual $ 118,181,020 | $ 103,041,423 |$ 15,139,597
(9) Pension accrual $ 59,470,080 |$ 57,221,825 |$ 2,248,255
(10) Receivables - nonadmitted $ 16,922,806 |$ 17,087,266 |$ (164,460)
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward $ - 13 - 13 -
(12) Tax credit carry-forward $ 27,101,386 |$ 20,495654 |$ 6,605,732
(13) Other $ 254,620,003 |$ 149,896,572 | $ 104,723,431
(99) Subtotal (sum of 2a1 through 2a13) $ 665,480,102 |$ 527,563,286 |$ 137,916,816
(b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ - 13 71,891 | $ (71,891)
(c) Nonadmitted $ - 13 - 13 -
(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c) $ 665,480,102 |$ 527,491,395 | $ 137,988,707
(e) Capital:
(1) Investments $ 189,561,119 |$ 227,183,517 |$ (37,622,398)
(2) Net capital loss carry-forward $ - 13 - 13 -
(3) Real estate $ - 13 - 13 -
(4) Other $ I K - 1s _
(99) Subtotal (2e1+2e2+2e3+2e4) $ 189,561,119 |$ 227,183517 |$ (37,622,398)
(f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ - 13 - 13 -
(g9) Nonadmitted $ - 13 - 13 -
(h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g) $ 189,561,119 |$ 227,183,517 |$ (37,622,398)
(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h) $ 855,041,221 |$ 754,674,912 |$ 100,366,309
3. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Investments $ 4597749 [$ 5485791 |§ (888,042)
(2) Fixed assets $ -|s 2337243 |3 (2,337,243)
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium $ - 13 - 13 -
(4) Policyholder reserves $ - 13 - 13 -
(5) Other $ 38,683,186 |$ 44,871,100 |$  (6,187,914)
(99) Subtotal $ 43,280,935 |$ 52,694,134 |$ (9,413,199)
(b) Capital:
(1) Investments $ 968,099,818 |$ 827,004,863 |$ 141,094,955
(2) Real estate $ - 13 - 13 -
(3) Other $ I K - 1s _
(99) Subtotal (3b1+3b2+3b3) $ 968,099,818 | $ 827,004,863 |$ 141,094,955
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $1,011,380,753 | $ 879,698,997 |$ 131,681,756
4. Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (2i - 3c) $ (156,339,532) | $ (125,024,085) | $  (31,315,447)
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NOTE 9 Income Taxes (continued from preceding page)

D.

Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:

As of End of
Current Period | Effective Tax Rate

Provision computed at statutory rate $ 417,664,121 21.0%
Tax exempt interest $ (6,158,546) -0.3%
Dividends received deduction $  (19,021,697) -1.0%
Proration of tax exempt investment income $ 6,033,001 0.3%
Nondeductible expenses $ 3,122,777 0.2%
Other permanent adjustments $ (4,752,002) -0.2%
Tax on change in non-admitted assets $  (75,129,416) -3.8%
Tax on other surplus adjustments $  (28,960,545) -1.5%
Impact of foreign operations $ (2,338,880) -0.1%
Tax credits $  (72,074,794) -3.6%
True-ups and other adjustments to tax $ (7,925,182) -0.4%
Other adjustments to tax $ (31,354) 0.0%
Total Tax $ 210,427,484 10.6%
Reconciliation

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 158,567,912 8.0%
Realized capital gains (losses) tax $ 161,639,080 8.1%
Change in Deferred Tax $ (109,779,508) -5.5%
Total Tax $ 210,427,484 10.6%

Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment

1. The amounts, origination dates and expiration dates of operating loss and tax credit carry forwards available for tax purposes:

Description (Operating loss or Tax Credit Carry Forward) Amounts Generated Year of Expiration
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $262,373 2022 2032
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $20,233,281 2023 2033
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $6,605,732 2024 2034

2. The following is income tax expense for current year and proceeding years that is available for recoupment in the event of future net losses:

Year Amounts

2024 $240,653,479
2023 $228,753,456
2021 $106,060,593

3. The Company's aggregate amount of deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Service Code
None.
Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1. The Company's federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

Factory Mutual Insurance Company (Parent) FMIC Holdings, Inc.
Affiliated FM Insurance Company Corporate Insurance Services, Inc.
Appalachian Insurance Company Watch Hill Insurance Company

Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited
2. The manner in which the Board of Directors sets forth for allocating the consolidated federal income tax:

The method of allocation among companies is subject to a written agreement, approved by the Board of Directors, whereby allocation is made primarily
on a separate return basis with current credit for any net operating losses or other items utilized in the consolidated tax return. Preliminary settlements
are made after the filing of the federal extension and final settlement is made after the filing of the consolidated tax return.

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies:

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within twelve months of the
reporting date.

Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT)
1a. Has the entity fully remitted the RTT? NO

1b. The total Repatriation Transition Tax calculated in the 2017 tax return as a result of TCJA was $14.7 million. The entire tax amount is recognized as a reduction
to the net operating loss carryback to previous tax years. The amount due has not been settled, but a payable for this amount has been established and is
included as a component of the net federal income tax recoverable on the balance sheet.

Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) Credit

Not Applicable.

NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A

Nature of the Relationship Involved
The Company is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by any other company, corporation, group of companies, partnership or individual.
Transactions

The Company lists its transactions with affiliates on Schedule Y Part 2. There were no reportable transactions between the Company and any affiliates,
which exceeded one-half of 1% of admitted assets.
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NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties (continued from preceding page)

C.

Transactions with related parties who are not reported on Schedule Y

(1) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions

Refer to Schedule Y Part 2.

(2) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions Involving Services

Refer to Schedule Y Part 2.

(3) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions Involving Exchange of Assets and Liabilities

Not Applicable.

(4) Detail of Amounts Owed To/From a Related Party

Refer to FN10-D.

Amounts Due To/From Related Parties

The amounts reported due (to)/from affiliates are as follows:

Affiliate 2024 2023
Affiliated FM Insurance Company $ (19,865,240)] $ (173,854,250)
Appalachian Insurance Company 5,536,106 (11,282,043),
FM Insurance Company Ltd. 16,881,468 (9,376,260)
FM Insurance Europe S.A. 43,428,489 37,511,948
FM Global de Mexico S.A. de C.V. (85,760,234) (96,410,208)
FMIC Holdings Inc. 717,337 344,447
FM do Brasil Servicios de Prevencao de Perdas LTDA (1,327,939) (1,582,119)|
FMIC Escoritorio de Representacao No Brasil LTDA (492,508) (463,193)
Corporate Insurance Services, Inc. 183,014 122,151
FM Approvals LLC (1,024,829), (11,834,415)
FM Global Science and Technology Europe S.a.r.l. 332,293 37,902
FM Engineering Consulting (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. 1,813,737 1,481,465
FM Global Services LLC (2,239,962), (1,039,865),
FMRE Holdings LLC (2,285,993), (626,348),
Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited (599,023), 6,151,665
Totals 3 (44.703.284) $ (260,819,123)

Settlement terms/procedures are 60 or 90 days from the end of each quarter.
Material Management or Service Contracts and Cost-Sharing Arrangements
The Company provides certain accounting management and other services to its affiliates. Management fees are charged to affiliates for services rendered.
Guarantees or Undertakings

The Company has entered into Performance Guarantee agreements with its affiliates FM Insurance Company Ltd, FM Insurance Europe S.A., Affiliated FM Insurance
Company, and FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. See Note 14A for further information.

Nature of the Control Relationship

Not Applicable.

Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned
Not Applicable.

Investments in SCA that Exceed 10% of Admitted Assets

The Company's wholly-owned investment in FMIC Holdings, Inc. is valued utilizing the look-through approach as indicated in ltem L. The Company's
investment in Affiliated FM Insurance Company, a wholly owned downstream insurance company subsidiary of FMIC Holdings, Inc., was $3,679,668,918 as of
December 31, 2024, which is its statutory equity value.

As of December 31, 2024, Affiliated FM Insurance Company's admitted assets and liabilities were $5,643,553,613 and $1,963,884,695, respectively and had
net income of $297,744,203.

Investments in Impaired SCAs

Not Applicable.

Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary
Not Applicable.

Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company

The Company utilizes the look-through approach for the valuation of a downstream non-insurance holding company (FMIC Holdings, Inc.) instead of obtaining audited
financial statements of the downstream non-insurance holding company, and therefore makes the following disclosures:

1. The carrying value of the downstream non-insurance company is $5,715,849,480.
2. The financial statements of the downstream non-insurance company are not audited.

3. The reporting entity has limited the value of its investment in the downstream non-insurance holding company to the value contained in the audited financial
statements of applicable SCA entities owned by the downstream non-insurance holding company, and valued in accordance with SSAP 97.

4. All liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations of the downstream non-insurance holding company, which are required to be recorded as
liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations under applicable accounting guidance, are reflected in the reporting entity's determination of the
carrying value of the investment in the downstream non-insurance holding company, if not already recorded in the financial statements of the downstream non-
insurance holding company.
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NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties (continued from preceding page)

M.  All SCA Investments

The NAIC agreed with the company's prior year admitted values in all of its non-insurance SCA entity SUB 2 filings.

(1

@

-

Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited is a subsidiary of FMIC Holdings, Inc., a downstream non-insurance holding company, described above in Note 10(L).

Balance Sheet Value (Admitted and Nonadmitted) All SCAs (Except 8bi Entities)
Percentage
of SCA Gross Admitted Nonadmitted
SCA Entity Ownership Amount Amount Amount
a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities
Total SSAP No. 97 8a Entities XXX $ - 13 - 13 -
b. SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities
FMIC Escritorio de Representacao no Brazil LTDA 100.0%| $ - 19 - 19 -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX $ - 19 - 19 -
c. SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities
FMRE Holdings LLC 100.0%| $ 935,896,009 |$ 935,896,009 |$ -
FM Approvals LLC 100.0%| $ - 198 - 13 -
FM Global Science and Technology S.a.r.l. 100.0%| $ - 198 - 18 -
EMIC Holding Brasil Ltda 100.0%| $ - 19 - 19 -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX -I $ 935896,009 |$ 935896009 |$ -
d. SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities
FM Global de Mexico S.A de C.V. 100.0%| $ - 19 - 198 -
FM Insurance Company Limited 100.0%| $ - 198 - 18 -
Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited 100.0%| $ 1,752,373,539 | $1,752,373,539 | $ -
FM Insurance Europe S.A. 100.0%| $2,218,404,421 | $2218404,421 | $ -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX $3,970,777,960 | $3,970,777,960 |$ -
e. Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entities (except 8bi entities) (b+c+d) XXX $4,906,673,969 | $4,906,673969 |$ -
f. Aggregate Total (a+ e) XXX $4.906,673,969 | $4,906,673,969 |$ -
NAIC Filing Response Information
NAIC
Disallowed
Entities
Valuation
Method,
NAIC Resub-
Type of | Date of Filing NAIC Response mission
SCA Entity NAIC Filing to Valuation Received Required Code
(Should be same entities as shown in M(1) above.) * the NAIC Amount Yes/No Yes/No **
a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities
Total SSAP No. 97 8a Entities XXX XXX $ - XXX XXX XXX
b. SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities
FMIC Escritorio de Representacao no Brazil LTDA $ -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX XXX $ - XXX XXX XXX
c. SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities
FMRE Holdings LLC $ 935,896,009
FM Approvals LLC $ -
FM Global Science and Technology S.a.r.l. $ -
FMIC Holding Brasil Ltda $ -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX XXX $ 935,896,009 XXX XXX XXX
d. SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities
FM Global de Mexico S.A de C.V. $ -
FM Insurance Company Limited S2 06/18/2024 | $ - Yes No
Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited S2 06/18/2024 | $ 1,752,373,539 Yes No
FM Insurance Europe S.A. S2 06/18/2024 | $ 2,218,404,421 Yes No
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX XXX $ 3,970,777,960 XXX XXX XXX
e. Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entities (except 8bi entities) (b+c+d) XXX XXX $ 4,906,673,969 XXX XXX XXX
f. Aggregate Total (a+e) XXX XXX $ 4,906,673,969 XXX XXX XXX

* 81 - Sub-1, S2 - Sub-2 or RDF - Resubmission of Disallowed Filing

** | - Immaterial or M - Material

The value of Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited is included within the SUB-2 filing for FMIC Holdings, Inc.

N.  Investment in Insurance SCAs

(1) Accounting Practice that Differs from NAIC Statutory Accounting Practices and Procedures

The Company's reported insurance SCA investments include one insurance company that has a permitted practice. Specifically, Affiliated FM Insurance
Company (NAIC # 10014), applies paragraph 5(a) of SSAP 23, rather than paragraph 5(b) of SSAP 23, with respect to the methodology applied in translating
its Canadian branch to USD. This is consistent with the methodology used in prior years, and a permitted practice has been approved by the State of Rhode
Island. The total adjustment to convert Affiliated FM Insurance Company's balance sheet to USD is $82,593,402 which appears on line 17 - "Net adjustment

in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates", on page 3 - "Liabilities" of its 2024 annual statement. There is no net impact on surplus for this

practice, and the effect on 2024 net income would be a decrease to net income in the amount of $12,990,883 (which would be offset by a corresponding

increase to surplus).
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NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties (continued from preceding page)

(2) Monetary Effect on Net Income and Surplus

SCA Entity
(Investments in Insurance SCA Entities) Monetary Effect on NAIC SAP Amount of Investment

If the Insurance

SCA Had

Completed

Net Income Surplus Statutory

Increase/ Increase/ Per Audited Financial

(Decrease) (Decrease) Statutory Equity Statements *

AFFILIATED INSURANCE COMPANY $ (12990.883) 1% - 1$3679668918 | $ 3,679,668,918

* Per AP&P Manual (without permitted or prescribed practices)
(3) RBC Regulatory Event Because of Prescribed or Permitted Practice

Since there is no impact on surplus from this permitted practice, there is no effect on risk-based capital that would have triggered a regulatory event. There is
no difference in the amount of the Company's investment in Affiliated FM Insurance Company from applying the permitted practice, rather than applying NAIC
statutory accounting principles.

O. SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking
Not Applicable.
NOTE 11 Debt

Not Applicable.

NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A.  Defined Benefit Plan

(1) Change in benefit obligation

The Company sponsors certain noncontributory retirement income plans. For the vast majority of employees, the benefits are generally based on years of
service and the average of the highest consecutive 60 months of the employee's compensation within the 120 months prior to retirement. The Company's
funding policy is to maintain a sufficiently funded level to ensure benefit security and to vary contribution levels as appropriate to business conditions. The
Company also has supplemental retirement plans that are noncontributory defined benefit plans covering certain employees.

The Company provides healthcare and life insurance benefits for certain retired employees and their dependents. Employees hired on or after January 1,
2000, and employees that were active employees on January 1, 2000 and had not reached the age of 30 as of January 1, 2000, are not eligible for retiree
medical benefits. Eligibility of other employees hired prior to January 1, 2000, and retiring subsequent to that date depends on whether they meet certain age
and service requirements at retirement. The plan is generally contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually. Certain retirees transitioned to the
individual Medicare market effective January 1, 2014 and January 1, 2019. Certain other retirees transitioned on January 1, 2020. Retirees and dependents
enrolled in the individual Medicare market participate in a Retiree Health Reimbursement Account.

a. Pension Benefits

Overfunded Underfunded
2024 2023 2024 2023
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 2,396,447,000 $2,220,196,000 $ 257,813,000 $ 225,218,000
2. Service cost $ 60,052,000 $ 53,911,000 $ 2,614,000 $ 2,484,000
3. Interest cost $ 124,670,000 $ 122,268,000 $ 12,935,000 $ 11,999,000
4. Contribution by plan participants $ 699,000 $ 553,000 $ - $ -
5. Actuarial (gain) loss $ (139,469,000) $ 108,730,000 $ 13,408,000 $ 29,442,000
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ (1,534,000) $ (727,000) $ - $ -
7. Benefits paid $ (112,478,000) $ (108,484,000 $ (12,805,000) $ (11,330,000)
8. Plan amendments $ - $ - $ - $ -
9. Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements
and special termination benefits $ - $ - $ - $ -
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ 2,328,387,000 $2,396,447,000 $ 273,965,000 $ 257,813,000
b. Postretirement Benefits
Overfunded Underfunded
2024 2023 2024 2023
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 101,876,000 $ 106,761,000 $ 44,539,000 $ 37,232,000
2. Service cost $ 251,000 $ 315,000 $ 610,000 $ 504,000
3. Interest cost $ 4,867,000 $ 5,402,000 $ 2,226,000 $ 1,995,000
4. Contribution by plan participants $ - $ - $ - $ -
5. Actuarial (gain) loss $ (42660000 $ 170,000 $ 557,000 $ 6,171,000
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ - $ - $ - $ -
7. Benefits paid $  (9442,0000 $ (10,374,000) $  (1,340,000) $  (1,363,000)
8. Plan amendments $ - $ - $ - $ -
9. Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements
and special termination benefits $ (432,000) $ (398,000) $ - $ -
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ 92,854,000 $ 101,876,000 $ 46,592,000 $ 44,539,000
c. Special or Contractual Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
Overfunded Underfunded
2024 2023 2024 2023
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ - $ - $ - $ -
2. Service cost $ - $ - $ - $ -
3. Interest cost $ - $ - $ - $ -
4. Contribution by plan participants $ - $ - $ - $ -
5. Actuarial (gain) loss $ - $ - $ - $ -
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ - $ - $ - $ -
7. Benefits paid $ - $ - $ - $ -
8. Plan amendments $ - $ - $ - $ -
9. Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements
and special termination benefits $ - $ - $ - $ -
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ - $ - $ - $ -
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NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (continued
from preceding page)

Postretirement
Benefits

Pension
Benefits

Special or Contractual Benefits
Per SSAP No. 11

2024 2023 2024 2023

2024

2023

(2) Change in plan assets

a. Fair value of plan assets at beginning

of year $2,882,438,000 $2,764,356,000 $ 171,416,000 $ 152,486,000 $ $ -
b. Actual return on plan assets $ 336,825,000 $ 228,041,000 $ 31,187,000 $ 29,304,000 $ $ -
c. Foreign currency exchange rate
changes $ (1,477,0000 $ (783,000) $ - $ $ $ -
d. Reporting entity contribution $ 14,139,000 $ 10,085,000 $ 1,340,000 $ 1,363,000 $ $ -
e. Plan participants’ contributions $ 699,000 $ 553,000 $ - $ $ $ -
f. Benefits paid $(125,283,000) $(119,814,000) $ (10,782,000) $ (11,737,000) $ $ -
g. Business combinations, divestitures
and settlements $ - $ - $ - $ $ $ -
h. Fair value of plan assets at end of
year $3,107,341,000 $2,882,438,000 $ 193,161,000 $ 171,416,000 $ $ -
(3) Funded status
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2024 2023 2024 2023
a. Components:
1. Prepaid benefit costs $ 890,327,000 $ 869,894,000 $ - $ -
2. Overfunded plan assets $ (111,373,000) $ (383,903,000) $ 100,307,000 $ 69,540,000
3. Accrued benefit costs $ (155,962,000) $ (146,859,000) $  (44,151,000) $ (42,503,000)
4. Liability for pension benefits $ (118,003,000) $ (110,954,000) $ (2,441,000) $ (2,036,000)
b. Assets and liabilities recognized:
1. Assets (nonadmitted) $ 778,954,000 $ 485,991,000 $ 100,307,000 $ 69,540,000
2. Liabilities recognized $ (273,965,000) $ (257,813,000) $  (46,592,000) $  (44,539,000)
c. Unrecognized liabilities $ - $ - $ - $ -
Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual Benefits
Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
(4) Components of net periodic benefit cost
a. Service cost $ 62,666,000 $ 56,395,000 $ 861,000 $ 819,000 $ $ -
b. Interest cost $ 137,605,000 $ 134,267,000 $ 7,093,000 $ 7,397,000 $ $ -
c. Expected return on plan assets $(211,139,000) $(195,464,000) $ (10,011,000) $ (8,851,000) $ $ -
d. Transition asset or obligation $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ -
e. Gains and losses $ 13,575,000 $ 7,794,000 $ 42,000 $ (194,000) $ $ -
f. Prior service cost or credit $ - $ - $ (513,000) $ (3,008,000) $ $ -
g. Gain or loss recognized due to a
settlement or curtailment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $ -
h. Total net periodic benefit cost $ 2,707,000 $ 2,992,000 $ (2,528,000) $ (3,837,000) $ $ -
(5) Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2024 2023 2024 2023
a. ltems not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost -
prior year $ 494,854,000 $ 397,054,000 $ (17,397,000) $ (6,487,000)
b. Net transition asset or obligation recognized $ - $ - $ - $ -
c. Net prior service cost or credit arising during the period $ - $ - $ 267,000 $ 2,761,000
d. Net prior service cost or credit recognized $ - $ - $ 247,000 $ 247,000
e. Net gain and loss arising during the period $ (251,906,000) $ 105,594,000 $ (24,885,000) $  (14,112,000)
f. Net gain and loss recognized $ (13,576,000) $  (7,794,000) $ (42,000) $ 194,000
g. ltems not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost -
current year $ 229,372,000 $ 494,854,000 $ (41,810,000) $ (17,397,000)

6

)

Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) that have not yet been recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost

Pension Benefits

Postretirement Benefits

2024 2023 2024 2023
a. Net transition asset or obligation $ - $ - $ - $ -
b. Net prior service cost or credit $ - $ - $ (1,152,000) $ (1,666,000)
c. Net recognized gains and losses $ 229,372,000 $ 494,854,000 $ (40,658,000) $ (15,731,000)
(7) Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost as of the end of current period:
2024 2023
a. Weighted average discount rate 5.160% 5.480%
b. Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.410% 7.150%
c. Rate of compensation increase 4.700% 4.700%
d. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised interest crediting rates) 0.000% 0.000%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine projected benefit obligations as of end of current period:
2024 2023
e. Weighted average discount rate 5.690% 5.160%
f. Rate of compensation increase 4.700% 4.700%
g. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised interest crediting rates) 0.000% 0.000%

(8) Accumulated Benefit Obligation for Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The amount of the accumulated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans was $2,332,924,000 for the current year and $2,339,290,000 for the prior

year.
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NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (continued
from preceding page)

(9) For Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions, the Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate(s)
The Company has two non-pension postretirement healthcare plans in the United States and Canada.

For the United States plan the assumed healthcare cost trend for the next year used to measure the expected cost of benefits covered by the plan is 6.25%.
The ultimate trend rate of 5.00% is expected to be achieved in four years.

For the Canada plan the assumed healthcare cost trend for the next year used to measure the expected cost of benefits covered by the plan is 4.50% which
is the ultimate trend rate.

(10) The following estimated future payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid in the years indicated:

Amount
a. 2025 $ 142,136,000
b. 2026 $ 147,139,000
c. 2027 $ 153,352,000
d. 2028 $ 159,640,000
e. 2029 $ 165,766,000
f. 2030 through 2034 $ 908,952,000

(11) Estimate of Contributions Expected to be Paid to the Plan
Expected contributions in 2025 for defined benefit pension plans are $14,760,000 and $589,000 for postretirement benefit plans.
(12) Amounts and Types of Securities Included in Plan Assets
Not Applicable.
(13) Alternative Method Used to Amortize Prior Service Amounts or Net Gains and Losses
Not Applicable.
(14) Substantive Comment Used to Account for Benefit Obligation
Not Applicable.
(15) Cost of Providing Special or Contractual Termination Benefits Recognized
Not Applicable.

(16) Reasons for Significant Gains/Losses Related to Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation and any Other Significant Change in the Benefit Obligations or
Plan Assets Not Otherwise Apparent

The decrease in obligations for both pension and postretirement benefits during the year is primarily due to a increase in discount rates used to measure
the obligations. The increase in the fair value of plan assets during the year is primarily due to investment returns as a result of strong market

(17) Accumulated Postretirement and Pension Benefit Obligation and Fair Value of Plan Assets for Defined Postretirement and Pension Benefit Plans
Not Applicable.
B. Investment Policies and Strategies

Description of Investment Policies

The investment asset allocation policies of the pension and postretirement plans specify the broad asset classes used by the pension plans for investment purposes
and the general principles used in managing the plans’ assets. The strategic asset allocation framework includes the asset classes that may be used and the ranges
for each of the asset classes and sub-classes. The overriding objective for managing pension investments is to optimize plan surplus and long-term total return of plan
assets within constraints established to control risk and volatility. The strategic asset allocations and ranges are segregated across five primary asset categories. The
broad asset categories are equities, fixed income, alternatives, multi-asset, and cash and cash equivalents. The equities allocation includes U.S. and international
equities. The fixed income allocation includes long duration and opportunistic fixed income. The alternatives asset allocation includes absolute return and private
investments. The current approved ranges for the five asset categories in the U.S. pension fund, which is also the largest of the retirement plans, are as follows:

Asset Class Range
Equities 35-65%
Fixed Income 25-60%
Alternatives 0-20%
Multi-Assets 0-20%

Cash and Cash Equivalents 0-20%

Portfolio construction is based on prudent investment principles, including diversification across asset classes and external funds managers, and liability risk
management with long term considerations. Institutional investment firms are employed to manage the investments, and generally perform ongoing analysis of the
fundamental, technical, and valuation factors underlying the securities owned.

The equities allocation includes separately managed accounts with individual common stocks, and equity commingled and mutual funds with active and passive
implementations. Diversification is emphasized through measured allocations across different styles and capitalization ranges, and the inclusion of U.S. and
international equities. Investment returns are benchmarked and monitored against standard indices, including the Russell U.S. indices and MSCI global stock indices.

The fixed income allocation consists of long duration and opportunistic fixed income strategies, held in separately managed accounts, commingled trusts, and mutual

funds. Debt securities are actively managed by institutional investment managers and teams, using best practice investment disciplines. The majority of the fixed
income portfolio provides a high-quality long duration complement to the total pension investment portfolio.
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C.

from preceding page)

The alternatives allocation includes private equity; private credit; real assets, including real estate and infrastructure; and absolute return liquid alternatives strategies.

The multi-asset allocation incorporates diversified strategies across various asset classes and includes global tactical asset allocation and a dynamic pension
management strategy with a focus on asset liability management.

The cash and cash equivalent category includes short-term investments, defined as debt securities with a maturity of less than one year, held primarily for liquidity
purposes and secondarily to reduce the duration of fixed income securities when warranted by interest rate levels. Capital preservation is the primary consideration of
investments in this asset class; therefore, only the highest quality investments are used. This allocation primarily includes money market funds, commercial paper
carrying the highest quality ratings, and cash.

The defined benefit pension plan asset allocation and the target asset allocation, presented as a percentage of total plan assets, were as follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets

Asset Category 2024 Target Allocation
Equity Securities 51% 49%
Debt Securities 32% 39%
Alternatives 17% 10%
Cash 0% 2%
Total 100% 100%

The defined benefit postretirement plan asset allocation and the target asset allocation, presented as a percentage of total plan assets, were as follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets

Asset Category 2024 Target Allocation
Equity Securities 85% 90%
Debt Securities 0% 0%
Alternatives 0% 0%
Cash 15% 10%
Total 100% 100%

Fair Value of Plan Assets

(1) Fair Value Measurements of Plan Assets at Reporting Date

Description for each class of plan assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Equity securities - communication services $ 33,200,000 | $ - 19 - 1$ 33,200,000
Equity securities - consumer discretionary $ 50,400,000 | $ - 19 - 1% 50,400,000
Equity securities - consumer staples $ 27,200,000 | $ - 19 - 1$ 27,200,000
Equity securities - energy $ 14,600,000 | $ - 19 - 1$ 14,600,000
Equity securiteis - financials $ 98,300,000 | $ - 19 - 1$ 98,300,000
Equity securities - healthcare $ 44,000,000 | $ - 19 - |$ 44,000,000
Equity securities - industrials $ 64,800,000 |$ - 19 - 1% 64,800,000
Equity securities - information technology $ 97,700,000 | $ - 19 - 1$ 97,700,000
Equity securities - materials $ 21,300,000 | $ - 19 - 1% 21,300,000
Equity securities - mutual funds $ 326,900,000 | $ 6,500,000 | $ - |$ 333,400,000
Equity securities - all other $ 7,200,000 | $ - 19 - 19 7,200,000
Equity securities - foreign $ 30,300,000 |$ - 19 - 1% 30,300,000
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S. government agencies $ - 1$ 220,500,000 |$ - 1$ 220,500,000
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ - 19 5,800,000 | $ - 19 5,800,000
Commercial mortgage-backed securities $ - 19 1,100,000 | $ - 19 1,100,000
Residential mortgage-backed securities $ - 19 200,000 | $ - 19 200,000
Other mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities $ - 19 1,600,000 | $ - 19 1,600,000
Debt securities - U.S. corporate $ - |$ 298,200,000 |$ - 1$ 298,200,000
Debt securities - mutual funds $ - |1$ 150,000,000 |$ - 1$ 150,000,000
Debt securities - foreign $ - 1$ 13,400,000 | $ - 1$ 13,400,000
Common Collective Trusts $ - | $1,252,900,000 | $ - 1 $1,252,900,000
Cash equivalents $ 43,300,000 |$ - 193 - |$ 43,300,000
Total Plan Assets $ 859,200,000 | $1,950,200,000 |$ - 1$2,809,400,000

Pension assets as of December 31, 2024, include $516,900,000 of partnerships and hedge funds measured under the equity method using net asset value
(NAV), $6,302,000 of receivables for securities sold, and ($32,100,000) of payables for securities purchased.

(2) Valuation Technique(s) and Inputs Used to Measure Fair Value

The valuation techniques required by the Fair Value Measurements guidance (SSAP 100) are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable
inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. These two types of inputs create the
following fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active;
and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3  Significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable.
When available, the Company uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value of investment securities, and they are included in Level 1.

When quoted market prices are unavailable, the Company uses quotes from independent pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other relevant
information, including market interest rate curves, referenced credit spreads and estimated prepayment rates, where applicable. These investments are
included in Level 2 and are primarily comprised of fixed income securities.

When pricing is not available from a pricing vendor it is based on significant unobservable inputs. In those circumstances, the investment security is
classified in Level 3. These investments are primarily comprised of private equity funds and partnerships.

Rate of Return Assumptions

Expected rate of return assumptions are created based on an analysis of the long-term behavior and performance expectations of asset classes. As part of the
process to develop long-term assumptions, historical relationships across asset classes and risk-free rates are considered together with historical returns and forward-
looking assessments. The long-term expected rate of return is adjusted based on structural moves, if any, in underlying market conditions, or material changes to the
strategic asset allocation mix. The expected return for the plan blends return assumptions for the strategic asset allocation mix, including equities, fixed income,
alternatives, and multi-assets, along with a nominal allocation to cash and cash equivalents.
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NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans (continued

from preceding page)
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company also sponsors a 401(k) savings plan whereby eligible employees may elect annually to contribute from 1 percent to 50 percent of their base pay on a
pretax or after-tax basis. Employee contributions are restricted to Internal Revenue Service limits. The Company matches pretax contributions up to 6 percent of the
employee's base pay. Company contributions to the Plan were $27,666,000 in 2024 and $25,839,000 in 2023.

Multiemployer Plans

Not Applicable.

Consolidated Holding Company Plans

See Note 12A.

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences

Not Applicable.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17)

Not Applicable.

NOTE 13 Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

A

Number of Shares and Par or State Value of Each Class

Not Applicable.

Dividend Rate, Liquidation Value and Redemption Schedule of Preferred Stock Issues
Not Applicable.

Dividend Restrictions

Not Applicable.

Dates and Amounts of Dividends Paid

Not Applicable.

Profits that may be Paid as Ordinary Dividends to Stockholders
Not Applicable.

Restrictions Placed on Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

There are no restrictions on the unassigned funds of the Company, which are held for the benefit of policyholders who are also the owners due to the mutual
ownership structure of the Company.

Amount of Advances to Surplus not Repaid

Not Applicable.

Amount of Stock Held for Special Purposes

Not Applicable.

Reasons for Changes in Balance of Special Surplus Funds from Prior Period

Not Applicable.

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and losses is $ 4,609,999,132
The Company issued the following surplus debentures or similar obligations:

Not Applicable.

The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows:

Not Applicable.

Effective Date of Quasi-Reorganizations for a Period of Ten Years Following Reorganization

Not Applicable.

NOTE 14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.

Contingent Commitments

(1) Total SSAP No. 97, Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities, A Replacement of SSAP No. 88, and
SSAP No. 48, Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Company contingent liabilities: $ 585,505,789
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NOTE 14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments (continued from preceding page)

(2) Detail of other contingent commitments

The Company is the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of FM Insurance Company Limited ("FMI"), and there is a Performance Guarantee
agreement with FMI whereby the Company guarantees the full performance by FMI of its lawful obligations with respect to contracts of insurance and reinsurance
issued by FMI.

The Company is the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of FM Insurance Europe S.A. ("FMIE"), and there is a Performance Guarantee
agreement with FMIE whereby the Company guarantees the full performance by FMIE of its lawful obligations with respect to contracts of insurance and
reinsurance issued by FMIE.

The Company is the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of FMIC Holdings, Inc., the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of
Affiliated FM Insurance Company ("AFM"), and there is a Performance Guarantee agreement with AFM whereby the Company guarantees the full performance by
AFM of its lawful obligations with respect to contracts of insurance and reinsurance issued by AFM.

The Company is the owner of FMRE Holdings LLC, which owns FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd., and there is a Performance Guarantee agreement with FM Asia
Holdings Pte. Ltd. whereby the Company guarantees the obligations of FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. to Singapore Science Park Ltd., the landlord in a real estate
project in Singapore for which FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. is the tenant.

There are no current or anticipated amounts payable under these agreements, nor are there any amounts anticipated to be payable. Should any amounts ever
become payable, the Company would be required to contribute sufficient cash to these companies to enable them to fulfill their contractual obligations. There are

no applicable carrying values with respect to these agreements, and due to their nature the likelihood of potential future payments is remote and not quantifiable or
determinable.

(3) Guarantee Obligations
Not Applicable.
B. Assessments

(1) Nature of Any Assets That Could Have a Material Financial Effect

The Company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. Insurance company insolvencies in states where the
Company writes business may result in guaranty fund assessments on future premium.

The Company has accrued a liability for guaranty fund and other assessments of $537,442 and a related premium tax benefit asset of $5,638,599.

The amount recorded represents management's best estimates based on information received from the states in which the company writes business. The liability is
included in the taxes, licenses and fees liability and will be paid in the next year. The asset is included in the guaranty funds receivable asset and is expected to be
realized over the five to ten years following payment.

At times, the Company has the ability to recover a portion of the accrued assessment liability through policyholder surcharges. As of December 31, 2024, the asset
related to policyholder surcharges, which appears within Page 2 line 25, is $0.

(2) a. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges prior year-end $ 4,811,610
b. Decreases current period $ 537,455
c. Increases current period $ 1,364,444
d. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges current year-end $ 5,638,599

(3) Undiscounted and Discounted Guaranty Fund Assessments
Not Applicable.
C. Gain Contingencies
Not Applicable.
D. Claims related extra contractual obligations and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits
Not Applicable.
E.  Product Warranties
Not Applicable.
F.  Joint and Several Liabilities
Not Applicable.

G. All Other Contingencies

At December 31, 2024 and 2023 the Company had admitted premium receivable assets of $1,389,148,003 and $1,407,026,439, respectively, in premium receivable
due from policyholders, agents and ceding insurers. The Company routinely assesses the collectability of these receivables. Based upon Company experience, any
uncollectible premium receivables as of December 31, 2024 are not expected to exceed the nonadmitted amount totaling $82,781,654, and therefore, no additional
provision for uncollectible amounts has been recorded. The potential for any additional loss is not believed to be material to the Company's financial condition.

Lawsuits arise against the Company in the normal course of business. Contingent liabilities arising from litigation, income taxes and other matters are not considered
material in relation to the financial position of the Company. The Company has no asset that is considered impaired.

NOTE 15 Leases
A. Lessee Operating Lease:
(1) Lessee's Leasing Arrangements
a. Rental Expense

In connection with its various operating offices through North America and various countries in the Asia Pacific region, the Company leases office space,
equipment and automobiles. These leases are classified as operating leases. Rental expense for all operating leases was $74,282,829 in 2024 and
$71,598,369 in 2023.
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b. Basis on Which Contingent Rental Payments are Determined

Not Applicable.

c. Existence and Terms of Renewal or Purchase Options and Escalation Clauses

Various leases for operations offices contain rent renewal options and escalation clauses.

d. Restrictions Imposed by Lease Agreements

Not Applicable.

e. Identification of Lease Agreements that have been Terminated Early

Not Applicable.

(2) Leases with Initial or Remaining Noncancelable Lease Terms in Excess of One Year

Operating
a. At December 31, 2024, the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows: Leases
1. 2026 $ 41,234,770
2.2027 $ 33,342,941
3.2028 $ 27,026,071
4. 2029 $ 16,611,211
5.2030 $ 16,223,846
6. Thereafter $ 51,516,385
7. Total (sum of 1 through 6) $ 185,955,224

o

Certain rental commitments have renewal options extending through the year 2036. Some of these renewals are subject to adjustments in future periods.

. Total of Minimum Rentals to be Received in the Future under Noncancelable Subleases

Not Applicable.

(3) Sale-Leaseback Transactions

Not Applicable.

B. Lessor Leases

Not Applicable.

NOTE 16

Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk

(1) The table below summarizes the face amount of the Company’s financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk.

(2

3

-

=

ASSETS LIABILITIES
2024 2023 2024 2023
a. Swaps $ - $ - $ - $ -
b. Futures $ - $ - $ 34,000,000 $ 42,700
c. Options $ 442,730,000 $ 594,720,000 $ 887,635,000 $ 543,180,000
d. Total (a+b+c) $ 442,730,000 $ 594,720,000 $ 921,635,000 $ 543,222,700

The nature and terms, including, at a minimum, a discussion of (i) the credit and market risk of those instruments, (ii) the cash requirements of those
instruments, and (iii) the related accounting policy pursuant to the requirements of APB Opinion No. 22, Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

The Company’s principal derivative exposures to market risk are interest rate risk, foreign exchange (FX) risk, and equity market risk. Interest rate risk
pertains to the change in fair value of the derivative instruments as a result of changes in market interest rates. Similarly, the Company’s equity index options
may fluctuate in value based on movements in equity indices. The Company's FX forward contracts may fluctuate based on changes in foreign exchange
rates between the US dollar and other major currencies. The Company may be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by
counterparties to the derivative financial instruments. The current credit exposure of the Company’s derivative contracts is limited to the fair value in excess
of the collateral pledged at the reporting date. The Company manages its credit risk by entering into transactions with creditworthy counterparties, entering
into master netting agreements that provide for a netting of payments and receipts with a single counterparty, and monitoring its derivative credit exposure as
part of its overall risk management program. The Company has cash of $50,473,356 pledged as collateral to facilitate derivatives trading.

The Company uses exchange-traded equity market futures primarily to economically mitigate emerging market equity market risk of the Company’s emerging
market equities portfolio. The Company utilizes exchange-traded futures in other hedging relationships. Under exchange-traded futures, the Company agrees
to purchase a specified number of contracts with other parties and to post variation margin on a daily basis in an amount equal to the difference in the daily
fair values of those contracts. The parties with whom the Company enters into exchange-traded futures and options are regulated futures commissions
merchants who are members of a trading exchange. FX forward contracts are OTC contracts utilized to mitigate foreign exchange risks of future cash flows.
Equity index options are contractual agreements whereby the holder has the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sell an underlying equity market index on
or before a specified future date at a specified price. The Company utilizes equity index options and FX forwards in other hedging relationships.

The amount of accounting loss the entity would incur if any party to the financial instrument failed completely to perform according to the terms of the contract
and the collateral or other security, if any, for the amount due proved to be of no value to the entity.

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to financial instruments, however, because exchange-
traded futures are executed through a regulated exchange and positions are marked to market on a daily basis, the exposure is minimal.
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NOTE 16 Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk (continued from
preceding page)

(4) The entity’s policy of requiring collateral or other security to support financial instruments subject to credit risk, information about the entity’s access to that
collateral or other security, and the nature and a brief description of the collateral or other security supporting those financial instruments.

The Company is required to put up collateral for any futures contracts that are entered into. The amount of collateral that is required is determined by the
exchange on which it is traded. The Company currently puts up U.S. Treasuries to satisfy the collateral requirement. The Company does not currently
participate in any contracts that would require collecting collateral from a counterparty, as exchange-traded futures collateral requirements are managed by
the futures commissions merchants.

Purchased equity options do not require collateral as the maximum loss is the premium paid to enter the contract.
NOTE 17 Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
A. Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales

Not Applicable.

B.  Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets
Not Applicable.
C. Wash Sales

(1) The Company entered into wash sales in 2024 due to multiple internal and external investment managers transacting purchases and sales concurrently, and
investment managers trimming into market exposure.

(2) The details by NAIC designation 3 or below, or unrated securities sold during the year ended December 31, 2024 and reacquired within 30 days of the
sale date are:

Book Value Cost of
NAIC Number of of Securities
Description Designation Transactions Securities Sold Repurchased Gain/(Loss)
COMMON STOCK 293 $ 116,057,181 $ 102,612,507 $ (4,099,804)
BONDS 3 2 $ 187,350 $ 430,100 $ (10,175)
BONDS 4 16 $ 512,258 $ 451,250 $ (317)

NOTE 18 Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
Not Applicable.

NOTE 19 Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable.

NOTE 20 Fair Value Measurements

A.  Fair Value Measurements

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

The Company categorizes its invested assets that are measured at fair value into the three-level fair value hierarchy or designates certain invested assets as
carried at net asset value (NAV). Item 4 provides a discussion of each of these categories.

Description for each class Net Asset Value
of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
a. Assets at fair value
Bonds $ -1$ 998,337,343 | $ - 18 - 19 998,337,343
Preferred Stocks $ 24,241,975 | $ - 13 827,140,575 | $ - 13 851,382,550
Common Stocks - Industrial & Misc. $ 7,184,444,446 | $ - 13 - 13 - 13 7,184,444,446
Common Stocks - Mutual Funds $ 2,327,056,837 | $ - 19 - 19 - 19 2,327,056,837
Exchange Traded Funds $ 424,109,412 | $ - 19 - 19 - 19 424,109,412
Money Market Mutual Funds $ - 193 - 193 - 13 324,238850 | $ 324,238,850
Total assets at fair value/NAV $ 9,959,852,670 | $ 998,337,343 | $ 827,140,575 | $ 324238850 |$ 12,109,569,438
Description for each class Net Asset Value
of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
b. Liabilities at fair value
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 -
Total liabilities at fair value $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 1% -
(2) Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value hierarchy
Total gains and | Total gains and
Transfers Transfers (losses) (losses)
Beginning Balance into out of included in included in Ending Balance at
Description at 01/01/2024 Level 3 Level 3 Net Income Surplus Purchases Issuances Sales Settlements 12/31/2024
a. Assets
Level 3 Preferred
Stocks $ 400,000,000 | $ -8 -1$ $ 147,387,574 | $279,753,001 | $ -1s $ -|$ 827,140,575
Total Assets $ 400,000,000 | $ -13 - 13 $ 147.387.574 | $279.753.001 1 $ - 13 $ =13 827,140,575
Beginning Balance into out of included in included in Ending Balance at
Description at 01/01/2024 Level 3 Level 3 Net Income Surplus Purchases Issuances Sales Settlements 12/31/2024
b. Liabilities
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 198 - 19 - 19 $ -
Total Liabilities $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 $ -
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B.

C.

(3) Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized

At the end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has occurred or circumstances have changed that would cause an
instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3. Changes between level 2 and level 3 were driven by the observability of pricing inputs and the Company

recognizes the transfers at the end of the reporting period.

4

=

Description of Valuation Techniques and Inputs Used in Fair Value Measurement

The valuation techniques required by the Fair Value Measurements guidance (SSAP 100R) are based upon observable and unobservable inputs.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions.

These two types of inputs create the following fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active;

and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3 Significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable.

The Company retains independent pricing vendors to assist in valuing invested assets when the prices are not available from the SVO.

When available, the Company uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value of investment securities, and they are included in Level 1.

When quoted market prices are unavailable, the Company uses quotes from independent pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other relevant

information, including market interest rate curves, referenced credit spreads and estimated prepayment rates, where applicable. These investments are

included in Level 2 and are primarily comprised of fixed income securities which are NAIC rated 3 or below.

For certain level 3 securities, valuations are developed using discounted cash flow models that require the use of unobservable inputs, where the significant

unobservable input is discount rate. These valuations are determined by independent third-party valuation vendors and are reviewed to ensure
reasonableness. In the event independent third-party valuation is not available, values are derived using internal management estimates.

(5) Fair Value of Derivatives

Description for each class Net Asset Value
of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total

a. Assets at fair value

Options $ 9,329,080 $ 9,329,080

FX Forwards $ 1,617,681 3 1,617,681
| Total Derivative Assefts $ 9320080 |$ 1617681 1§ B B 10,946 761
b. Liabilities at fair value

Options $ 6,040,030 $ 6,040,030

FX Forwards $ 12,089 3 12,089
Total Derivative Liabilities 3 £.040030 19 12,080 19 el 193 £.052.119

Equity options are exchange-traded and classified as Level 1. The Company's OTC FX Forward portfolio is classified as Level 2. Variation margin for futures

is carried in receivables or payables.

Other Fair Value Reporting Disclosures

Not Applicable.

Aggregate fair value for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall.

Type of Financial Aggregate Net Asset Value Not Practicable
Instrument Fair Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)

Bonds $7,254,066,074 | $7,334,794,514 | $ - ]1$6,931,084,435 | $ 322,981,639 |$ - 1% -
Preferred Stocks $ 851,691,483 [$ 851,613,640 | $ 24,550,908 | $ - |$ 827,140,575 | $ - 13 -
Common Stocks $9,935,610,695 | $9,935,610,695 | $9,935,610,695 | $ - 1S - 19 - 13 -
Cash, cash equivalents a] $ 1,098,100,330 | $ 1,098,100,330 | $ 743,882,518 |$ 29,978,962 | $ - |$ 324,238,850 |$ -
Derivatives - Assets $ 10,946,761 |$ 10,946,761 |$ 9,329,080 | $ 1,617,681 | $ - 1S - 13 -
Derivatives - Liabilities | $ 6,052,119 | $ 6,052,119 | $ 6,040,030 | $ 12,089 | $ - 198 - 13 -

Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value

Not Applicable.

NAV Practical Expedient Investments

The Company elects to use NAV for all money market mutual funds in lieu of fair value as NAV is more readily available. These funds are backed by high quality, very

liquid short-term instruments and the probability is remote that the funds would be sold for a value other than NAV.

NOTE 21 Other Items

A

Unusual or Infrequent ltems
Not Applicable.

Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors

Not Applicable.

Other Disclosures

The Company records Canadian activity in Canadian dollars in the Annual Statement in accordance with SSAP 23 paragraph 5(a). The net balance of Canadian

assets and liabilities which represent a portion of the Company's surplus, is adjusted to U.S. dollars through the "change in net unrealized foreign exchange"
adjustment line on page 4, line 25. This has the effect of converting total surplus to U.S. Dollars.

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries

Not Applicable.
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E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits

(1) Carrying Value of Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits Gross of any Related Tax Liabilities and Total Unused Transferable and Non-
transferable State Tax Credits by State and in Total

Description of State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits State Carrying Value Unused Amount

Investment Tax Credit RI $ - 13 6,344,349
Total $ -19 6,344,349

(2) Method of Estimating Utilization of Remaining Transferable and Non-Transferable State Tax Credits
The Company estimated the utilization of the remaining Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits by projecting future premium taking into
account policy growth and rate changes, projecting future tax liability based on projected premium, tax rates and tax credits, and comparing projected future
tax liability to the availability of remaining Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits.

(3) Impairment Loss
Not Applicable.

(4) State Tax Credits Admitted and Nonadmitted

None.
F.  Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure
(1) Description of the Subprime-Mortgage-Related Exposure and Related Risk Management Policies

The Company defines its exposure to subprime mortgage related risk by considering securities with a weighted average FICO/Credit score of less than
660 to be subprime. The company monitors the underlying collateral performance of these securities via monthly trustee reports, Bloomberg performance
data and Rating Agency performance reports. The company has minimal exposure to subprime securities and has no plans to increase its holding in
subprime securities at this time. This exposure will not materially affect the Company's unrealized losses or anticipated cash flows.

(2) Direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.
Not Applicable.

(3) Direct exposure through other investments.

Other-Than-

Book/Adjusted Temporary

Carrying Value Impairment

(excluding Losses

Actual Cost interest) Fair Value Recognized
a. Residential mortgage backed securities $ 174,732 | $ 177,297 | $ 630,986 | $ -
b. Commercial mortgage backed securities $ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
c. Collateralized debt obligations $ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
d. Structured securities $ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
e. Equity investment in SCAs * $ - 19 - 19 - 13 -
f._Other assets $ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
g. Total (at+b+c+d+e+f) $ 174,732 | $ 177,297 | $ 630,986 | $ -

* These investments comprise 0.000% of the companies invested assets.
(4) Underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance coverage.
Not Applicable.

G. Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts

Number of Aggregate
Outstanding ILS Maximum
Contracts Proceeds
Management of Risk Related To:
(1) Directly-Written Insurance Risks
a. ILS Contracts as Issuer 0'$ -
b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer 11 $ 35,000,000
c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty 03 -
|(2) Assumed Insurance Risks
a. ILS Contracts as Issuer 03 -
b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer 03 -
c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty 03 -

H.  The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or Has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control

the Policy

(1) Amount of admitted balance that could be realized from an investment vehicle $ 130,668,321

(2) Percentage Bonds 0.000%
(3) Percentage Stocks 0.000%
(4) Percentage Mortgage Loans 0.000%
(5) Percentage Real Estate 0.000%
(6) Percentage Cash and Short-Term Investments 100.000%
(7) Percentage Derivatives 0.000%
(8) Percentage Other Invested Assets 0.000%

NOTE 22 Events Subsequent

Subsequent events have been considered through February 27, 2025 for these statutory financial statements which are to be issued on February 27, 2025.

There were no events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited recognition or disclosure in these statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 23 Reinsurance

A.  Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables
Not Applicable.

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute
Not Applicable.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

(1) Maximum Amount of Return Commission

Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance Net
Premium Commission Premium Commission Premium Commission
Reserve Equity Reserve Equity Reserve Equity
a. Affiliates $ 303,548,165 $ 9,593,695 $ 152,521,000 $ 30,504,200 $ 151,027,165 $ (20,910,505)
b. All Other $ 609,375,612 $ 117,409,068 $ 782,138,000 $ 146,459,409 $(172,762,388) $ (29,050,341)
c. Total (a+b) $912,923,777 $ 127,002,763 $ 934,659,000 $ 176,963,609 $ (21,735,223) $ (49,960,846)
d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserve $2,678,612,463
(2) Additional or Return Commission
Not Applicable.
(3) Types of Risks Attributed to Protected Cell
Not Applicable.
D.  Uncollectible Reinsurance
Not Applicable.
E. Commutation of Reinsurance Reflected in Income and Expenses.
The company has reported in its operations in the current year as a result of commutation of reinsurance with the companies listed
below, amounts that are reflected as:
(1) Losses incurred $ -
(2) Loss adjustment expenses incurred $ -
(3) Premiums earned $ (2,075,289)
(4) Other $ R
(5) Company Amount

GR Bermuda SAC LTD
F.  Retroactive Reinsurance
Not Applicable.
G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit

Not Applicable.

H. Disclosures for the Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements

Not Applicable.

l. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation

Not Applicable.

J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation
Not Applicable.

K. Reinsurance Credit

Not Applicable.

NOTE 24 Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable.
NOTE 25 Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

$  (2,075,289)

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events related to prior years, the provision for losses and loss adjustment expenses decreased by $101,886,000.
The decrease in the prior years was primarily due to favorable development on a small number of individual losses.

No additional premium or return of premium have been accrued as a result of prior year effects.

B. Information About Significant Changes in Methodologies and Assumptions

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 26 Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

A.

Identification of the Lead Entity and all Affiliated Entities Participating in the Intercompany Pool

NAIC Company Pooling
Lead Entity and all Affiliated Entities Code Percentage
Factory Mutual Insurance Company (lead insurer) 21482 87.0%
Affiliated FM Insurance Company 10014 12.0%
Appalachian Insurance Company 10316 1.0%

Description of Lines and Types of Business Subject to the Pooling Agreement

The parties agreed to pool net premium earned, net losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred, and other underwriting expenses incurred. Each company
agreed to cede and/or assume from the others that amount of net premium earned, reported in the NAIC Annual Statement, Page 4, Line 1, less that amount of
dividends to policyholders reported on Page 4, Line 17, net losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred included in the NAIC Annual Statement, Page 4 Lines 2
and 3 and other underwriting expenses incurred reported in the NAIC Annual Statement, Page 4, Line 4, required to bring its share to the agreed upon percentage
of the total. Also, premium and losses that are assumed and ceded pursuant to reinsurance treaties between Factory Mutual Insurance Company (Asia Pacific
branches) and Affiliated FM Insurance Company, and pursuant to an intercompany reinsurance agreement between the Canadian branches of Factory Mutual
Insurance Company and Affiliated FM Insurance Company, are excluded from the intercompany pooling agreement.

The pooling activity is recorded and settled as current accident and occurrence year transactions for Schedule P reporting purposes. The pooling results are
considered as written and earned in the current accident year. The pooling results of losses and loss adjustment expenses paid and incurred are reflected in the
current occurrence year.

Description of Cessions to Non-Affiliated Reinsurance Subject to Pooling Agreement

Reinsurance may be externally ceded on a facultative and/or treaty basis by any pool participant prior to pooling.
Identification of all Pool Members that are Parties to Reinsurance Agreements with Non-Affiliated Reinsurers
Each pool participant has a contractual right of direct recovery from its own external reinsurers.

Explanation of Discrepancies Between Entries of Pooled Business

There are no discrepancies between the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of the pool participants.

Description of Intercompany Sharing

Each pool participant establishes its respective provision for reinsurance in Schedule F and the write-off of uncollectible reinsurance for its own facultative and
treaty cessions.

Amounts Due To / From Lead Entity and Pool Participants as of December 31:

Amounts Amounts
Name of Insurer Receivable Payable
Factory Mutual Insurance Company (lead insurer) $128,010,471 $81,366,011
Affiliated FM Insurance Company $39,212,032 $122,915,788
Appalachian Insurance Company $42.153,979 $5,094,683

NOTE 27 Structured Settlements

Not Applicable.

NOTE 28 Health Care Receivables

Not Applicable.

NOTE 29 Participating Policies

Not Applicable.

NOTE 30 Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company evaluated whether a premium deficiency reserve is required as of December 31, 2024 and determined that a premium deficiency reserve is not applicable.

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $ -
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability 02/11/2025
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes [X]No[]

NOTE 31 High Deductibles

Not Applicable.

NOTE 32 Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 33 Asbestos/Environmental Reserves
A.  Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to asbestos losses?

The Company has potential exposure involving asbestos, environmental impairment liability, and other types of tort-related claims, which applies only to the casualty
and assumed reinsurance business now in runoff. Management has indicated that liabilities are recognized for known claims (including the cost of related litigation)
when sufficient information has been developed to indicate the involvement of a specific insurance policy, and the Company's liabilities can be reasonably estimated.
Additional reserves for such claims are established to cover further exposures on both known and unasserted claims based on facts currently known and the present
state of the law and coverage litigation. The reserves for these types of claims are included in the foregoing loss and loss adjustment expense reserves and are
subject to considerable uncertainty, due to the potential severity of the claims and the uncertain legal climate.

(1) Direct
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
a. Beginning reserves: $ 279,774,000 $ 271,442,000 $ 261,616,000 $ 259,668,000 $ 219,039,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ - $ (2,094,000) $ 2,094,000 $ (26,125,000) $ 51,370,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 8,332,000 $ 7,732,000 $ 4,042,000 $ 14,504,000 $ 3,308,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 271,442,000 $ 261,616,000 $ 259,668,000 $ 219,039,000 $ 267,101,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
a. Beginning reserves: $ 442,506,000 $ 431,234,000 $ 410,313,000 $ 398,281,000 $ 370,342,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ 1,743,000 $ (2,600,000) $ 2,628,000 $ (8,817,000) $ 17,590,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 13,015,000 $ 18,321,000 $ 14,660,000 $ 19,122,000 $ 17,176,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 431,234,000 $ 410,313,000 $ 398,281,000 $ 370,342,000 $ 370,756,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
a. Beginning reserves: $ 421,641,000 $ 412,829,000 $ 389,797,000 $ 383,114,000 $ 332,767,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (22,000) $ (8,897,000) $ 5,284,000 $  (34,972,000) $ 40,757,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 8,790,000 $ 14,135,000 $ 11,967,000 $ 15,375,000 $ 12,978,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 412,829,000 $ 389,797,000 $ 383,114,000 $ 332,767,000 $ 360,546,000

B. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk + IBNR included in A (Loss & LAE):

(1) Direct Basis: $ 251,024,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 245,629,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 271,804,000

C. State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in A (Case, Bulk + IBNR):

(1) Direct Basis: $ 10,692,894
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 53,046,172
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 50,215,722

D. Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to environmental
losses?

The Company has potential exposure involving asbestos, environmental impairment liability, and other types of tort-related claims, which applies only to the casualty
and assumed reinsurance business now in runoff. Management has indicated that liabilities are recognized for known claims (including the cost of related litigation)
when sufficient information has been developed to indicate the involvement of a specific insurance policy, and the Company's liabilities can be reasonably estimated.
Additional reserves for such claims are established to cover further exposures on both known and unasserted claims based on facts currently known and the present
state of the law and coverage litigation. The reserves for these types of claims are included in the foregoing loss and loss adjustment expense reserves and are
subject to considerable uncertainty, due to the potential severity of the claims and the uncertain legal climate.

(1) Direct
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
a. Beginning reserves: $ 14,488,000 $ 14,226,000 $ 13,483,000 $ 13,044,000 $ 12,605,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ - $ (108,000) $ 107,000 $ - $ 1,148,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 262,000 $ 635,000 $ 546,000 $ 439,000 $ 74,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 14,226,000 $ 13,483,000 $ 13,044,000 $ 12,605,000 $ 13,679,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
a. Beginning reserves: $ 78,194,000 $ 77,338,000 $ 74,939,000 $ 71,533,000 $ 69,820,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ 55,000 $ (543,000) $ 511,000 $ 2,000 $ 394,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 911,000 $ 1,856,000 $ 3,917,000 $ 1,715,000 $ 512,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 77,338,000 $ 74,939,000 $ 71,533,000 $ 69,820,000 $ 69,702,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance
2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
a. Beginning reserves: $ 60,516,000 $ 59,727,000 $ 57,680,000 $ 55,263,000 $ 53,790,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ 40,000 $ (511,000) $ 785,000 $ (12,000) $ 988,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 829,000 $ 1,536,000 $ 3,202,000 $ 1,461,000 $ 623,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 59,727,000 $ 57,680,000 $ 55,263,000 $ 53,790,000 $ 54,155,000

E. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk + IBNR included in D (Loss & LAE):

(1) Direct Basis: $ 13,320,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 47,532,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 34,871,000
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NOTE 33 Asbestos/Environmental Reserves (continued from preceding page)

F.  State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in D (Case, Bulk + IBNR):

(1) Direct Basis: $ 238,773
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 9,398,720
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 10,912,082

NOTE 34 Subscriber Savings Accounts
Not Applicable.
NOTE 35 Multiple Peril Crop Insurance
Not Applicable.
NOTE 36 Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not Applicable.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

LTI ST TSP Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity
subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ................ccc....... Yes [ X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
SHALE REGUIGTING™ ...ttt ettt e s 2o s e s e s e e st e st e s e e st e st e s e e At e s s e R e e et e n e e a e e a e et e e n b ettt et et ettt e e e Rhode Island
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of @ publicly traded GroUP? ..........coiiiiiiiiiii e Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........cccceveiiiiicicnenne
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settiement of the
TEPOTHING @NELY? «...oeveeeeeececeeee e ceceeaeteteteesasaeeete s s s asaesesesesssssesesesssssassssseessssssasseses s s ssssssees s s sssnsnses s ssssnsesesas s sssseses s snassnsnseses s snsnansesesanasansnsasna Yes[ 1 No[X]
LT F= (=N el i =g Lo L= TR R RPN
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...........ccccoeveiiiiiiiiicicee 12/31/2022
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ................... 12/31/2022
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the
examination (balance sheet date). ... 11/17/2023
By what department or departments?
Rhode Island DiviSion Of INSUFANCE ...........cuciiiiiiiiiiiiiii bbb bbb bbb bbbt
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed With DEPAMMENTS? .......c.c.ovoveeceeeeeeeeeceeeeteeeteeeeeaeaeteteeesesaeae et e s s s ssaessses s s assssesesesssassssssasassssnsssssesasssssnsesasasnsssnssessasnananenen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ... Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
4.11 sales of NEeW DBUSINESS? ... Yes[ 1 No[ X]
4.12 renewals? ........cccoceeieennnn. . Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:
4.21 sales of NEW DUSINESS? .......ccoiiiiiiiiiii s Yes[ 1 No[ X]
4.22 FENEWAIST ...ttt bbbttt Yes[ 1 No[ X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? .............c.cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiics Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the repOrting PEAOTA? ..........ccvrueueveiiieieiereieieeee ettt sttt s st et s st sssn s s s s snanas Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? ...........c.ccoovvvniniiinines Yes[ 1 No[ X]
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage Of fOrQIGN CONTIOL ....... ..ot i bbb bbbt bbb bbbt bt bbbt bt bbbt bt e b b abe e 0.0 %

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? .............coooi i Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a

federal financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal

regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB | OCC | FDIC | SEC

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of

Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding COMPEANY? .............ccceueiiiiiiriiereieiieeee et Yes [ ] No[X]
If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal ReServe BOArd’s CAPItAI FUIE? ..............c.cueuiiiuiuiueieieiiseeesete sttt st s s st et s s s et s s se st et et ssssses et s s sses et s s nsnsnsesesanas Yes[ 1 No[X] NA[ ]

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Ernst & Young, LLP 200 Clarendon Street, BOStON, MA 027116 ..ottt ettt e st e st e s e e be e b e e s e e e e enseeneeeneesneenneennen

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state

JAW OF TEQUIBHION? .......cvcvoeeeeeeecte ettt ees ettt eees e eaetesesesscaetetases s sssesetasesessesstesases s sesesesesesensssetesasesnsesetesasesansssetesasesensssetesesassnsssntesasasensnsntasas Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as

allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? ..............cccceuevevececcueeeeeeeceeeeeee e Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ....
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

Yes [ X] No[ 1 NAT ]

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting

firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

Kathleen Odomirok, FCAS, MAAA - Principal, Ernst & Young LLP 200 Clarendon Street, Boston, MA 02116 .........ccccooiiiiiiiiieiceeceeee

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? .............ccccoeviveiiienenn. Yes [ X] No[ ]
12.11 Name of real estate holding company ... FMRE Holdings LLC
12.12 NUmber of Parcels iNVOIVEA ........c.c.c.ovecucuceeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeaeee et eeee e sess s senesaeanaenena 44

12.13 Total book/adjusted Carrying VAIUE ...............cc.ovcueeeeueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e $ .. 935,896,009

If yes, provide explanation

FMRE Holdings LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary owning subsidiaries that own commercial office buildings that are leased. ..............cccceceens
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? .... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? ... Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAT ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ..............c.ooveeeveveveeeeccueeeeeecennas Yes [ X] No [ ]
a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;
b. Full, fair, agcurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:

Yes [ ] No[ ]

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amMeNdEA? ............oo ittt Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? .........
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes[ 1 No[X]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVIO BaANK LISE? ...ttt b h ekt et h bt E R R H k£ Rk £ ek e R e R £ R R £ R e £ R b e e b e b e e E et b £ Rt bt a et ne ettt r s Yes[ 1 No[X]
15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming

bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee

Q= I0= oL Yes [ X] No [ ]
17.  Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees
Q= I0= oL Yes [ X] No [ ]

18.  Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such

FoT= Yo 1O Yes [ X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL
19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted
ACCOUNTING PTINGIPIES)? ....vveveveeececteteteeeeetcteteteseeeseaetetesesesssaeteseses s s saesesesesssssetesesasensssesesesasensssseetasassesssetesasasansssetetasassssesetetasassnsnsstesesasansnsntesasanans Yes[ 1 No[X]

20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) .......ccccocevevevevirererennns F 0
20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers................. F o 0
20.22 To stockholders not officers.................. F o 0
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) .......cccccvveveveviiererennns F 0
21.1  Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported iN the STAEMEN? .............c.c.cvoicceeeeee ettt ceeee e te e es e et ee s sae s et e s s sassssetes s sasasseseses s assssssesassassssssssasssnssessssnnnans Yes[ 1 No[X]
21.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others.......oovvveveveeeneeinnn,

21.22 Borrowed from others
21.23 Leased from others
21.24 Other ..ottt
221 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? ......
22.2 If answer is yes:

22.23 Other amounts paid
23.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? .........
23.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ......... .

24.1 Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within
o0 o= OO Yes[ 1 No[X]
24.2 If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party

Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)............cccccevirviveverennnns Yes [ ] No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

25.02 If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto
JP Morgan Worldwide Securities Services, RBC (Toronto), HSBC Securities Services (India),various mutual fund, MMF and other investment
companies, and various state deposit custodial banks hold custody Of the SECUIIES. ........cccoiiiiiiiii e
25.03 For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)
L\ Lo 192N o] 1Tz o= T PSPPSR
25.04 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
INSHTUGHIONS. .....ececvteee ettt e eectete e eesaeaete s s es e ssaeteseses s s saesesesesensesetesesasensssesesasasensssneesaseseesssssesesasessnseeesasasansnsntetesesensnsntetesesensnsseetesasannsneesasesananenen $ s 0
25.05 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. ...........ccccuviiiiiiii e R 0
25.06 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract? ........... Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
25.07 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%7? .........ccoeriererieienieneieees Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]
25.08 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending? ... ] N[ ] NALTX]
25.09 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2 .........cccccooeeiiiiiniiniinienceieeeen & s 0
25.092 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1and 2 ..........ccccc.... § i 0
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability PAgE ........c.cooiiiiiiiiiie e B e 0
26.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to INterrogatory 21.1 @nd 25.03). ........ccceuiiiiieiuereiiiieieseieseseiseesesese st ssssese st ssssseb s st sssssese bbb sssssesesessssnsssesasas Yes [ X] No[ ]
26.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements .0
26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements ...0
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ................... ...0
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements ...0
26.25 Placed under option agreements ............ccccceeeveveens 0
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock .........ccccoceevreivriinneene $ e 0
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock
26.28 On deposit with states .
26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies ..................... B s 0
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
AN FHLB ..o $ s 50,473,356
26.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets
backing funding agreements
26.32 Other
26.3 For category (26.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
27.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? ..........coii e Yes [ X] No[ ]
27.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? ............ccocoeeiiiiiiiiinnnn. Yes [ X] No[ 1 NA[ ]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
27.3 Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.4 If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.43 Other accounting QUIdANCE ..o Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.5 By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the
FOIOWING: v.veeevevtieieeeetete ettt s s s s s s e s s s se s e st e s s e s s e s s se s e s et s e e st a4 s st e s s s At s st b s et sttt s et s st n e Yes[ 1 No[ ]
. The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
28.1  Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
ISSUET, CONVETHIDIE INTO @QUITY? .....oeceeeeeecceceeeetee e teeeteee e caeaete s e s sasseteses s ssasseseses s ssseseseses s s ssssses s s ssssseseses s sssssnsesas s s ssansesessansssnessassansnanensanas Yes[ 1 No[X]
28.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year. .
29. Excluding items in Schedule E, Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
29.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
JP Morgan Worldwide Securities Services ........ccccceeuee. 383 Madison Avenue New YOrK, NY oot eeeneeens
RBC Investor Services .......ccooeoooeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieenns 200 Bay Street Toronto, Ontario Canada

11th Floor, Bldg. No. 3, NESCO-IT Park, NESCO Complex, Western Express Highway, Goregaon
(East), Mumbai-400063, India ...

HSBC Securities Services ....
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29.02

29.03
29.04

29.05

29.06
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For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location

and a complete

explanation:

2
Location(s)

3
Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?.............ccoocovvrvnvinnnnnn. Yes [
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

]

No [ X ]

1
Old Custodian

2 3
New Custodian Date of Change

4
Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. This includes both primary and sub-advisors. For assets that are managed internally
by employees of the reporting entity, note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”; "...handle securities"]

1

Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation

2

Abry Partners,
Allianz Global

APOLLO CAPITAL

Clayton, Dubil
D.E. Shaw .......

ICONIQ Capital
Jennison Assoc

KKR Investment

KPS oo

Morgan Stanley
Northern Trust

The Blackstone

Two Sigma .......
Varde Partners

Warburg Pincus

Doubleline Funds Trust .....
Sanford C. Bernstein & Co.
BREAKOUT CAPITAL ....cocoovvvreee .
Fiduciary Management, INC. .....ccoooiiiiioiiieieceece e
Fortress Investment Group LLC
Goldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P.
Great Hill Partners LP
Guggenheim Partners Investment Management, LLC. ...

JP Morgan ESG Sustainable Leaders
Management LLC .............

Lexington Partners L.P. .......
Martingale Asset Management ...

Vitruvian Partners LLP .

Wellington Management Company LLP .

Sanjay Chawla SVP, Chief Investment Officer ......cccovvvviviieiciiiia
Scott Anthony, VP Sector Portfolio Mgr Fixed Income

AlTiance Bernstein L.P. ..o
Pinebridge Investments LLC
Mellon Asset Management ...

LLC o
Investors U.S. LLC .

AH CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC .........
ANGELO , GORDON & CO., L.P. .
ANTIEE ettt
APOTTO ettt

MANAGEMENT, L.P

Apollo HGA Management, L.P .....
AQR INVESTMENTS LLC
ARCLIGHT Capital Partners, LLC
ARCTOS SPORTS PARTNERS || ACCESS LLC -
AFATAN C0 v
Ares Management
Astignes Capital Asia PTE. LTD
Audax Management Co. LLC .........
Balyasny Capital Management
BC PARTNERS LLP
Blackrock Financial Management Inc .
Blackrock Asset Management Canada Limited ..........cocoooiiiinniicccincne
BIUE OWI et
Bridgewater Associations .....
BROOKFIELD ASSET MANAGEMENT
BV Investment Partners
Carlyle Investment Management LLC

ier & Rice, LLC ....

iates LLC ..............

& Co. LLC oo
Global Investment LTD

Oaktree Capital Management L.P. ..o
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC .......c.cocooiiiinninicnnrrccieins
PGIM, INC oot

Rockpoint Group, LLC ........
Rockcreek Emerging Markets ..
Silver Lake Partnership .......

Group L.P.

TROMADIAVO ...ttt
Tudor Investment Corporation

Global Growth XII1 .

29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.,
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?...........ccooiiiiiiiiiii Yes [

29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e., designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?...........ccccoeveviiiiiiciciciccee Yes [

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for

the table below.
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106595 .

... |Abry Partners, LLC
. |Allianz Global Investors U.S. LLC

. [Antler

... |APOLLO CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, L.P. ...
... |Apollo HGA Management, L.P ....
... |AQR INVESTMENTS LLC
... |ARCLIGHT Capital Partners, LLC
... |ARCTOS SPORTS PARTNERS |1 ACCESS LLC ..
.. |Ardian Co
. |Ares Management

... |Balyasny Capital Management ..
. |BC PARTNERS LLP

... |Blue Owl
... |Bridgewater Associations ...
.. |BROOKFIELD ASSET MANAGEMENT ..
... |BV Investment Partners
... |Carlyle Investment Management LLC
... |Clayton, Dubilier & Rice, LLC
... |D.E. Shaw
... |Doubleline Funds Trust
. [Sanford C. Bernstein & Co., LLC

.. |Fortress Investment Group LLC
. |Goldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P.

... |Jennison Associates LLC
... |JP Morgan ESG Sustainable Leaders ...
... |KKR Investment Management LLC
.. |KPS
.. |Lexington Partners L.P. .....
. |Martingale Asset Management ..

'”. Northern Trust Global Investment LTD ..

... |PGIM, Inc
. |Rockpoint Group, LLC

... | The Blackstone Group L.P.
.. | Thomabravo
... | Tudor Investment Corporation ....
... |Two Sigma
.. |Varde Partners
... [Vitruvian Partners LLP
... |Warburg Pincus Global Growth XIII ...
. |Wellington Management Company LLP ...

AH CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC
ANGELO , GORDON & CO., L.P. oo

Astignes Capital Asia PTE. LTD
Audax Management Co. LLC

Blackrock Financial Management Inc
Blackrock Asset Management Canada Limited

BREAKOUT CAPITAL vttt
Fiduciary Management, InC. .....cccooooiiiviciiiciceeceeeeeecee

Great Hill Partners LP
Guggenheim Partners Investment Management, LLC. ..................
ICONIQ Capital

Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC

Oaktree Capital Management L.P. .".""."".""."".""."".""."":;
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

Rockcreek Emerging Markets
Silver Lake Partnership

. | 54930065226A7V5R1029

.. | 549300VYU7M7GQE2TE18
. |5493004UBP55J1YLCL 14

.| 549300GIVGLJBLIEON9
| 5493001KJT1 16C8Y1RT2
- | 549300GIHDIMXTFLDIV29

. | 5490040NJ00ENFZ1024

. | c6u3FGIGEVBDGTESF80

. | 5493007KKOHIBVKIIXE31
" | 549300126 TAS420737
(54930081 08R1K4RY7M95

.. |89450014HPRAXDBCKY76
... | 549300FHB4301V8 IPG14

. | 549300R401US62VXJT73
.. | 391200QRROJMNAPICL62
.. |549300Q148T1DZJCR212
. | 549300GXM5ZGZJXZ1Y74

. |ugaDPJ7DZVSZDTRGE17

. | 213800Q6LIB5M22SGX 13

. |uBNXaaDFXXBH3UCHS 15

549300SPLESK8BIYFN30

213800D2KN218F81PR87
XXJBOBRONBOFETFPCB63

549300UU7XANATHMJEDS ...
5493008YV IEEONOUL2G8 ...

529900 1MGCICLGPX4Z79
549300SNQLOBZLRY 1782
894500 RMPT17LHENMO5
IEY25V8II6D7HRX2LB395
254900X67L TVARUHRX65
549300LVXY1VJKE 13184
549300YTZPMRP8RYSY86
2549000F2N02GYFV5T41
EMTKKMIN2BHVKBINS4553

39120001KULK7200U106
549300MVJ5FAYQX68835

54930017JYZHT7D5C004
5493001KJTI IGC8Y1R12
549300 1HF4AF6Z IMER9

VZ3406R0QDA6P5Q17K28
CF5M58QA35CFPUX70H17
549300VJS3K0S6BU7053
549300XHQLVNUK6 15E79

NFSTXITVRHCJJSKSIROO ...
ENBSCOBAKAFONTK1X52 ...

JOAJTOQKFOHWVYTX5K56
549300KGPYQZXGMYYN38

549300713EHGJIM70B59
549300081I10VB54K6Y79
213800FCYRSTH267AV68
5299004L114QNGZUB8Y96
549300166511CQ33SN58
D6Y7NOU4YOKL2C5BLN13

NB IR4W650UJE0SZFMGES
21380027YHVANQKWZTS5
5493007VPCEXSWQS 1868
549300YHP12TEZNLCX41

1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
108477 ..o AlTiance Bernstein L.P. ..o 0JK55UGIVSWNF3X7KLQ8S ........
Pinebridge Investments LLC ... CLDVY8VY4GNT81Q4WNS7 ........
Mellon Asset Management .........cccocoooiiiiniiviieecceeee e ME7YUCKANF1W8VM8SP25 ........

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D - Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [S€CtON 5(D)(1)])? «vvevrrurueeerereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseeeseeseseeesesesesssassesesesssneees Yes [ X1 No [
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
056823-37-0 .............. BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ...ttt ettt s s ee s e s e e s e s s e seseseses s snsesesesasnnnsnsnsesesannnn [reeerenennanen 335,773,001
256206-10-3 .............. DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND ......coititiiieieeiemienicesietensese st sie et be sttt nensenenes [eresnenesnenes 304,714,623
31421N-68-3 . o |FEDERATED FUNDS ... eeeeee ettt ettt s et s e e et 552 s e e e b esee et et et s s aesnsnsetesasannsntns [eeneesnsnennnnen 82,283,185
31761R-16-1 .. |FINANCIAL INVS TR ............. 70,421,440
45775L-30-9 ..|T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ... ..95,081,587
48129C-30-6 . .. | JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION .... 328,454,420
617455-72-0 . .. |MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ............ ...169,816,214
77956H-32-8 .............. TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK ...ttt ettt sttt eienens [ebesnenesnees 387,247,775
92647K-30-9 .............. VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ......oiiieieeerieisiceetetse st eeeetses s eee sttt sns s ns et nses et snssnnnnns [eoeerenennnnen 253,584,184
L5458T-11-7 .............. INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN = GX  COMMON STK .....iuiueieeeiiieset et et seesss et et ss s sses e am s es e sssnnsnsesesensnnsnsssensnennnns[osssnneneanas 299,680,408
30.2999 - Total 2,327,056,837
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS .....oiveeieeieeeeee e Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd ........cccoo. foeeeeiininn 16,147,324 |..12/31/2024 ..
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS .. MercadoLibre INC .....cccoevvniiceinniiicnnne . ... 15,976,079 |.12/31/2024 ..
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ..ottt CRH PLC .ttt foeesrsenenessees 10,301,516 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
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1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ..o Tencent Holdings Ltd ....ococooooviviieiciiieeeeeeeccceeees e 10,116,841 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ..o Tencent Holdings Ltd ....ococooooviviiiiciiiiieieceecceeeee [ 9,277,408 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND ......ooieeerererccicininireriennes Johnson Controls International plc ..ooiiiniiciciis oo 10,512,654 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND .. Johnson Controls International plc ..o o 9,479,672 |..12/31/2024 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND .. Sanofi SA Common ........ccccevvenceenunne R TS 9,376,069 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND ......ooreeerererieicinirirereenees BNP Paribas SA .......ccoooveeiiieieeeeecceee e [ 8,995,176 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND ......ooreeerererceicinirerenccnnes UBS GroUp AG ..o eesennnees [erereeeneninenens 8,507,632 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
FEDERATED FUNDS ......cocoovevivcrevciciiee AFGENX SE oot nnnees [ 4,583,173 |..12/31/2024 ..
FEDERATED FUNDS .... Argenx SE ..o e 3,103,722 |..12/31/2024 ..
FEDERATED FUNDS ... Comfort Systems USA INC .o o 2,576,287 |..12/31/2024 ..
FEDERATED FUNDS ... Ares Management Corp Common Units .........ccccoveeiveeeeces oo 2,082,587 |..12/31/2024 ..
FEDERATED FUNDS .... WingStop INC v [ 2,005,241 |..12/31/2024 ..
FINANCIAL INVS TR ... Reliance Industries Ltd Ordinary Shares ... |ooeeeienenne. 4,653,449 |..12/31/2024 ..
FINANCIAL INVS TR oot ICICI Bank Ltd - Depositary Receipt ...... S S 4,319,651 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
FINANCIAL INVS TR oot Axis Bank Ltd ....cooooiiiieeeccecee e [ 4,318,243 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
FINANCIAL INVS TR oo Larsen & Toubro Ltd .....ocooeveieieiececcceeeceeees [ 3,323,892 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
FINANCIAL INVS TR oo Bharti Airtel Ltd Shares Outstanding ........ccccoooevis fooreiiiiiiiencnnn. 2,952,771 |..12/31/2024 ..
T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ... Liberty Media Corp-Liberty Live Class C ..cococovviiis orerenecinnnenes 1,681,042 |..12/31/2024 ..
T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ... MASIMO COTP wovoveieiieeeecictetet e [eee e 1,474,715 |..12/31/2024 ..
T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ..o Cboe Global Markets INC .....cocooirrenncceeneeeeees e 1,288,356 |..12/31/2024 ..
T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ..o Lattice Semiconductor COrp ......cccovmiomvrnnncicinnins forerereceninnens 1,154,290 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ...... TMX Group Ltd .o [ 1,152,389 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION .. JPMorgan Income Fund Class R6 .........cccccoeeneee ... 15,332,252 |..12/31/2024 ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ....eieeieeicieeeeeesieceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeens JPMORGAN PRIME MMKT FUND - INST SHR FUND 829 ......... |oooecrrenee 9,272,268 |..12/31/2024 ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ....eeeieeiciceeeeesieeeceeeeeeeeeieeeieeens Microsoft COrp oo [ 6,933,673 |. 12/31/2024 ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ...... AMAZON.COM INC ..o [orereeeeeninines 6,260,341 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION .. NVIDIA Corp U S, 6,125,675 |.. 12/31/2024 ..
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ........... 1337500 TRS USD R E 112117780240923 EQUITYTRS .... ... 18,324,868 |..12/31/2024 ..
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ...ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e MSILF Government Portfolio Class Institutional ...... |............... 17,482,579 |..12/31/2024 ..
Morgan Stanley Institutional Fund Trust - Global
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ..ot Strategist Portfolio Class L USD INC .....ccccooovvvevevevens [ 14,288,336 |..12/31/2024 ..
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ... 1330543  TRS USD R E 113415460240125 EQUITYTRS .... . .. 12/31/2024 ..
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL 1330650 TRS USD R E 119430900240208 EQUITYTRS .... .. 12/31/2024 ..
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK ELF LiTTY & €O oo .. 12/31/2024 ..
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK Microsoft Corp ... .. 12/31/2024 ..
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK Amazon.com Inc ... .. 12/31/2024 ..
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK NVIDTA COTP oot s .. 12/31/2024 ..
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK APPIE INC s .. 12/31/2024 ..
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ... Celestica Inc Subordinate Voting Shares .. 12/31/2024 ..
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ... Fujikura Ltd oo .. 12/31/2024 ..
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ... Swissquote Group Holding SA .. 12/31/2024 ..
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ... Sanwa Holdings Corp .............. . ,229, .. 12/31/2024 ..
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND Konecranes Oyj Class A ..ooorriecernncccernceeeeis [orerereeeeninnes 2,028,673 |..12/31/2024 ..
Invesco Premier US Government Money Portfolio Class
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN = GX  COMMON STK .....ooveeeeeeieicirieineens Institutional ....ocooooveiiiiiiiecceeee s e 45,779,179 |..12/31/2024 ..
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN = GX  COMMON STK ..o ULTE TL B AL USD e [orereeeceeinines 4,959,711 |..12/31/2024 ..
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX  COMMON STK ASSPAR TL B5 1L USD e [rereeeeeeisines 4,384,324 |..12/31/2024 ..
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX  COMMON STK ... ATHENA TL B 1L USD .... .. 12/31/2024 ..
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX  COMMON STK ... MEDIND TL B 1L USD .... .. 12/31/2024 ..

15.4.2
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.

1 2 3

Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or

Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over

Value Fair Value Statement (+)
311 BONAS ..ot [ 7,386,596,998 |........... 7,305,868,555 |.........c..... (80,728,443)
31.2 Preferred StOCKS ..........cccueuiviieiieieieietceeeeeeee et oo 851,613,640 |............... 851,691,483 |[.....cocvevevrnne. 77,843
31.3 Totals 8,238,210,638 8, 157,560,038 (80,650,600)

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:

Bonds and preferred stocks are priced by the SVO when available. When SVO pricing is not available, the securities are priced by our
external pricing source, Interactive Data Pricing and Reference Data LLC. Level 3 securities are priced by an external pricing source. In the
event independent third party valuation is not available, values are derived using internal management estimates. ............cccccoeoeiiiicincnicenen.

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ............cccccoeiiiiicienne

If the answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? ...........

If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? .....................
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUNLIES? .........c.iiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et et et et e e e e enean

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying its compliance with the requirements as specified in the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office (P&P Manual) for private letter rating (PLR) securities and the following elements
of each self-designated PLGI security:

a. The security was either:

i. issued prior to January 1, 2018 (which is exempt from PLR filing requirements pursuant to the P&P Manual), or

ii. issued from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2021 and subject to a confidentiality agreement executed prior to January 1, 2022
which confidentiality agreement remains in force, for which an insurance company cannot provide a copy of a private letter rating
rationale report to the SVO due to confidentiality or other contractual reasons (“waived submission PLR securities”).

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Category reported for the
security.

c. The NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Category were derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal
capacity as a NRSRO which is shown on a current private letter rating, dated during the financial statement year, held by the insurer
and available for examination by state insurance regulators.

d. Other than for waived submission PLR securities, defined above, on or after January 1, 2024 for any PLR securities issued on or after
January 1, 2022, if the reporting entity is not permitted to share this private credit rating or the private rating letter rationale report of the
PL security with the SVO, it certifies that it is reporting it as an NAIC 5.B Gl and may not assign any other self-designation.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI to securities, all of which meet the above requirement and as specified in the P&P Manual? ......

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? ............cccccoeiiiiiine

By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.
b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.
c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.

Yes [

Yes [

]

]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [

Yes [

Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? ............ccc..c......... Yes [ X1 No [

15.5

]

]

]

No [ X ]

No[ ]

No[ ]

No[ ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

N/A [

]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity directly hold CryptOCUITENGIES? ..ot Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?

Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on poliCies? ..........ccccuvvriiiriinineninenenenenens Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?
39.21 Held dIr€CHlY .......cueiiiiciiciietcc s Yes[ 1 No[ ]
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars .........c.ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiinienceece s Yes[ 1 No[ ]

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1 2 3
Immediately Accepted for
Converted to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocurrency Directly Held, or Both Premiums

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? .......

2,300,000

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,
service organizations, and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

Amount of payments for Iegal @XPENSES, if @NY? ... S, 8,300,000

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government, if any? .......... B e 0

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

15.6
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement INSUranCe i fOrCE? ........ciiiiiiiiiiiiii e Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, indicate premium earned on U. S. business only. ............. 0
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience EXhibit? .............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeee $ 0
1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in ltem (1.2) @above. ........ccccooeiiiiiiiiinieieeeeeeee $ 0
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare SUpPlEMENT INSUMANCE. .........ocuiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e e s e e b e et e e e e eaee e st e eneeeneesneenneeneen $ 0

Individual policies: Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned .
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Number of covered liVeSs .........cc.cvviiiiiiiis comvmieieeeeeeas 0

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned ..........cccccveevieeenne B e 0
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned ..........cccocveeeieeenne P s 0
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of covered liVeS .........cc.cvviiiiiiiis comveieieeeeeeas 0
Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
2.1 Premium NUMETALOT .. ...oiuiiiiieiiieiiieiisee ettt te st snenes soesessnssssnssssnsnsnnsnnnnnses 0 coversissssienssssss e 0

2.2 Premium DeNOMINGLOL .........cccccieierieieteeiieeeieeeiee st reesevess s ses s snene e eeeeeenenens 0,021,883,016 il 5,028,023, 148
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)

2.4  Reserve Numerator

2.5 Reserve Denominator .... ...6,319,939,465 ............ 5,577,774 ,297
2.6 RESEIVE RAHO (2.4/2.5) ..ottt ebes eeeeeee e 0.000 oo 0.000
Did the reporting entity issue participating policies during the Calendar YEar? ... Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, provide the amount of premium written for participating and/or non-participating policies
during the calendar year:

3.21 Participating policies
3.22 Non-participating policies

For mutual reporting Entities and Reciprocal Exchanges only:

Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies? ........... Yes[ ] No[X]
Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies? .... No [ ]
If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders? .............ccccooiiiinienieneene 0.0
Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums. .............. 0

For Reciprocal Exchanges Only:
Does the Exchange appoint [0Cal @QENTST .......... .. et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e neaes Yes[ ] No[ ]
If yes, is the commission paid:
5.21 Out of Attorney's-in-fact compensation................ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiicicccces Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAI
5.22 As a direct expense of the exchange.............ccccooiiiiiicii e Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAI
What expenses of the Exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred? ..............

If yes, give full information

16
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’
compensation contract issued without limit of loss?
The Company does not issue Workers' COmMpPeNSation CONTFACES. ........ocuiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt b et e b e e sbe bt et e eaeesaeesaeesaeesbeesbeenbeens

Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures
comprising that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting
firms or computer software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The Company uses the AIR Touchstone 10.0 software to model our catastrophe exposure in hurricane and earthquake prone areas where we
have concentrations of business, except for Puerto Rico hurricane, where Touchstone 7.0 iS USEd. ........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e

What provision has this reporting entity made (such as a catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising
from the types and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

In addition to controlling the Company's exposure by loss prevention engineering, deductibles, and limits of liability, we purchase risk and

[or= e Ly o] o) g Tl =Y TS U =T o (ot Y PSSRSO

Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to @ single 10SS EVENt OF OCCUITENCE? ...........iiiiiiiiiieitieite ettt ettt ettt ettt s ie e s aeesae e b e sbeenaeens

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to
hedge its exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss

There are certain parts of the Company's catastrophe program in the high excess layers for which a reinstatement clause is not applicable.
These parts of the program cover events that management considered and evaluated as less likely to occur, and given the Company's strong
surplus position and its ability to purchase additional reinsurance if an event occurs, it was determined that a reinstatement clause is not
required for those parts of the program.

Additionally, the primary layers of the per risk and catastrophe programs include placements made with collateralized reinsurance companies.
These companies do not provide reinstatement limits. The Company’s strong surplus position and ability to purchase additional reinsurance
have led management to conclude that collateralized reinsurance is appropriate in these primary layers. ...........cccooeiiiiiiiiniiniiiiceceees

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or
LN A a1 Tl o (odV S o] o ) SR PSR SRORRSRR

If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing SUCH PrOVISIONS. .........ccuiiiiiiiiiiieieee e

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting
1o 1Y) T TSSOSO PR PPN

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any
loss that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, FEINSUMEA? ...........oiiiiiii et b ettt ettt e ae e saeesaeesbeesbeesbeenaeens

If yes, give full information

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for

which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end

surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded

greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and

(i) the contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;

(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of the
reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;

(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity during
the period); or

(f) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement to
TN COAING ENILY. ...ttt bbbt b bttt a bt e et e eh e fb e oo b e e b e e b e et e ea b e ehe e ehs e e bt oo b e e b e e bt e bt et e e et e nee e s b e b e b

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts

with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting

result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss

and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling

arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one

or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting

entity is a member where:

(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire direct
and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or its
affiliates in @ separate reiNSUrANCE CONTIACE. ........co.ii it e et e st e e st e e ae e st e et e s e e aeeeaeeeaeeeaeeeneeeseenseeseenseenneenseenseaneens

If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management’s principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be
achieved.

Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 36 of SSAP No. 62R - Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting

entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered

by the financial statement, and either:

(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or

(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit UNAer SAP? ........ccci ittt e

If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.

The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(@) The entity dOES NOt ULIlIZE FEINSUMANCE; OF, ......iiuiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et e e et et e e e e e s st e s e e eaeeea e e ea e e ea e e s e e s e e s e easeemseambeeseeeneeeneenneeseeseenneannenn
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation

ET0] o] o11=Y 0 4 T=T o o PRSPPI
(c) The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an

E= L TS e (o g TN o] o] (=10 T o | SO RPRRPRN
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal

to that which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? ..............ccccoccevveie Yes [ X ]

16.1

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [
Yes [
Yes [

No [

]

]

]

]

]

]
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]
]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]
No [ X ]
No [ X ]
N/A [



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

11.1  Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and NOW in fOrCE? ...........ooiiiiiiiiiie e Yes [ X] No[ ]
11.2  If yes, give full information
See Notes to the Financial Statements #14 for details 0N QUArANTEES. ........coo.iiiiiiiiiie ettt saeeaeeneeneean
12.1 If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the asset schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:
12,11 UNPAIA IOSSES ...ttt F s 0
12.12 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) .....$ ..cooveeeeccicnns 0
12.2 Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount which is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds. ............ccccceeiiiiiiiiiiins $ 0
12.3  If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or UNPAIA [OSSES? ............ccoccueueveveeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeseeeseseseaesesesessssaeaesesesesnaseesenas Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
12.4 If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:
1281 FTOM .ottt sttt s et e s e e s s s s s e s esessanannas teseaeseaeneanenenenas 0.0 %
2 o PO 0.0 %
12.5 Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves , including unpaid
losses under loss deductible features of COMMEICIAl POICIES? .........c.cvovivivevereeieieeeeeeteieeteeeeesee et eee et et eseee s et et e s stesesesesssessssessesesesesnesasasseesesesesnannan Yes[ ] No[X]
12.6 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
12,61 LEHErs Of Credit .......vceeveririiierieteiresceietet et LS 0
12.62 Collateral and other funds............ccccovviiiiiiiiiic e [T 0
13.1 Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding Workers’ COMPENSALION): ............c.cccurueueuereceeeeeeseeeeceeeeeeesessseaeeesesesesasaseesesesnas $ 772,285,000
13.2 Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
FEINSTALEIMENT PIOVISION? .......oovivieieieieieetetetetcece et et et e ettt eeeae e et et et et et et esees et esese s et et eseeeas et eses s s et et eseenss s esesaee s et esesesn s aeeseees et et eesen s esasasetetesesnsn s esnenseserenen Yes[ ] No[X]
13.3 State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic
facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the @MOUNL. .............coiiiiiiii e e ere e sre et ere e eae e 3
14.1 Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reiNSUraNCe CONTFACE? .......... .. i Yes [ X] No[ ]
14.2 If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:
The method of allocating and recording reinsurance with outside reinsurers is based proportionately on each company’s share of occurrence
and specific contract terms with respect to intercompany reinSUranCe agre@MENLS. ..........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
14.3 If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance
COMBFACES? ...ttt ettt s s s s e a2 s S s E a2 a2 s e 2 s E 2 s h £ s A S a2 s e S e E 42 a2 s e S s E e s e S A e e s E S s E S s h b s e e sttt Yes [ ] No[X]
14.4 If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? ... Yes [ X] No[ ]
14.5 If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:
15.1 Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? ..... Yes[ ] No[X]
15.2 If yes, give full information
16.1 Does the reporting entity write any Warranty DUSINESS? ......c..oo ottt et et e et e e ae e e st e st e bt e s e eaeeenseeaeeeneeeseenseenneeneenneennean Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned Earned
16.11
16.12
16.13 Automobile
16.14 Other*
* Disclose type of coverage:
17.1  Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 that is exempt from the statutory

Provision fOr UNAULNOMZEA FEINSUIANCE? .............cueuevieieeeeeeeteeeteteeeses et e st ete st eeses s et et e s et et eseeeas s esseee et e s et eeess s et se et et et et eesan s esasaset et et essan s asssnsasesesennananan Yes [ X] No[ ]
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from
the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the following information for this exemption:
17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 exempt
from the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance .... 11,666,000
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 .... 11,666,000

17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11....$ .0
17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11 ......... ...0
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11 000

17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11 .0

17.17 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11

16.2




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

18.1 Do you act as a custodian for health SaVINgs GCCOUNTST ..o Yes [ ] No[X]
18.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. ..............coooo e B e,
18.3 Do you act as an administrator for health SAVINGS @CCOUNTS? .........coiiiiiiii ettt e b e e e e b e e e e e aeeeseeeaeesseeaeenaeenneanneas Yes[ 1 No[ X]
18.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ... B e,

19. s the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ..............ccceeeviriirerereinnn. Yes [ X] No[ ]

19.1  If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of
TN TEPOTHING ENELY? .....eeeeceeeeeeee et teeee et cteteteseeeecaeteteseessseteseseseessseeetesesessssseetesesensssstesesaseesssetesesasensns et sasasensss st sesesansesetesasassnsnsntesesassnsnsntesasanneren Yes[ 1 No[ ]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B Cols.
1,2&3)
1. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ..oooovveeevns forvninnccccs [OOSR (O RN (O RN (O RN 0
2. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ....ccccoeeeeforrrnnnnn 5,650,855,088 |............ 5,777,088,409 |............ 4,770,618,436 |............ 4,669,712,279 |...cocone. 4,286,329,361
3. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
8,22 & 2T) oo e 1,698,152,932 |........... 1,608,520,454 |........... 1,403,647,410 |............ 1,372,852,074 |............ 1,207,032, 190
4. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29,30 & 34) ..ot e (O RN (O RN (O RN (O RN 0
5. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
33) e 496,723,783 419,831,623 324,290,945 251,775,778 247,608,230
6. Total (Line 35) .....ccoovvuiiiiiiiiicicciecieeeeeeeeee e 7,845,731,803 |........... 7,805,440,486 |............ 6,498,556,791 |............ 6,294,340,131 |............ 5,740,969,781
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)
7. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ....c.cccovveisc|rermininieiieciees [0 [0 [0 [0 0
8. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ......cccccee forrnnnnnns 3,594,930,193 |............ 3,812,023,529 |........... 3,138,610,834 |............ 3,247,884,239 |............ 2,923,028,467
9. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
8,22 & 27) et e 1,435,527,612 |............ 1,350,988,849 |........... 1,100,866,393 |............ 1,109,855,039 |................ 924,994,707
10. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29,30 & 34) .o e [0 [0 [0 [0 0
11.  Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
B3) et 432,528,638 361,420,511 219,525,139 151,463,023 161,805,071
12, Total (LINE 35) ...ooveuieeiieicieieeeeeereecee e e 5,462,986,443 |........... 5,524,432,889 |............ 4,459,002,366 |............ 4,509,202,301 |............ 4,009,828,245
Statement of Income (Page 4)
13 Net underwriting gain (loss) (LiNe 8) ........ccccvuvevvccscorrineiininnnns 750,448,766 |............ 1,362,503,340 |.............. 895,166,151 |...coovnevee. 716,391,397 | 171,605,969
14.  Net investment gain (loss) (Line 11) .. ..1,090,632,064 |.. ..577,708,923 |.. ... 76,799,386 |.. ..1,040,914,186 |.. ..811,771,568
15.  Total other income (LiNe 15) .......cc.ooevuevcueeceeeeceeeece e (13,874 ,494)................ (22,951,822)| ..o 38,636,168 |................. (1,747,136) [....cocveene (26,100,034)
16. Dividends to policyholders (LiNe 17) ........c.ceveveveueee oo [OOSR [OOSR 0 feeeeeeeeeeee [0 U 0
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (Line 19) 158,567,910 321,298,554 (125,573,323) 557,445,168 42,403,989
18.  Netincome (Line 20) .......cceoveueerreenrcninieneeeeeee e o 1,668,638,426 |............ 1,595,961,887 |............ 1,136,175,028 |............ 1,198,113,279 |....occoee 914,873,514
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)
19. Total admitted assets excluding protected cell
business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3) .......c.cccovvvvvvceisfreniennns 33,262,991,223 |......... 29,272,851,760 |.......... 25,058,981,489 |.......... 25,986,924,401 |........... 22,676,781,717
20. Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3)
20.1 In course of collection (Line 15.1) ......coceuevererrnfooccrnns 1,389,148,008 |............ 1,407,026,439 |............ 1,143,699,398 |............ 1,036,774,929 ..o 964,259,747
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (Line 15.2) ......cccoeuew.frormemeeociccicicc 0 [ 0 [ [0 [0 0
20.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 15.3) ....|coeoeeeiccciiciiiine [0 [0 [0 [0 0
21. Total liabilities excluding protected cell business
(Page 3, LiNe 26) ......c.ccoeueuerreeicieineieeeeeeeeeeee s feriee 9,042,919,186 |............ 7,932,752,023 |............ 7,498,543,133 |............8,128,629,322 |............ 7,318,081,010
22. Losses (Page 3,Line 1) ..cccconevnccvnennnns ..3,381,700,749 |.. 2,586,877,483 2,773,513,065 2,542,167,667
23. Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line 3) . ..203,200,801 |.. ..157,154,548 |.. ..164,272,103 |.. ..170,131,151
24. Unearned premiums (Page 3, Line 9) ....... ..2,656,874,860 |.. .2,721,771,433 |.. ..2,225,361,692 |.. ..1,993,350,220
25. Capital paid up (Page 3, Lines 30 & 31) .......coueveuees|oeeeeeeeereeecccee (O R (O R 0 Jereeereeeeeeiereeed 0 o 0
26. Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, Line 37)..|......... 24,220,072,037 |........... 21,340,099,737 |.......... 17,560,438,356 |......... 17,858,295,078 |.......... 15,358,700,707
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27. Net cash from operations (Line 11) ....cccoevvrevnccnnccforeennnn 1,667,356,649 |........... 1,503,097,029 |............... 802,744,614 |............. 886,456,681 |............... 445,732,662
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28. Total adjusted capital ..........cccceeerieenrinrcrciecnfor 24,220,072,037 |........... 21,340,099,737 |.......... 17,560,438,356 |.......... 17,858,295,078 |.......... 15,358,700,707
29. Authorized control level risk-based capital ............... oo 3,184,566,138 |........... 2,615,827,924 |........... 2,264,484,230 |............ 2,314,935,181 |............ 2,001,200,776
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash
Equivalents and Invested Assets (Page 2, Col.
3) (Line divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3)
x100.0
30, BONAS (LINE 1) coeviieeieirieieieieneieneieseieneee e e 28,7 | 281 | 25.2 | 2.9 | 27.9
31, Stocks (LINES 2.1 & 2.2) oueiueireeieeeieeeieieieieeeee e 60.6 | 59.2 | 544 | 55.8 | 52.0
32. Mortgage loans on real estate (Lines 3.1 and 3.2)  |ceevecociccicieiecenes 0.0 oo 0.0 oo 0.0 |oeeeeeeeeens 0.0 |oeeeeeeeeens 0.0
33. Real estate (Lines 4.1, 4.2 & 4.3) ....cccovrnirnieneens oo 0.4 e 0.0 oo 0.0 oo 0.0 oo 0.0
34. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
(LINE 5) ettt
35. Contract loans (Line 6)
36. Derivatives (LIN€ 7) ..o . . . . .
37. Other invested assets (LINE 8) .............ccceueveeeveveveve|oeeeeieeeieneeeeee 14 e 13.6 [ 15.2 [ 14.9 | 15.3
38. Receivables for securities (LiNE 9) .........ccceveveveveres oo 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.4 | 0.5
39. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Line
T0) e 0.0 |oeeeeeeeeees 0.0 |oeereeeeeeeeees 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.2
40. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 11) ... 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
41. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Line
T2) e 1000, o 1000, o 1000, o 1000, o 100.0.....c.c...
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates
42. Affiliated bonds (Schedule D, Summary, Line 12,
€0l 1)ttt e (O R (O R (O R (O R 0
43. Affiliated preferred stocks (Schedule D, Summary,
LiNe 18, COL 1) vt 0 [ 0 [ [0 [0 0
44.  Affiliated common stocks (Schedule D, Summary,
Line 24, Col. 1) .ot e 7,934,253,901 |............ 6,819,588,861 |............ 5,5618,148,924 |........... 5,717,660, 117 |............ 5,028,330,427
45.  Affiliated short-term investments (subtotals included
in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5, Line 10) ..........foecccciciiiiiiiiiccs (01 (01 0 e 0 e 0
46. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate ............cocoeeoforeeeeecicccce 0 [ 0 [ [0 [0 0
47. Al other affiliated ...........ccccooviiiiiiinnns 935,896,009 1,342,746,035 1,379,809,282 1,341,596,818 1,278,678,496
48. Total of above Lines 42t0 47 ........cccccoevvvvvvvvcccccc Jocccne 8,870,149,910 |............ 8,162,334,89% |........... 6,897,958,206 |............ 7,059,256,935 |........... 6,307,008,923
49. Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 42 to
A7 BDOVE ..ot [ee s (O R (O R (O R [0 U 0
50. Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries
and affiliates to surplus as regards policyholders
(Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37
x 100.0) 36.6 38.2 39.3 39.5 4.1
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Net unrealized capital gains (losses) (Line 24) ........|.cceen.e. 1,739,054,098 |............ 2,197,941,447 |......... (1,508,817,514)|............ 1,199,916,340 |................ 846,893,399
52. Dividends to stockholders (LiNe 35) ...........cccceeeeerefoeeeeeineneeeeceenes [0 [0 [0 [0 0
53. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the
year (Line 38) ... e 2,879,972,300 |............ 3,779,661,381 |.......c... (297,856,722)|............ 2,499,594 371 |............ 1,651,044 ,287
Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ....ccoveevneeforeincics 3,749,194 | 7,134,381 [ 3,971,077 [ 6,467,551 |..ooiee 8,807,648
55. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) .....cccceeeefrrnnnnnn. 2,255,638,508 |............ 2,529,834,609 |............ 2,540,530,520 |............ 1,885,135,128 |........... 2,265,856,247
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
8,22 & 2T) o 481,587,770 |.cooveneneee 487,059,319 |..oeene 795,707,133 |.ooeee 377,927,612 | 823,330,833
57. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29,30 & 34) (20,777) | e (251,497) [cveceeee (159,261) e (73,433)
58. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
33) i 177,126,061 368,207,385 268,206, 129 161,816,742 65,061,140
59.  Total (LiNE 35) ...cecvreiiieiieeeieeeeeeeereeeseseseee e e 2,918,092,263 |............ 3,392,214,917 |............ 3,608,163,362 |............ 2,431,187,772 |............ 3,162,982,435
Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ....cccveevneeforeiniins 1,661,515 | 1,845,590 | 1,543,223 | 1,835,383 |oooe 1,379,609
61. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ......ccoceeeefrrnnnnnn. 1,456,861,257 |............ 1,454,657,911 |............ 1,684,548,350 |............ 1,388,093,488 |............ 1,794,589, 326
62. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
8,22 & 2T) oo e 373,643,554 |................ 369,904,901 |..cvceeeevnnd 606,408,093 |................ 293,315,242 |................ 668,215,463
63. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29,30 & 34) .o e (9,271) | e (20,777) | e (251,497) [ e (159,261) v (73,433)
64. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
33) e 171,355,293 345,619,220 212,371,478 104,345,989 8,119,407
65.  Total (LiNe 35) ...c.coveuiirieiieiieeieeeeeeeseseeee e e 2,003,512,349 |............ 2,172,006,845 |............ 2,504,619,647 |............ 1,787,430,842 |............ 2,472,230,373
Operating Percentages (Page 4) (Line divided by
Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0
66. Premiums earned (LiNe 1) ........cceueueueeeeerereeeceeas oo 100.0..cece o 100.0..coece o 100.0..ece o 100.0...ceeeeen [ 100.0.............
67. Losses incurred (LN 2) ........cceeereeeeevereeeeseeeeee e 50.6 [ 39.5 [ 50.8 | 52.8 | 63.6
68. Loss expenses incurred (LiNe 3) ........ccccoveveveveveveveenoereeeeeeeeeeeseeene P 1.9 [ 2.6 | Bt e 4.1
69. Other underwriting expenses incurred (LiN€ 4) .........|coccreiciciccnnnns 331 [ 316 | 26.5 [ 27.3 | 27.6
70. Net underwriting gain (108S) (LiN€ 8) .......cveveveveurureeen|oeeeeieeeesesieieeieens 13.6 [ 277 [ 201 | 16.8 [ 4.7
Other Percentages
71.  Other underwriting expenses to net premiums
written (Page 4, Lines 4 + 5 - 15 divided by Page
8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 x 100.0) ........cccovrevmmeneacformiiniii K T S 291 | 257 [, 25.9 | 25.9
72. Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums
earned (Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4,
Line 1 X 100.0) ...c.ooviuiiiiiiiiiiieieeieccecsceeee o 53.3 | A3 [ 53.4 [ 55.9 [ 67.7
73. Net premiums written to policyholders’ surplus
(Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 divided by Page
3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0) ....covrveuerreirieirieeneeienesiese oo 22.6 [ 25.9 | 25.4 [ 25.2 [ 26.1
One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
74. Development in estimated losses and loss
expenses incurred prior to current year (Schedule
P - Part 2 - Summary, Line 12, Col. 11)  |iiies (101,886)|--.vveveeecnenne (159,186)|.-.vveecececeeenne 164,062 |.....coovenenee (136,621) [cvececeeeeee (106,441)
75. Percent of development of losses and loss
expenses incurred to policyholders’ surplus of prior
year end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line
21, Col. 1 X 100.0)....ccuriimiiiiiiiiiineieeiseeeeeeeee e ({018 | ({018 ] 0.9 [ ({018 | (0.8)
Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
76. Development in estimated losses and loss
expenses incurred two years before the current
year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2 -
Summary, Line 12, Col. 12) ..o forreeeineie (205,943)...ccvceee 158,286 |...covovceiceeenne 148,558 |...oooviee (182,343) [ (445,170)
77. Percent of development of losses and loss
expenses incurred to reported policyholders’
surplus of second prior year end (Line 76 above
divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 x 100.0) (1.2) 0.9 1.0 (1.3) (4.0)
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction Of EFTOIS? ...........ccoeueuiiiieiuereiniseiesesesessissssssese s sssese s ss st s ssssses Yes [ ] No [ |

If no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

(3000 OMITTED)
Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 11
Which Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments Number of
Premiums Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Total Net Claims
Earned and Salvage and| Paid Cols | Reported
Losses Were | Direct and Direct and Direct and Direct and Subrogation|(4 -5 + 6 - 7| Direct and
Incurred Assumed Net (1-2) [ Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received +8-9) Assumed
1. Prior...fo.. . XXX | XK [ XXX feoenen 29,254 |......... 8,420 |......... 3,059 | 1,112 [ 2 | 76 o (444 22,706 |....... XXX......
2. 2015...... ... 3,948,178 |... ...2,784,236 |... 1,648,295 |...... 379,711 ...1,361,861 |....... XXX......
3. 2016......|.. 4,013,303 |... 1,194,199 |..2,819,104 |... 1,883,171 |....... 325,835 ...1,651,054 |...... XXX......
4. 2017......[..4,261,210 |... 1,234,915 (... 3,026,295 |..4,106,183 |....... 838,249 ... 3,378,453 |....... XXX......
5. 2018......|..4,354,389 |... 1,401,506 |..2,952,883 |... 3,311,507 |...... 372,037 ...3,048,959 |....... XXX......
6. 2019......|..4,763,643 |... 1,555,475 |..3,208,168 |... 2,775,445 |...... 768,850 ...2,095,233 |....... XXX......
7. 2020......|..5,368,450 |... 1,709,517 |... 3,658,933 |... 3,266,239 |....... 919,939 ...2,524 175 |....... XXX......
8. 2021...... ...6,025,653 |..1,751,926 |... 4,273,727 |... 3,943,693 |... 1,687,093 ...2,364,875 |...... XXX......
9. 2022.....|..6,356,730 |... 1,894,264 |..4,462,466 |..2,333,714 |...... 547,014 .. 1,876,222 |....... XXX......
10. 2023.....[..7,220,670 |...2,192,646 |...5,028,024 |.. 1,798,736 |...... 293,502 ...1,576,588 |...... XXX......
11. 2024 7,881,668 | 2,353,785 | 5,527,883 | 1,043,385 285,448 2,417 448 67,464 3,256 (68) 824,114 XXX
12.  Totals XXX XXX XXX 26,139,622 | 6,426,158 161,837 15,246 945,554 81,369 129,415 | 20,724,239 XXX
23 24 25
Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Adjusting and Other
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Unpaid
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Number
Salvage | Total Net | of Claims
and Losses | Outstand-
Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct Subrog- and ing
and and and and and ation Expenses | Direct and
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded | Anticipated| Unpaid Assumed
1. 177,090 |....... 48,417 |..... 593,194 |.....289,164 |.......27,670 |.......10,876 |......31,970 |...........c.. 0 |.......26,387 | 0 | 0 e 507,853
2. 2015 e 363 oo 324 | (1) O o T et O e T Lo 0 e 0 e 0 i 1 40
3. 2016......| e (V4] S— [V - (1,480) .. (353) | T i 0 i 0 o 27 ... (1,143) |- 1
4. 2017....feeee 2,429 |........ 1,987 |...... (2,367) ] cucveeee (580) |reeaiecnn 2 o O e 47 [ ,299 |....... (1,288) .. 6
5. 2018.....|.ccee 3,607 | [V - (5,455) ... (1,308) |- 3 e 0 e (D) o 750 | (5 ] — 6
6. 2019.....|.ccce 7,867 |oeeenne 721 |...... 15,999 [.....(1,172)} a8 [ 0 2 i 0 108 | 0 . 6,604 ). 24431 | 8
7. 2020......|...... 53,055 |....... 42,856 |..... (12,095).......(2,879)[.cc.cee 33 [ 990 | 76 ... 7,612 | 34
8. 2021....[...... 87,246 |....... 13,611 |..... (18,686)]....... (4,403)|............ VG T 162 | 292 [ 0 [ 2,187 ... .56 | 17,041 | 61,908 |..cooenve 44
9. 2022.....|.... 205,442 |...... 55,337 |..... (19,838)|....... (4,907)|........ 1,944 |......... 420 |............ 305 [ 0]......5,8% |...... 1,361 |.......18,334 |..... 141,538 | 83
10. 2023......|.... 771,688 |..... 180,466 |..... (30,506)|....... (7,607)|........ 6,917 |........ 1,623 |........ 1,420 | [ - 22,389 |....... 5,59 |....... 28,060 |..... 591,831 [ 198
11. 2024 2,576,449 562,508 138,056 (11,846) 25,727 6,139 5,669 0 85,511 21,950 41,348 | 2,252,661 743
12. Totals [ 3,885,219 906,227 656,821 254,112 63,061 19,220 46,264 0 142,521 29,424 135,000 | 3,584,902 1,496
Total Loss and Loss Expense Percentage 34 Net Balance Sheet
Losses and Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred /Premiums Earned) Nontabular Discount Reserves After Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter- 35 36
Company
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior....f...... XXX | XXX | XXXevvveer | D, G R XXX | DL, GO O (V1 0. XXX oo 432,708 |......... 75,151
2. 2015....|.... 1,748,759 |......... 386,859 |..... 1,361,901 |..cooenveee 44.3 [ 33.2 | 48.9 [ (V1 (V1) I 86.0 [ K7 I 3
3. 2016.....|.... 1,987,056 |......... 337,145 |..... 1,649,911 | 495 [ 28.2 [ 58.5 [ (V1 (V1) I 86.0 |......... (1,144 1
4. 2017.... ... 4,233,918 |......... 856,753 |..... 3,377,165 |....ccoee 99.4 [ 69.4 [..cccccene 1116 | (V1 (V1) I 86.0 |......... (1,344)] e 56
5. 2018.....|.... 3,427,952 |......... 379,534 |..... 3,048,418 |............. 78.7 | 271 [ 103.2 | (V1 (V1) I 86.0 [oooceeenne (545)].en 4
6. 2019......|.... 2,895,401 |......... 775,737 |..... 2,119,663 |.............. 60.8 [oierne 49.9 [ 66.1 [ (V1 (V1) I 86.0 |......... 24,317 | 113
7. 2020......|.... 3,504,672 |........ 972,885 |..... 2,531,787 | 65.3 [ 56.9 [ 69.2 [ (V1 (V1) I 86.0 [ 983 oo 6,629
8. 2021....|.... 4,135,355 |..... 1,708,572 |..... 2,426,784 |.............. 68.6 [ oo 97.5 [ 56.8 [ (V1 (V1) I 86.0 |......... 59,352 |.cone 2,556
9. 2022.....|.... 2,627,166 |......... 609,406 |..... 2,017,760 |.............. 4.3 [ 32.2 [ 45.2 | (V1 (V1) I 86.0 |......... 135,175 |............ 6,363
10. 2023......|.... 2,647,315 |......... 478,897 |..... 2,168,419 |.............. 36.7 |coene 21.8 [ 431 [ (V1 (V1) I 87.0 |........ 568,323 |.......... 23,508
11. 2024 3,944,678 867,903 3,076,775 50.0 36.9 55.7 0 0 87.0 2,163,844 88,817
12.  Totals XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 0 XXX 3,381,701 203,201

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of Part 1. The
tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Years in INCURRED NET LOSSES AND DEFENSE AND COST CONTAINMENT EXPENSES REPORTED AT YEAR END ($000 OMITTED) DEVELOPMENT
Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Were Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 One Year [ Two Year

1. Prior.....]...... 923,520 |....... 921,484 |...... 933,301 |....... 872,373 |...... 895,083 |...... 904,276 |....... 876,644 |....... 877,856 |....... 843,621 |....... 896,949 |........ 53,328 |........ 19,093
2. 2015.....|..1,486,201 |... 1,292,901 |.. 1,272,931 |... 1,277,458 |... 1,284,975 |.. 1,281,150 |.. 1,282,802 |... 1,284,167 |.. 1,278,251 |... 1,280,125 |......... 1,874 |....... (4,042)
3. 2016......f.... XXX...... |.. 1,658,825 |.. 1,631,383 |... 1,569,052 |... 1,566,658 |..1,560,869 |... 1,553,033 |... 1,565,082 |..1,568,506 |.. 1,564,264 |........ (4,242)............ (818)
4. 2017 DL0, S B XXX...... |... 3,213,727 |... 3,239,372 |... 3,192,158 |... 3,149,929 |...3,137,753 |... 3,288,729 |.. 3,289,540 |.. 3,281,207 |......... (8,333)]......... (7,522)
5. 2018..... ...... XXX oo [oevne D.0, S N XXX......|... 3,274,724 |...2,959,726 |...2,891,586 |..2,853,709 |...2,941,025 |... 2,956,679 |..2,950,387 |....... (6,292)|.......... 9,362
6. 2019....|..... XXX oo [oevine D0, S N XXX [ XXX...... |...2,011,390 |..2,015,740 |... 2,023,706 |...2,060,454 |...2,055,210 |...2,037,090 |....... (18,120)|....... (23,364)
7. 2020......[|..... XXX foeee D0, S B XXX [ XXX ooeen foevne XXX......|.. 2,476,426 |..2,415,708 |...2,411,221 |... 2,429,559 |..2,417,653 |....... (11,906)|.......... 6,432
8. 2021....|..... XXX foeee XXX oo [oevene XXX [ XXX oo foevne XXX oo [ XXX...... |... 2,458,558 |... 2,337,441 |... 2,338,833 |.. 2,332,033 |........ (6,800)f........ (5,408)
9. 2022...[... XXX foeee XXX foeee XXX oo [ XXX ooeen foevne XXX oo [ D0, S N XXX......|... 2,133,216 |... 1,979,806 |... 1,933,540 |....... (46,266)|..... (199,676)
10.  2023.....|...... XXX foeee XXX foene XXX [ XXX oo foevne XXX oo [ D0, S N XXX oo [ XXX...... |... 2,137,437 |..2,082,308 |....... (55,129)|....... XXX......
11. 2024 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 2,949,007 XXX XXX

12. Totals (101,886)]  (205,943)

SCHEDULE P - PART 3 - SUMMARY

CUMULATIVE PAID NET LOSSES AND DEFENSE AND COST CONTAINMENT EXPENSES REPORTED AT YEAR END 11 12
($000 OMITTED) Number of | Number of
Years in 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Claims Claims
Which Closed Closed
Losses With Without
Were Loss Loss
Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Payment Payment
1. Prior.....}...... 000....... e 219,291 |...... 258,575 |....... 316,722 |...... 328,069 |....... 338,549 |....... 354,533 |...... 371,707 |....... 392,708 |....... 415,483 |....... XXX oo XXX......
2. 2015.... ... 432,313 |... 1,048,080 |... 1,185,704 |..1,226,150 |... 1,266,464 |... 1,272,876 |.. 1,283,649 |... 1,281,020 |.. 1,279,606 |.. 1,280,085 |....... XXXevoos o XXX
3. 2016....|...... XXX.ovoo v 804,181 |.. 1,347,423 |... 1,515,577 |... 1,550,255 |.. 1,557,805 |... 1,554,347 |... 1,554,238 |.. 1,569,124 |... 1,565,408 |....... XXX oo o XXX......
4. 2017.....|eee XXX v v D.9,0, TR 878,185 |... 2,230,930 |... 2,938,273 |... 3,033,430 |.. 3,085,525 |.. 3,148,559 |... 3,283,509 |... 3,282,533 |....... XXX.ovooi o XXX......
5. 2018.....[..... DO S DO S XXX......|.. 1,202,240 |... 2,352,907 |... 2,679,593 |... 2,816,437 |..2,928,606 |... 2,953,979 |...2,950,931 |...... DO S N XXX......
6. 2019.....[..... DO S DO S DO S N XXX foeenne 750,190 ... 1,797,716 |... 1,895,591 |...2,015,240 |..2,019,513 |...2,012,762 |....... DO S N XXX......
7. 2020.....|...... XXX e DO S DO S N XXX v XXX......|... 1,000,413 |.. 1,956,433 |...2,523,152 |... 2,488,885 |..2,410,047 |....... DO S N XXX......
8. 2021.....|...... XXX e XXX e DO S N XXX v XKoo fove DO S 551,956 |... 1,707,535 |...2,096,116 |..2,271,796 |....... DO S N XXX......
9. 2022.....|...... XXX v v XXX v v XXX v oo D.9, . R RV XXX v | XXX v v XXX v oo 513,437 |... 1,460,257 |.. 1,796,537 |....... XXX v o XXX
10. 2023.....[|...... XXX v v XXX v v XXX v |oeeens D.9, . R RV XXX i | XXX v v XXX v oo D,9, 0, O R 689,130 |... 1,507,271 |....... XXX v o XXX
11. 2024 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 759,906 XXX XXX
BULK AND IBNR RESERVES ON NET LOSSES AND DEFENSE AND COST CONTAINMENT EXPENSES REPORTED AT YEAR END ($000 OMITTED)
Years in 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Which
Losses
Were
Incurred 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
1. Prior....Jo. 578,360 |........... 560,820 |........... 551,545 |........... 483,670 |........... 472,800 |........... 458,223 |.......... 377,895 |.......... 360,214 |.......... 309,407 |........... 335,999
2. 2015 | 185,875 |............. 62,669 |............. 27,404 |............. 41,440 |.............. 7,407 oo 928 | 560 |.ceveneee 3,729 | L B P 0
3. 2016.....fe..e. XXX | 148,632 |............ 54,641 |............. 12,550 ... 10,249 |.......... 5,946 |...ccvevnees 765 ..o 5,077 oo 1,891 | (1,127)
4. 2017..foens )., G RS D, CNN RO 258,716 |............ 76,223 |............. 27,310 |............. 10,934 |.............. 4913 [l 7,258 | 3,121 [ (1,770)
5. 2018.....f..c. )., G R, )., CNN RS, XXX | 278,705 |............. 28,747 |..ocoee. 5,083 | 7,687 | 11,118 [ 3,890 |..coco... (4,154)
6. 2019....[....... )., G R, XXX v | XXX | XXX | 129,505 |............ 14,163 |............. 9,736 |............ 25,715 | 28,295 |.......c...... 17,173
7. 2020.....|........ )., G R, XXX v | XXX | D, CUN RS D, ©.0. T 123,801 |............ 45,601 |............. 24,721 | 23,892 |............ (2,626)
8. 2021....|....... )., CHUN R XXX v | )., CNN R D, CUN RS XXX v | XXX | 120,695 |.............. 4,846 |............. 9,175 |.......... (13,991)
9. 2022....[...... XXX | )., G R )., CNN R D, CUN RS XXX v | )., G R, ), 0.0 G RS 314,893 |........... 10,117 | (14,625)
10. 2023..... ... XXX | XXX | XXX | )., CHUN R XXX v | )., G R, )., G R )., G RV 22,238 |.......... (21,479)
11. 2024 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 155,572
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9

Policy and Membership Fees, Direct

Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for

Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing

Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)
1. Alabama ........ccccoounene. AL | b 50,196,821 |.... 53,921,268 |......ccccoeeen0 | 58,775,075 |.... 33,290,795 |........ 72,439,986 |.. 0] .0
2. Alaska ....cccooeeiiennne AK e b 30,895,034 |..... 28,350,881 |.coooceernnnnn 0 o 890,060 |.......... 816,701 [ 21,310 0] .0
3. Arizona .... W AZ b | 43,370,040 |..... 42,176,867 |.oeeeereen0 e 3,766,319 |...... 6,639,844 |.......... 7,453,094 |. 0] .0
4. Arkansas ..........cccco.. AR | b 44,613,565 |..... 50,791,543 |....cooveeien 0 | 20,324,864 |..... 26,558,770 |......... 34,077,175 |.. 0] .0
5. California ........cccccoeuenene CA ....520,272,520 |....535,380,674 |.......c.cceoee.....0 oo 87,988,748 |..... 90,706,174 |....... 131,871,539 |.. 0] .0
6. Colorado 010 T IO U 59,923,981 |.... 51,956,092 |......ccoceeeenn0 o 8,415,433 |....... 7,519,105 15,386,697 |.. 0] .0
7. Connecticut ................. CT |l s 55,375,367 |..... 55,744,027 |...cooveeeen0 | 28,418,286 |.(130,410,663)|.........22,093,372 |.. 0] .0
8. Delaware .........cccceunen DE [l e 5,747,793 |....... 6,153,349 |0 [ 2,775,115 |............ 79,233 |.......... 2,700,001 |.. 0] .0
9. District of Columbia .....DC  |..........Lecccece. | 21,422,245 |..... 21,451,092 |0 o 9,512,779 |..... 13,679,798 |......... 52,093,980 |.. 0] .0
10.  Florida .....ccccceovviernnne FL |.. ....251,000,627 |....247,444,292 |....................0 |..... 64,894,376 |....245,007,995 |...... 206,777,688 |.. 0] .0
11. Georgia ......ccccvevrueeenns GA |... ....158,838,865 |....150,877,053 |...........coce.enl 0 |oeee 65,796,968 |..... 36,292,529 |.........82,016,095 |.. 0] .0
12, Hawaii ..o U e L e 9,557,030 |..... 11,074,321 |0 e 11,334,308 |..... (6,554,252)|...........7,305,788 |.. 0] .0
13. 1daho ..o ID - e L e 36,634,839 |..... 36,126,991 |......cccveeen 0 | 68,424,578 |..... 33,269,346 18,051,156 |.. 0] .0
14, liNOIS ...ocveneicie ....167,946,283 |....170,169,105 |.....................0 |..... 58,954,722 |....139,186,121 |....... 143,016,721 |.. 0] .0
15. Indiana ...t N e L o 81,899,923 |..... 79,680,089 |.. ... 221,959,452 |....455,570,429 333,417,117 |.. 0] .0
16. lowa .o A e L [ 64,348,113 |..... 63,325,120 |ooeeiiien0 e 1,084,810 |....... 2,524,085 |...........2,633,743 |.. 0] .0
17. Kansas ... KS oL e 39,387,370 |..... 38,787,541 |0 [ 1,044,017 |...... 1,709,547 |..........1,927 677 |.. 0] .0
18.  Kentucky ..o e KY e L [ 89,017,500 |..... 89,794,424 |.. ... 129,542,846 |..... 14,930,603 |.......109,870,892 |.. 0] .0
19. Louisiana .......ccooeoee LA e L [ 91,480,058 |..... 95,243,014 |0 e 33,505,737 |....... 4,319,108 |......... 39,618,245 |.. 0] .0
20. Maine ......coeceevceevcceccee ME |oeeee L o 28,241,299 |..... 30,330,212 |0 [ 3,157,966 |...... 2,603,551 |............. 743,894 |.. 0] .0
21. Maryland - ISR ISV 54,113,670 |..... 52,895,973 .o 0 e 13,198,936 |..... 36,102,672 |.........35,752,681 |.. 0] .0
22. Massachusetts ............ MA ... ....135,545,307 |....132,648,629 |.....................0 |..... 19,497,912 |....... 8,620,461 |.........20,817,026 0] .0
23. Michigan .....cccccocevvccecce Ml oo L o 80,717,467 |..... 82,569,135 |.ooeiien0 s 8,845,465 |........... 92,734 |.........15,107,471 0] .0
24. Minnesota ... “MN L 81,048,375 |..... 83,858,712 |0 s 9,766,823 |...... 2,857,655 |......... 4,056,925 0] .0
25.  Mississippi .....ccccoveecnecee MS |oeeeeeee L o 40,093,850 |..... 40,096,428 |........c.cee....0 oo 70,861,286 |....(32,198,028) 51,017,687 0] .0
26. Missouri.....cccceceevceeece: MO oo L e 86,885,764 |..... 82,913,099 |......cccceeeeenn 0 | 29,879,306 |..... 66,639,066 59,097,080 |.. 0] .0
27. Montana .......c.cocoeoeeveeee MT oo Lo o 7,070,362 |....... 6,899,465 |..coocceinnnn0 o 506,588 |......... (143, 411) oo 1]. 0] .0
28. Nebraska .........c.c....... NE v L | 27,878,525 |..... 30,233,847 |.oceeeeen0 [ 9,541,231 |..... 13,816,612 |.........12,042,573 0] .0
29. Nevada .....ccoocvveececee NV oo L e 61,696,008 |..... 65,355,621 |.cooorerreenn0 o 723,633 |....... 8,986,350 |.........10,956,398 0] .0
30. New Hampshire . WNH [ L s 14,536,150 |..... 14,774,970 |0 o 661,187 |..... (1,045,453)|.... 4,559,071 0] .0
31. New Jersey ......cceu..e. NJ [l e 85,773,020 |.... 85,426,772 |.ccoveeeeen0 | 13,660,261 |.......... 861,970 |.........20,436,377 |.. 0] .0
32. New Mexico ........cc..... NM [ b o 6,166,477 |....... 6,328,331 [0 o 678,918 (26,293)|...ccneeee 220,895 |.. 0] .0
33. New York ....209,496,380 |... 208,980,192 |.......cccoveveeenn0 oo 70,937,776 |..... 84,938,851 |....... 129,349,432 |.. 0] .0
34. ....129,613,193 |... 122,688,501 |.. ....194,993,107 |....447,210,144 |....... 292,750,832 |.. 0] .0
35.  North Dakota .............. ND  [eeeeeeee L | 33,455,290 |..... 34,910,348 |...coocceeen0 | 15,875,996 |..... 11,475,539 20,885,099 |.. 0] .0
36. ....154,617,514 |....164,868,017 |........c.ccce.....0 oo 45,962,363 |....(16,503,238)].........41,926,502 |.. 0] .0
37. Oklahoma .........cccc.c.... OK oo L | 42,165,141 |..... 45,933,682 |....cooceeeenn 0 | 24,523,643 |....... 8,227,562 |.........20,445,102 |.. 0] .0
38. 0regon ......cceceeeeeceeeee OR |oveee L o 45,460,487 |..... 45,434,636 |....cocooveeeen0 o 7,321,876 |..... 10,346,124 |......... 8,920,029 |.. 0] .0
39. Pennsylvania .. - ....196,669,306 |... 200,910,104 |............c.c......0 |...e. 75,984,515 |..... 52,758,604 |.......102,835,436 |.. 0] .0
40. Rhodelsland ............... Rl oo Lo o 21,846,819 |..... 19,968,182 |....occceeenn0 [ 4,831,582 |........... 706,748 |.... .. 172,399 |.. 0] .0
41.  South Carolina ............SC  |cececee. Lo oo 73,080,023 |..... 71,172,476 ..o 0 [ 22,914,953 |..... 29,359,085 |.........20,622,646 |.. 0] .0
42.  South Dakota .............. SD |eecee. L foone 14,330,557 |..... 13,545,861 |...ooeeeeenn 0 [ 523,601 |...... 1,269,781 |......... 7,468,015 |.. 0] .0
43. Tennessee ................... ....146,764,991 |... 151,159,402 |.. ....123,214,004 |....343,567,033 0] .0
44, TEXAS .ovevrreirieinieieens X ....371,236,163 |....365,540,312 |.. ....281,553,963 |....311,357,814 0] .0
45. Utah .o UT e L 42,501,439 |..... 43,209,757 |ooeeieeen0 [ 2,701,807 |...... 2,020,695 |.... 0] .0
46.  Vermont ... VT e b s 5,487,701 |....... 7,646,366 |......ccovoeeee0 [ 4,268,048 |....... 1,709,842 |.... 0] .0
47, Virginia ..cccoceevvveencecee VA e Lo s 91,679,598 |..... 93,087,526 |......ccoceeenn0 | 19,261,954 |...... 2,230,278 |.... 0] .0
48. Washington .... WA [ b s 94,656,431 |.... 92,693,092 |..cooeeeeann0 e 46,660,956 |..... 18,973,914 |... 0] .0
49. West Virginia ......cc.... WV oo Lo oo 11,740,415 |.... 17,818,155 ..ol 0 e 10,545,162 |..... 17,009,170 |.... 0] .0
50.  Wisconsin .....ccccoeeecvveee W e L e 89,600,740 |..... 96,505,497 |....cooeeeeen 0 | 28,424,420 |..... 16,772,530 |.... 0] .0
51. Wyoming WY e L e 21,906,368 |..... 21,516,667 |..occceeeeeen 0 e 1,798,557 |....... 1,003,964 |.... 0] .0
52. American Samoa ......... AS 96 | 63 |.. .0 . .0
53. e 174,827 ... 174,220 |.. 0] .0
54. PR L e 33,931,167 |..... 35,237,131 |.. 0] .0
55. U.S.Virginlslands ....... VI e L e 573,085 |......... 595,117 0 0

56. Northern Mariana

Islands ........cccceuenne. MP | L 275 | 240 [0 [ [V [V 0 0 0
57. Canada ... CAN ....506,821,639 |....536,948,964 |.. ....142,531,329 |...211,793,218 |....... 275,831,449 |.. 0] .0
58. Aggregate other alien . OT ....441,978 376 |... 449,622,080 |.. ....138,312,815 |....215,633,223 |....... 277,483,713 |.. 0] .0
59. Totals 5,311,482,264 |5,382,945,525 2,321,530,432 |2,854,164,035 [ 3,394,137,265 0 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

58001. ZZZ Other Alien ..o XKoo fvii (18) [ o0 e 857 |....... (315,754)|..............861,385 |..
58002. AUS  AUSTRALIA ... ... 280,290,044 |...281,864,795 |..........cc..c.....0 | 65,599,288 |..... 58,491,518 |.........95,108,863 |..
58003. BOL  BOLIVIA oo X 13,046 |.......... 18,811 [0 [ 109,361 |.......... 109,361 | 0

58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page .......cccccoceees ferenne XXX ....161,675,304 |...167,738,472 |.....ccoovierrnnne 0. 72,603,309 |....157,348,098 |...... 181,513,465 |...cocvvveee (L 0

58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58

above) XXX 441,978,376 | 449,622,080 0| 138,312,815 | 215,633,223 277,483,713 0 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG..............cc.ccoceees wens 56 4. Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reiNSUrer..............cccoveerieines ceeeae 0
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiie e sennees 0 5.D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state authorized to write surplus lines in the state of domicile............. ....... 0
(other than their state of domicile - S€€ DSLI)..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e 0 6. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state... ....... 1

(b) Explanation of basis of allocation of premiums by states, etc.
All premiums are allocated to the location of the property insured
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OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Assets Line 25

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
2504. CSV director compensation plan .........cccooooeiiecuiioeeicieececcceee e o 3,600,277 |eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee [V 3,600,277 |.ocvoeeeee 5,228,454
2505. Miscel laneous receivable ... 15,623,665 |... 992,211 |... ... 14,631,454 |.. ... 12,276,796
2506. Cash clearing aCCoUNts ...........cccoceeeieieeiiiiiieieieteeeeee e eeieieies |oveieieeieiens 137,055,727 |.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee [V — 137,055,727 |............... 108,181,514
2507.  Construction in Progress ......ocoooocoeeececceieieieieeeeeee e |evevesesnnnas 252,129,285 |............... 252,129,285 | 0 [, 0
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 408,408,954 253,121,496 155,287,458 125,686, 764
Additional Write-ins for Statement of Income Line 14
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
1404.  Loss on disposal of leasehold iMProVEMENTS ..........coiiiiiiiiiieicccccce ettt beaes [eannseseneseaas (4,916,678) ... 0
1497. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page (4,916,678) 0
Additional Write-ins for Underwriting and Investment Exhibit Part 3 Line 24
1 2 3 4
Loss Adjustment Other Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Tota
2404.  Investment Management FEES ... ot 0 [ 0 [ 24,161,958 ..ol 24,161,958
2405. Intercompany Service Charges 0. ..(26,195,866)|... ..(26,195,866)
2406. Miscel laneous Expenses ..... 2,007 [oooeeiiinn. 2,263,398 |..ooieeeeeeeeee 0 e 2,265,405
2407.  Engineering FEe INCOME .....cococooviviviucicrceiieeeee ettt enes |oeeieieies e [V (40,033,697)|....coeeeeeeeeeieereee 0 e (40,033,697)
2497. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page 2,007 (63,966, 165) 24,161,958 (39,802,200)
Additional Write-ins for Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets Line 25
1 2 3
Change in Total
Current Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets [ Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2-Col. 1)
2504, INTANGIDTE ASSET oottt et n s [ersete et et enenes [0 12,073,637 |......c........... 12,073,637
2505.  CONSTIUCTION 1N PrOGIESS ..oviievceceieicee ettt ettt ettt en ettt s s sesesnas |oae e 252,129,285 | (VN T (252,129,285)
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 252,129,285 12,073,637 (240,055,648)
Additional Write-ins for Schedule T Line 58
1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9
Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for
Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing
Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Active Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)
58004. BRA  BRAZIL ..oooovveeeeeen [ XXX o 1,115,433 |......... 940,659 |........ccccceeen0 [ (493,616) 0
58005. CHN  CHINA ... 0
58006. DEU ~ GERMANY ... 0
58007. HKG  HONG KONG . 0
58008. JAM JAMAICA ... , 0
58009. JPN  JAPAN ... (288,518)].... 0
58010. LBY  LIBYA .... ....(16,216,568)|.... 0
58011. MYS ~ MALAYSIA 0
58012. MEX  MEXICO .....ocoovvverres ,698,527 |0 36,493,338 0
58013. NZL  NEW ZEALAND .............. |....... XXX oo 21,813,792 |..... 21,772,240 |.covvie 0 ... 9,056,086 0
58014. NGA  NIGERIA ...ooveiiives [ XXX o 172,684 188,902 |.. 227,556 0
58015. POR PORTUGAL ...... w0 o 0 0
58016. SAU SAUDI ARABIA .....ccccovves oo XXX v 974,205 |....... 1,004,424 (... 0 ... 2,222,863 0
58017. SGP  SINGAPORE 0 ... 2,166,510 |..... 57,994,178 |......... 57,440,774 |...oovove 0
58018. KOR SOUTH KOREA 0 15,910,635 .82,788,829 |..
58019. GBR  UNITED KINGDOM ....2,396
58020. AFG AFGHANISTAN ........
58021. ALB ALBANIA ...

58022.
58023.
58024.
58025.
58026.
58027.
58028.
58029.
58030.
58031.
58032.
58033.
58034.
58035.
58036.
58037.
58038.
58039.
58040.
58041.
58042.
58043.
58044.
58045.
58046.
58047.
58048.
58049.
58050.

DZA ALGERIA ...
AND ANDORRA ...
AGO ANGOLA
ATA ANGUILLA ..
ATA ANTARCTICA
ATG ANTIGUA
ARG ARGENTINA
ARM ARMENIA ...
ABW ARUBA
AUT AUSTRIA
AZE AZERBAIJAN
BHS BAHAMAS ...
BHR BAHRAIN ...
BGD BANGLADESH ..
BRB BARBADOS ..
BLR BELARUS ...
BEL BELGIUM ...
BLZ BELIZE ..
BEN BENIN ...
BMU BERMUDA
BTN BHUTAN
BES BONAIRE ST EUSTATIUS ..
BIH BOSNIA
BWA BOTSWANA -
BRN BRUNEI DARUSSALAM .......
BGR BULGARIA

BDI BURUNDI ...
KHW CAMBODIA ..
CMR CAMEROON ..

coocooo

o o

o

o

oo

o

coocoo

coocooo

coocooo

coocooo
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Additional Write-ins for Schedule T Line 58

1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9
Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for
Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing
Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Active Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)
58051. CPV CAPE VERDE ...... LAA2T 4,419 |.. .0 .. .0 .0 .. .0
58052. CYM CAYMAN ISLANDS .......... , ...38,982 |.. 0] .0 | 0] .0
58053. CAF CENTRAL AFRICAN REP .. 18, .. 12,278 |.. 0] .0 | 0] 0

58054. TCD CHAD oo 0 0 0
58055. CHL CHILE woooooooooooooo 0 0 0
58056. COL COLOMBIA .. 0l 0. 0]

58057. COM COMOROS ...

o
o
o

58058. C0G CONGO .....oooeeeveeeerrrrrrnns 0 0 0

58059. COD CONGO, THE DRC ............ 0 0 0

58060. CRI COSTA RICA ... 0. 0] 0.
58061. CIV COTE D' IVOIRE . 0. 0] 0.
58062. HRV CROATIA ...... 0. 0. 0|
58063. CUNl CURACAD ... 0| 0] 0.
58064. CYP CYPRUS ... 0| 0] 0.
58065. CZE CZECH REPUBLIC 0| 0] 0.
58066. DNK DENVARK ... 0. 0. 0.
58067. DJI DJIBOUTI .. 0. 0] 0.
58068. DA DOMINICA ~.ooooooooooo. 0. 0] 0.

58069. DOM DOMINICAN REPUBLIC .....
58070. ECU ECUADOR ........ccccoovvcmneene
58071. EGY EGYPT .......
58072. SLV EL SALVADOR ........

58073. GNQ EQUATORIAL GUINEA .......

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

58074. EST ESTONIA ....oovcvcccene 0 0 0

58075. SWZ ESWATINI .. .0 e .0 0
58076. ETH ETHIOPIA .. 0 .0 0
58077. FJI FIJI ... 0 .0 0
58078. FIN FINLAND .0 e .0 0
58079. FRA FRANCE ............... 0 .0 0
58080. PYF FRENCH POLYNESIA 0 .0 0
58081. GAB GABON ... 0 .0 0
58082. GMB GAMBIA .. 0 .0 0
58083. GEO GEORGIA 0 .0 .0 e

58084. GHA GHANA .........ccooovvine 0 0 0
58085. GIB GIBRALTAR ......ccccovvnnnee 0 0 0
58086. GRC GREECE ...... .0 =0 .0
58087. GRD GRENADA ... 0 .0 0
58088. GGY GUERNSEY ........cccccovvunee. 0 0 0
58089. GLP GUADELOUPE ................... 0 0 0
58090. GTM GUATEMALA ... 0 .0 0
58091. GIN GUINEA ......... 0 .0 0
58092. GNB GUINEA-BISSAU . 0 .0 0
58093. GUY GUYANA ......... 0 .0 0
58094. HTI HAITI ....... .0 e .0 0
58095. HND HONDURAS .. 0 .0 0
58096. HUN HUNGARY ... 0 .0 0
58097. |SL ICELAND 0 .0 0
58098. IND INDIA ....... .0 e .0 0
58099. IDN INDONESIA ........covvemne. 0 0 0
58100. IRQ IRAQ ...cooive 0 0 0
58101. IRL IRELAND a0 =0 .0
58102. |SR ISRAEL .. .0 e .0 0
58103. ITA ITALY oo 0 0 0
58104. JEY JERSEY ..o 0 0 0
58105. JOR JORDAN ... 56,454 0 .0 0
58106. KAZ KAZAKHSTAN ... 34,191 0 .0 0
58107. KEN KENYA ....... 0 .0 0
58108. KIR KIRIBATI SR IO 0 .0 0
58109. XKX KOSOVO ..... 0 .0 0
58110. KWT KUWAIT ..... 0 .0 0
58111. KGZ KYRGYZSTAN ... 0 .0 0
58112. BN LEBANON ... 0 .0 0
58113. LSO LESOTHO ... 0 .0 0
58114, LBR LIBERIA ..o oo XKoo 0 0 0
58115. LIE LIECHTENSTEIN ......cccccoce |oovrees XXX 0 0 0
58116. LUX LUXEMBOURG .0 =0 .0

58117. MAC MACAU ...........
58118. MKD MACEDONIA
58119. DG MADAGASCAR

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o

58120. MNI MALAWI ......... .0 e .0 0
58121. MDV MALDIVES .. .0 e .0 0
58122. MLI MALI ..... .0 e .0 0
58123. MLT MALTA ...covviiene 0 .0 0
58124. MHL MARSHALL 1SLANDS .0 e .0 0
58125. MTQ MARTINIQUE .......... 0 .0 0
58126. MRT MAURITANIA .. 0 .0 0
58127. MUS MAURITIUS ... 0 .0 0
58128. FSM MICRONESIA .. 0 .0 0

58129, NDA MOLDOVA oo 0 0 0
58130. MCO MONACO oo 0 0 0
58131. lING MONGOLIA . 0l 0. 0]

58132. NNE MONTENEGRO
58133. MAR MOROCCO .......cccovvuvunne
58134. MOZ MOZAMBIQUE
58135. MVR MYANMAR ...
58136. NAM NAMIBIA
58137. NPL NEPAL ...

o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o
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Additional Write-ins for Schedule T Line 58

1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9

Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for

Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing

Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Active Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)

58138.
58139.
58140.

58141

58171

58197.
58198.
58199.
58200.
58201.
58202.
58203.
58204.
58205.
58997.

NLD NETHERLANDS ...
NCL NEW CALEDONIA
NIC NICARAGUA ...

-NER NIGER ..o
58142.
58143.
58144.
58145.
58146.
58147.
58148.
58149.
58150.
58151.
58152.
58153.
58154.
58155.
58156.
58157.
58158.
58159.
58160.
58161.
58162.
58163.
58164.
58165.
58166.
58167.
58168.
58169.
58170.

NOR NORWAY ..o
OMN OMAN .....
PAK PAKISTAN .
PALESTINIAN
PAN PANAMA ...
PNG PAPUA NEW GUINEA
PRY PARAGUAY ..........
PER PERU ...
PHL PHILIPPINE
POL POLAND .....
QAT QATAR ...
ROM ROMANIA ...
RWA RWANDA ......
KNA SAINT KITTS
LCA SAINT LUCIA ..................
MAF SAINT MARTIN DUTCH ...
VCT SAINT VINCENT
WSM SAMOA ...
STP SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE
SEN SENEGAL ....ovovecvcicrnene
SRB SERBIA .........

SLE SIERRA LEONE ...
SVK SLOVAK REPUBLIC
SUN SLOVENIA .............
SLB SOLOMON ISLANDS
SOM SOMALIA ............. .
ZAF SOUTH AFRICA ................
SSD SOUTH SUDAN REPUBLIC ..
ESP SPAIN .o

- LKA SRI LANKA ...ooviiinee
58172.
58173.
58174.
58175.
58176.
58177.
58178.
58179.
58180.
58181.
58182.
58183.
58184.
58185.
58186.
58187.
58188.
58189.
58190.
58191.
58192.
58193.
58194.
58195.
58196.

SUR SURINAM-S.AMERICA .......
SWE SWEDEN .................

CHE SWITZERLAND ....
TWN CHINA — TAIWAN ............
TJK TAJIKISTAN .o
TZA TANZANIA ......

THA THAILAND ..........
TLSW TIMOR - LESTE ...
TGO TOGO .............

TON TONGA .....ovvevevceere
TTO TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO ....
TUN TUNISIA ...
TUR TURKEY .........

TKM TURKMENISTAN ......

TCA TURKS AND CAICOS .........
TUV TWALU o
UGA UGANDA ..
UKR UKRAINE ..o
ARE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES ..
URY URUGUAY ..o
UZB UZBEKISTAN
VUT VANUATU ........
VEN VENEZUELA
VNM VIETNAM ..o
VGB VIRGIN ISLANDS
(BRITISH) oo
YEM YEMEN ...
ZMB ZAVBIA ..
ZWE ZIMBABVE ..

IMN ISLE OF MAN .................
LAO LAOS ..o
LTU LITHUANIA ©.ooooee
ANT NETHERLANDS ANTILLES ..
RUS RUSSIA ..o
SMR SAN MORINO ........cccocveee
Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page

161,675,304 | 167,738,472

coocooo

coocooo

o

o

o

o o

o o

o o

o o

o o

o

72,603,309

ok

oo

oo

oo

157,348,098

181,513,465

coocooo

coocooo

o
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